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EXPLANATORY NOTE

Cemtrex, Inc. (“Cemtrex” or the “Company”) is filing this Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K/A (this “Amendment No. 1”’) to amend our Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended September 30, 2015, originally filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on December 21, 2015 (the “Original Filing”), in response to
comments received from the Staff of the SEC in their letter dated May 9, 2016. In addition the Company added Note 3 — Liquidity to better reflect our liquidity position and
made spelling and grammar corrections.

In accordance with Rule 12b-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Amendment also includes currently dated certifications from the Registrants’ Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer as required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. This Amendment speaks only to the original filing date of the
Original Filing and, except for those items discussed in this Explanatory Note, does not change any of the other disclosure contained in the Original Filing. This Amendment,
together with the Original Filing, constitutes the Registrants’ Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015.

This Amendment does not reflect events after the filing of the Original Filing or modify or update those disclosures affected by subsequent events. Therefore, you
should read this Amendment together with the other reports of the Registrants that update and supersede the information contained in this Amendment
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in this report may be “forward-looking statements.” Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements that express our intentions,
beliefs, expectations, strategies, predictions or any other statements relating to our future activities or other future events or conditions. These statements are based on current
expectations, estimates and projections about our business based, in part, on assumptions made by management. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and
involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual outcomes and results may, and are likely to, differ materially from what is expressed
or forecasted in the forward-looking statements due to numerous factors, including those described above and those risks discussed from time to time in this report, including
the risks described under “Risk Factors” and any risks described in any other filings we make with the SEC. Any forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which
they are made, and we do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations are based upon our financial statements, which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. On an on-going basis, we evaluate these estimates, including those related to useful lives of real estate
assets, cost reimbursement income, bad debts, impairment, net lease intangibles, contingencies and litigation. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various
other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. There can be no assurance that actual results will not differ from those estimates.

Part 1.
Item 1. BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated on April 27, 1998, in the state of Delaware under the name “Diversified American Holdings, Inc.” The Company subsequently
changed its name to “Cemtrex Inc.” on December 16, 2004. Unless the context requires otherwise, all references to “we”, “our”, “us”, “Company”, “registrant”, “Cemtrex” or
“management” refer to Cemtrex, Inc. and its subsidiaries. Cemtrex is a leading diversified technology company that operates in a wide array of business segments and provides
solutions to meet today’s industrial and manufacturing challenges. The Company provides electronic manufacturing services of advanced electric system assemblies, provides

instruments & emission monitors for industrial processes, and provides industrial air filtration & environmental control systems.

On October 31, 2013, the Company completed the acquisition of the privately held ROB Group, a leader in electronics manufacturing solutions located in Neulingen,
Germany. The ROB Group, founded in 1989, consisted of 4 distinct operating companies, forming a complete electronics design, manufacturing, assembly, and cabling
solutions provider that serves the electronics and cabling needs of some of the largest companies in the world in the Medical, Automation, Industrial, and Renewable Energy
industries. ROB Group also has a manufacturing facility in Sibiu, Romania. The ROB Group was restructured under ROB Cemtrex GmbH and now operates as a subsidiary of
Cemtrex, Inc. (see NOTE 11).

Electronics Manufacturing Services (EMS)
Cemtrex, through its Electronics Manufacturing Services (EMS) group, provides end to end electronic manufacturing services, which includes product design and

sustaining engineering services, printed circuit board assembly and production, cabling and wire harnessing, systems integration, comprehensive testing services and completely
assembled electronic products.
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Cemtrex’s EMS group works with industry leading OEMs in their outsourcing of non-core manufacturing services by forming a long term relationship as an
electronics manufacturing partner. We work in close relationships with our customers throughout the entire electronic life of a product, from design, manufacturing, and
distribution. We seek to grow our business through the addition of new, high quality customers, the expansion of our share of business with existing customers, and participating
in the growth of existing customers.

Using our manufacturing capabilities, we are able to provide our customers with advanced product assembly and system level integration combined with test services
to meet the highest standards of quality. Through our agile manufacturing environment we can deliver low and medium volume and mix services to our clients. Additionally we
design, develop, and manufacture various interconnects and cable assemblies that often are sold in conjunction with our PCBAs to enhance our value to our customers. The
Company also provides engineering services from new product introductions and prototyping, related testing equipment, to product redesigns.

Our ability to attract and retain new customers comes from our ongoing commitment to understanding our customers’ business performance requirements and our
expertise in meeting or exceeding these requirements and enhancing their competitive edge. We work closely with our customers from an operational and senior executive level
in order to achieve a deep understanding of our customer’s goals, challenges, strategies, operations, and products to ultimately build a long lasting successful relationship.

Environmental Products & Systems (EPS)

Cemtrex, through its Environmental Products and Systems group, sells a complete line of air filtration and environmental control products to a wide variety of
industrial and manufacturing industries worldwide. The group also manufactures, sells, and services monitoring instruments, software and systems for measurement of
emissions of Greenhouse gases, hazardous gases, particulate and other regulated pollutants used in emissions trading globally as well as for industrial processes. The Company
also markets monitoring and analysis equipment for gas and liquid measurement for various downstream oil & gas applications as well as various industrial process
applications.

The Company, under the Griffin Filters brand, provides a complete line of air filtration and environmental control equipment to industries such as: chemical, cement,
steel, food, construction, mining, & petrochemical. This equipment is used to: (i) remove dust, corrosive fumes, mists, hydrocarbons, volatile organic compounds, submicron
particles and particulate from industrial exhausts and boilers; (ii) clean noxious and acid gases such as sulfur dioxide, hydrogen chloride, hydrogen sulfide, chlorides, and
organics from industrial exhaust stacks prior to discharging to the atmosphere; and (iii) control emissions of coal, dust, sawdust, phosphates, fly ash, cement, carbon black, soda
ash, silica, etc. from construction facilities, mining operations and dryer exhausts.

Company through its Monitoring Instruments and Products (MIP) group manufactures and sells advanced instruments for emissions monitoring, process analysis, and
controls for industrial applications and compliance with environmental regulations. MIP emission monitoring systems are installed at the exhaust stacks of industrial facilities
and are used to measure the outlet flue gas concentrations of a range of regulated air pollutants to determine the quality of the air we breathe. Through use of the company’s
equipment and instrumentation, Cemtrex clients can monitor the exhausts to the atmosphere from their facilities and comply with Environmental Protection Agency and state
and local emission regulations on dust, particulate, fumes, acid gases and other regulated pollutants into the atmosphere.

MIP’s Laser Opacity monitor is used to determine opacity or dust concentration in stack gases. Cemtrex also provides direct-extractive and dilution-extractive CEMS
(continuous emissions monitoring solutions) equipment and systems for use with utilities, industrial boilers, FGD systems, SCR-NOx control, furnaces, gas turbines, process
heaters, incinerators in industries such as: chemicals, pulp and paper, steel, power, coal and petrochemical along with municipalities, state and federal governments. The
Company provides a single source responsibility for design, engineering, assembly, installation and maintenance of systems to its customers. The Company’s products are
designed to operate so as to allow its users to determine their compliance with the latest governmental emissions regulations.

Cemtrex’s MIP division also markets a range of crude oil and natural gas analyzers. These products provide real time measurement of various properties specific to the
refining processes of oil and gas. Some of the properties include RON, salt and water content, pH, viscosity, and other critical parameters that can be used to improve the
blending and refining processes. The analyzers are sold by refineries and similar facilities to optimize the yield of blended and refined product.
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SUPPLIERS

The Company is not dependent on, nor expects to become dependent on, any one or a limited number of suppliers. The Company buys parts and components to
assemble and manufacture its equipment and products. The Company also utilizes sub-suppliers and third party vendors to procure from or fabricate its components based on its
design, engineering and specifications. The Company also enters into subcontracts for field installation, which the Company supervises; and the Company manages all technical,
physical and commercial aspects of the performance of the Company contracts. To date, the Company has not experienced difficulties either in obtaining fabricated components
and other materials and parts or in obtaining qualified subcontractors for installation work.

PARTS, REPAIR AND REFURBISHMENT SERVICES

The Company also provides replacement and spare parts and repair and refurbishment services for all its systems following the expiration of the warranties which
generally range up to 12 months. The Company has experienced only minimal costs from its warranties.

The Company’s standard terms of sale disclaim any liability for consequential or indirect losses or damages stemming from any failure of its products or systems or
any component thereof. The Company seeks indemnification from its subcontractors for any loss, damage or claim arising from the subcontractors’ failure to perform.

COMPETITION

The Company faces substantial competition in each of its principal markets. Most of its competitors are larger and have greater financial resources than the Company;
several are divisions of multi-national companies. The Company competes on the basis of price, engineering and technological expertise, know-how and the quality of its
products, systems and services. Additionally, the Company’s management believes that the successful delivery, installation and performance of the Company’s products and
systems is a key factor in gaining business as customers typically prefer to make significant purchases from a company with a solid performance history.

The Company obtains virtually all its contracts through competitive bidding. Although price is an important factor and may in some cases be the governing factor, it is
not always determinative, and contracts are often awarded on the basis of the efficiency or reliability of products and the engineering and technical expertise of the bidder.
Several companies market products that compete directly with Company’s products. Other companies offer products that potential customers may consider to be acceptable
alternatives to Company’s products and services. The Company faces direct competition from companies with far greater financial, technological, manufacturing and personnel
resources.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Over the years, the Company has developed proprietary technologies that gives it an edge in competing with its competitors. Thus, the Company relies on a
combination of trade secrets and know-how to protect its intellectual property.

MARKETING

The Company sells its products globally and relies on direct sales force, manufacturing representatives, distributors, commission sales agents, magazine
advertisements, internet advertising, trade shows, trade directories and catalogue listings to market its products and services. The Company uses independent sales
representatives in the United States backed by its sales management and technical professionals. The Company’s arrangements with independent sales representatives accord
each a defined territory within which to sell some or all of its products and systems, provide for the payment of agreed-upon sales commissions and are terminable at will. The
Company’s sales representatives do not have authority to execute contracts on the Company’s behalf.
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The Company’s sales representatives also serve as ongoing liaison function between Company and its customers during the installation phase of the products and
systems and address customers’ questions or concerns arising thereafter. The Company selects representatives based upon industry reputation, prior sales performance including
number of prospective leads generated and sales closure rates, and the breadth of territorial coverage, among other criteria.

Technical inquiries received from potential customers are referred to the engineering personnel. Thereafter, the Company’s sales and engineering personnel jointly
prepare a budget proposal, or a final bid. The period between initial customer contact and issuance of an order is generally between two and twelve months.

CUSTOMERS

The Company’s principal customers are engaged in automotive, medical, industrial automation, refining, power, chemical, mining, and metallurgical processing.
Historically, most of the customers have purchased individual products or systems which, in many instances, operate in conjunction with products and systems supplied by
others. For several years, the Company has marketed its products as integrated custom engineered systems and solutions. No one single customer accounts for more than 10% of
its annual sales.

For the EPS group, the Company is responsible to its customers for all phases of the design, assembly, supply and, if included, field installation of its products and
systems. The successful completion of a project is generally determined by a successful operational test of the supplied equipment conducted by our field service technician in
the presence of the customer.

For the EMS group, the company is responsible for the production, supply, and delivery of products to its customers. In order to satisfy customer orders, the Company
must consistently meet production deadlines and maintain a high standard of quality.

INSURANCE

The Company currently maintains different types of insurance, including general liability and property coverage. The Company also maintains product liability
insurance with respect to its products and equipment. Management believes that the insurance coverage that it has is adequate for its current business needs.

EMPLOYEES

The Company employs approximately 244 people as of December 11, 2015, including 35 engaged in engineering, 160 in manufacturing and 49 in administrative and
marketing functions.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

The Company’s operations are subject to certain foreign, federal, state and local regulatory requirements relating to, among others, environmental, waste management,
labor and health and safety matters. Management believes that the Company’s business is operated in material compliance with all such regulations.

Management believes that the existence of governmental regulations creates demand for Company’s emission monitoring equipment and environmental control
systems. Significant environmental laws, particularly the Federal Clean Air Act, have been enacted in response to public concern about the environment. The Company believes
that compliance with and enforcement of these laws and regulations create the demand for its environmental control related products and systems. The Federal Clean Air Act,
initially adopted in 1970 and extensively amended in 1990, requires compliance with ambient air quality standards and empowers the EPA to establish and enforce limits on the
emission of various pollutants from specific types of industrial facilities. States have primary responsibility for implementing these standards, and, in some cases, have adopted
more stringent standards.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should consider carefully the risks and uncertainties described below, together with all of the other
information in this report, including the consolidated audited financial statements and the related notes appearing at the end of this annual report on Form 10-K/A, with respect
to any investment in shares of our common stock. If any of the following risks actually occurs, our business, financial condition, results of operations and future prospects
would likely be materially and adversely affected. In that event, the market price of our common stock could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment. These
statements, like all statements in this report, speak only as of the date of this report (unless another date is indicated) and we undertake no obligation to update or revise the
statements in light of future development.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS

We are substantially dependent upon the success and market acceptance of our technology.

The failure of the emissions monitoring and controls market to develop as we anticipate, would adversely affect our environmental control products business.

The Company’s success is largely dependent on increased market acceptance of our emission monitoring equipment and control systems.

If acceptance of emissions monitoring equipment does not continue to grow, then the Company’s revenues may be significantly reduced.

The Company’s ability to secure and maintain sufficient credit arrangements is key to its continued operations.

There is no assurance that the Company will be able to retain or renew its credit agreements and other finance agreements in the future. In the event the business
grows rapidly, the uncertain economic climate continues or the Company considers another acquisition, additional financing resources could be necessary in the current or
future fiscal years. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain equity or debt financing at acceptable terms, or at all in the future.

Adverse changes in the economy or political conditions could negatively impact the Company’s business, results of operations and financial condition.

The Company'’s sales and gross margins depend significantly on market demand for its customers’ products. The uncertainty in the U.S. and international economic
and political environment could result in a decline in demand for our customers’ products in any industry. Further, any adverse changes in tax rates and laws affecting our

customers could result in decreasing gross margins. Any of these factors could negatively impact the Company’s business, results of operations and financial condition.

Most of the Company’s customers do not commit to long-term production schedules, which makes it difficult to schedule production and achieve maximum
efficiency at the Company’s manufacturing facilities and to manage inventory levels.

The volume and timing of sales to the Company’s customers may vary due to:

(i) customers’ attempts to manage their inventory
(ii) variation in demand for the Company’s customers’ products design changes, or
(iii) acquisitions of or consolidation among customers

Many of the Company’s customers do not commit to firm production schedules. The Company’s inability to forecast the level of customer orders with certainty can
make it difficult to schedule production and maximize utilization of manufacturing capacity and manage inventory levels. The Company could be required to increase or
decrease staffing and more closely manage other expenses in order to meet the anticipated demand of its customers. Orders from the Company’s customers could be cancelled
or delivery schedules could be deferred as a result of changes in its customers’ demand, thereby adversely affecting the Company’s results of operations, and resulting in
higher inventory levels.
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The Company’s customers have competitive challenges, including rapid technological changes, pricing pressure and decreasing demand from their
customers, which could adversely affect their business and the Company’s.

Factors affecting the industries that utilize our customers’ products could negatively impact our customers and the Company. These factors include:
(i) increased competition among our customers and their competitors
(i) the inability of our customers to develop and market their products
(iii) recessionary periods in our customers’ markets
(iv) the potential that our customers’ products become obsolete
(v) our customers’ inability to react to rapidly changing technology
(vi) pay for our products, which could, in turn, affect the Company’s results of operations.

If we are unable to develop new products, our competitors may develop and market products with better features that may reduce demand for our potential
products.

The Company may not be able to introduce any new products or any enhancements to its existing products on a timely basis, or at all. In addition, the introduction by
the Company of any new products could adversely affect the sales of certain of its existing products. If the Company’s competitors develop innovative emissions testing
technology that are superior to the Company’s products or if the Company fails to accurately anticipate market trends and respond on a timely basis with its own innovations,
the Company may not achieve sufficient growth in its revenues to attain profitability.

Even though we have a profit for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015, and we may not incur profit for the foreseeable future.

We continue to incur significant expenditures related to selling and marketing and general and administrative activities as well as capital expenditures and anticipate
that our expenses may increase in the foreseeable future as we expand our business. Further, as a public company we will also incur significant legal, accounting and other
expenses that we may not incur as a private company. To maintain profitability, we will need to generate significant additional revenues with significantly improved gross
margins. It is uncertain whether we will be able to maintain our profitability.

The Company faces constant changes in governmental standards by which our environmental control products are evaluated.

The Company believes that, due to the constant focus on the environment and clean air standards throughout the world, a requirement in the future to adhere to new
and more stringent regulations both domestically and abroad is possible as governmental agencies seek to improve standards required for certification of products intended to
promote clean air. In the event our products fail to meet these ever-changing standards, some or all of our environmental control products may become obsolete.

The future growth of our environmental control business depends, in part, on enforcement of existing emissions-related environmental regulations and
further tightening of emission standards worldwide.

The Company expects that the future environmental control products business growth will be driven, in part, by the enforcement of existing emissions-related
environmental regulations and tightening of emissions standards worldwide. If such standards do not continue to become stricter or are loosened or are not enforced by
governmental authorities, it could have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results, financial condition and long-term prospects.
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We may incur substantial costs enforcing our proprietary information, defending against third-party patents, invalidating third-party patents or licensing
third-party intellectual property, as a result of litigation or other proceedings relating to patent and other intellectual property rights.

The Company considers its technology and procedures proprietary. In particular, the Company depends substantially on its flexibility to develop custom engineered
solutions for various applications and be responsive to customer needs.

The Company may be notified of claims that it has infringed a third party’s intellectual property. Even if such claims are not valid, they could subject the Company to
significant costs. In addition, it may be necessary in the future to enforce the Company’s intellectual property rights to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights
of others. Litigation may also be necessary to defend against claims of infringement or invalidity by others. An adverse outcome in litigation or any similar proceedings could
force the Company to take actions that could harm its business. These include: (i) ceasing to sell products that contain allegedly infringing property; (ii) obtaining licenses to
the relevant intellectual property which the Company may not be able to obtain on terms that are acceptable, or at all; (iii) indemnifying certain customers or strategic partners
if it is determined that the Company has infringed upon or misappropriated another party’s intellectual property; and (iv) redesigning products that embody allegedly
infringing intellectual property. Any of these results could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, the cost of
defending or asserting any intellectual property claim, both in legal fees and expenses, and the diversion of management resources, regardless of whether the claim is valid,
could be significant.

Product defects could cause the Company to incur significant product liability, warranty, repair and support costs and damage its reputation which would
have a material adverse effect on its business.

Although the Company rigorously tests its products, defects may be discovered in future or existing products. These defects could cause the Company to incur
significant warranty, support and repair costs and divert the attention of its research and development personnel. It could also significantly damage the Company’s reputation
and relationship with its distributors and customers which would adversely affect its business. In addition, such defects could result in personal injury or financial or other
damages to customers who may seek damages with respect to such losses. A product liability claim against the Company, even if unsuccessful, would likely be time consuming
and costly to defend.

The markets in which we operate are highly competitive, and many of our competitors have significantly greater resources than we do.

There is significant competition among companies that provide emissions monitoring systems. Several companies market products that compete directly with our
products. Other companies offer products that potential customers may consider to be acceptable alternatives to our products and services. We face direct competition from
companies with far greater financial, technological, manufacturing and personnel resources.

The Company’s results may fluctuate due to certain regulatory, marketing and competitive factors over which we have little or no control.

The factors listed below, some of which we cannot control, may cause our revenue and results of operations to fluctuate significantly:

(i) The existence and enforcement of government environmental regulations. If these regulations are not maintained or enforced then the market for Company’s
products could deteriorate;

(ii) Retaining and keeping qualified employees and management personnel;

(iii) Ability to upgrade our products to keep up with the changing market place requirements; Ability to keep up with our competitors who have much higher
resources than us;
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(iv) Ability to find sub-suppliers and sub-contractors to assemble and install our products;
(v) General economic conditions of the industry and the ability of potential customers to spend money on setting up new industries that require our products;
(vi) Ability to maintain or raise adequate working capital required for the operations and future growth; and
(vii) Ability to retain our CEO and other senior key personnel.

The loss of our senior management and failure to attract and retain qualified personnel in a competitive labor market could limit our ability to execute our
growth strategy, resulting a slower rate of growth.

We depend on the continued service of our senior management. Due to the nature of our business, we may have difficulty locating and hiring qualified personnel and
retaining such personnel once hired. The loss of the services of any of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other qualified and experienced personnel on
acceptable terms, could limit our ability to execute our growth strategy resulting in a slower rate of growth.

General economic downturns in general would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, operating results and financial condition.

The Company’s operations may in the future experience substantial fluctuations from period to period as a consequence of general economic conditions affecting
consumer spending. Therefore, any economic downturns in general would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, operating results and financial condition.

We are exposed to risks associated with operating internationally.

A significant portion of our business is conducted internationally. Consequently, we are subject to a variety of risks that are specific to international operations,
including the following:

(i) compliance with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act;

(ii) compliance with the anti-corruption laws of other jurisdictions in which we operate;

(iii) contract award and funding delays;

(iv) potential restrictions on transfers of funds;

W) foreign currency fluctuations;

(vi) import and export duties and value added taxes;

(vii) uncertainties arising from foreign local business practices and cultural considerations; and

(viii)  potential military conflicts, civil strife and political risks.
Our growth strategy includes acquisitions of other businesses.

The Company may incur costs and liabilities or experience other unexpected consequences which may adversely affect our operating results and financial condition.
In addition to internal or organic growth, our current strategy involves growth through acquisitions of complementary businesses, as well as growth from acquisitions that
would diversify our current product offerings. Like other companies with similar growth strategies, we may be unable to successfully implement our growth strategy, as we may
be unable to identify suitable acquisition candidates, obtain acceptable financing, or consummate any future acquisitions. We frequently engage in evaluations of potential
acquisitions and negotiations for possible acquisitions, certain of which, if consummated, could significantly enhance the Company’s competitive position. Although it is our
general objective only to acquire those companies which will be accretive to both earnings and cash flow, any potential acquisitions may result in material transaction
expenses, increased interest and amortization expense, increased depreciation expense and increased operating expense, any of which could have a material adverse effect on
our operating results. Acquisitions will require integration and management of the acquired businesses to realize economies of scale and control costs. In addition, acquisitions
may involve other risks, including diversion of management resources otherwise available for ongoing development of our business and risks associated with entering new
markets. Future acquisitions may also result in potential dilution of the Company’s securities. Consummation of acquisitions may subject the Company to unanticipated
business uncertainties or legal liabilities relating to those acquired businesses for which the sellers of the acquired businesses may not fully indemnify us.
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RISKS RELATED TO INVESTMENT IN THE COMMON STOCK OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s Common Stock currently trades on the NASDAQ under the symbol “CETX”. There can be no assurance that the Company’s shares will continue to
trade on NASDAQ in the future, and there can be no assurance that an active trading market will develop or be sustained. The market price of the shares of Common Stock is
likely to be highly volatile and may be significantly affected by factors such as actual or anticipated fluctuations in the Company’s operating results, announcements of
technological innovations, new products or new contracts by the Company or its competitors, developments with respect to proprietary rights, adoption of new government
regulations affecting the environment, general market conditions and other factors. In addition, the stock market has from time to time experienced significant price and volume
fluctuations that have particularly affected the market price for the common stocks of technology companies. These types of broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the
market price of the Company’s common stock.

Our common stock has from time to time been “thinly-traded.”

The number of persons interested in purchasing our common stock at or near ask prices at any given time may be relatively small or non-existent. Therefore,
stockholders may be unable to sell at or near ask prices or at all if they need to sell shares to raise money or otherwise desire to liquidate their shares. Our “thinly-traded”
stock is attributable to a number of factors, including the fact that we are a small company that is relatively unknown to stock analysts, stock brokers, institutional investors and
others in the investment community that generate or influence sales volume, and that even if we came to the attention of such persons, they tend to be risk-averse and would be
reluctant to follow an unproven company such as ours or purchase or recommend the purchase of our shares until such time as we become more seasoned and viable. As a
consequence, there may be periods of several days or more when trading activity in our shares is minimal or non-existent, as compared to a seasoned issuer which has a large
and steady volume of trading activity that will generally support continuous sales without an adverse effect on share price. We cannot give stockholders any assurance that a
broader or more active public trading market for our common shares will develop or be sustained, or that current trading levels will be sustained.

We do not anticipate paying any dividends.

No dividends have been paid on the common stock of the Company. The Company does not intend to pay cash dividends on its common stock in the foreseeable future,
and anticipates that profits, if any, received from operations will be devoted to the Company’s future operations. Any decision to pay dividends will depend upon the Company’s
profitability at the time, cash available and other relevant factors.

Our principal shareholder has significant influence over our Company which could make it impossible for the public stockholders to influence the affairs of
the Company.

We are a “Controlled Company” under exchange listing rules. Approximately 60.0% of our outstanding voting equity is beneficially held by combination of Aron
Govil, the Company’s former Chairman of the Board, and Saagar Govil the Company’s CEO, as a result of this common stock ownership and the Series A preferred stock
ownership by Mr. Aron Govil, the Company’s management controls and will control in the future, substantially all matters requiring approval by the stockholders of the
Company, including the election of all directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. This makes it impossible for the public stockholders to influence the affairs
of the Company.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company has the following properties:

The Company leases its principal office at Farmingdale, New York, 4,000 square feet of office and warehouse/shop space in a single story commercial structure on a
month to month lease from Ducon Technologies Inc., at a monthly rental of $4,000.

The Company’s Environmental Products and Services Group leases (i) approx. 5,000 sq. ft. of office and warehouse space in Liverpool, New York from a third party
in a five year lease at a monthly rent of $2,200 expiring on March 31, 2018, (ii) approximately 2000 square feet of office on a month to month rental from a third party in Hong
Kong at a monthly rental of $4,133.00 and (iii) approximately 1500 square feet of office on a month to month rental from a third party in Navi Mumbai, India at a monthly

rental of $600.00.

The Company through its Electronics Manufacturing Services Group owns a 70,000 sq. ft. manufacturing building in Neulingen, Germany which has a 17 year 3.00%
interest mortgage with monthly mortgage payments of €25,000, through March 2031. The Electronics Manufacturing Services Group also rents a 10,000 sq. ft. manufacturing
facility in Sibiu, Romania from a third party in a ten year lease at a monthly rent of €8,000 expiring on May 31, 2019.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

None.
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PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

The Company’s Common Stock currently trades on the NASDAQ Capital Markets under the symbol “CETX”.

As of December 11, 2015, there were approximately 818 holders of record of the Company’s common stock as determined from the Company’s transfer agent’s list.
Such list also includes beneficial owners of securities whose shares are held in the names of various dealers and clearing agencies.

The Company is authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.001 par value per share. On December 11, 2015, there were 7,585,267 shares of common
stock issued and outstanding and 1,000,000 shares of Series A preferred stock issued or outstanding.

On April 3, 2015 Cemtrex, Inc. (the “Company”) adopted a Shareholder Resolution to permit the Company’s Board of Directors, in its sole discretion, to file a
Certificate of Amendment to the Company’s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the “Charter Amendment”), to effect a 1-for-6 reverse split of the
outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock (the “Reverse Stock Split”).

On April 6, 2015, the Company filed the Charter Amendment with the Delaware Secretary of State to effect the Reverse Stock Split. As a result, every six outstanding
shares of the Company’s common stock combined automatically into one share of common stock. Each stockholder’s percentage ownership in the Company and proportional
voting power remains unchanged after the Reverse Stock Split, except for minor changes and adjustments resulting from the treatment of fractional shares.

On April 14, 2015, the Company announced that it had effected the Reverse Stock Split and that trading in its common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on a
split-adjusted basis would begin on the morning of April 15, 2015.

On June 25, 2015 the Company’s common stock commenced trading on the NASDAQ Capital Markets under the symbol “CETX”. Prior to June 25, 2015 the
Company’s Common Stock traded on the over-the-counter bulletin board trading system. The price ranges presented below represent the highest and lowest quoted bid prices
during the calendar quarters for 2013, 2014 and 2015 reported by the exchange and converted based on the one-for-six reverse stock split. The quotes represent prices between
dealers and do not reflect mark-ups, markdowns or commissions and therefore may not necessarily represent actual transactions.
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Year Period Stock Price

2015 4th Quarter $ 435 $ 2.23
3rd Quarter $ 540 $ 2.70
2nd Quarter $ 420 $ 2.58
1st Quarter $ 474 $ 3.60
4th Quarter $ 624 $ 438
3rd Quarter $ 6.00 $ 3.00
2nd Quarter $ 330 $ 1.68

2014 1st Quarter $ 258 $ 0.84
4th Quarter $ 084 § 0.48
3rd Quarter $ 096 $ 0.48
2nd Quarter $ 096 $ 0.54

2013 1st Quarter $ 120 $ 0.72

As reported by NASDAQ Capital Markets, on December 11, 2015 the closing sales price of the Company’s Common Stock was $3.16 per share.
Dividend Policy

The Company has not declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock nor does it anticipate paying any in the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the Company
expects to retain any future earnings to finance its operations and expansion. The payment of cash dividends in the future will be at the discretion of its Board of Directors and
will depend upon its earnings levels, capital requirements, any restrictive loan covenants and other factors the Board considers relevant.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Not required for Smaller Reporting Companies
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Except for historical information contained in this report, the matters discussed are forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. When used in this
report, words such as “anticipates”, “believes”, “could”, “estimates”, “expects”, “may”, “plans”, “potential” and “intends” and similar expressions, as they relate to the
Company or its management, identify forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements are based on the beliefs of the Company’s management, as well as
assumptions made by and information currently available to the Company’s management. Among the factors that could cause actual results to differ materially are the
following: the effect of business and economic conditions; the impact of competitive products and their pricing, unexpected manufacturing or supplier problems; the
Company’s ability to maintain sufficient credit arrangements; changes in governmental standards by which our environmental control products are evaluated and the risk
factors reported from time to time in the Company’s SEC reports, including its recent report on Form 10-K/A. The Company undertakes no obligation to update forward-

looking statements as a result of future events or developments.
Overview

The Company was incorporated on April 27, 1998, in the state of Delaware under the name “Diversified American Holdings, Inc.” The Company subsequently
changed its name to “Cemtrex Inc.” on December 16, 2004. Unless the context requires otherwise, all references to “we”, “our”, “us”, “Company”, “registrant”, “Cemtrex” or
“management” refer to Cemtrex, Inc. and its subsidiaries. Cemtrex is a leading diversified technology company that operates in a wide array of business segments and provides
solutions to meet today’s industrial and manufacturing challenges. The Company provides electronic manufacturing services of advanced electronics system assemblies,

provides instruments & emission monitors for industrial processes, and provides industrial air filtration & environmental control systems.
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Cemtrex Inc. (“Cemtrex” or the “Company”) is a world leading diversified industrial and manufacturing company offering a wide array of solutions around the world
to meet today’s technological challenges. Cemtrex, through its wholly owned subsidiaries provides manufacturing services of advanced custom engineered electronic
assemblies, emission monitors & instruments for industrial processes, and environmental control & air filtration systems for industries & utilities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The following discussion and analysis is based upon our consolidated financial statements which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of our financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses, and assets and liabilities during the periods reported. Estimates are used when accounting for certain items such as revenues, allowances for
returns, early payment discounts, customer discounts, doubtful accounts, employee compensation programs, depreciation and amortization periods, taxes, inventory values, and
valuations of investments, goodwill, other intangible assets and long-lived assets. We base our estimates on historical experience, where applicable and other assumptions that
we believe are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from our estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We believe that the following
critical accounting policies affect our more significant judgments and estimates used in preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments. We base our estimates on
the aging of our accounts receivable balances and our historical write-off experience, net of recoveries.

We value our inventories at the lower of cost or market. We write down inventory balances for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable inventory equal to the
difference between the cost of the inventory and the estimated market value based upon assumptions about future demand and market conditions.

Goodwill is reviewed for possible impairment at least annually or more frequently upon the occurrence of an event or when circumstances indicate that the Company’s
carrying amount is greater than the fair value. In accordance with SFAS 142, the Company examined goodwill for impairment and determined that the Company’s carrying
amount did not exceed the fair value, thus, there was no impairment.

Generally, sales are recognized when shipments are made to customers. Rebates, allowances for damaged goods and other advertising and marketing program rebates
are accrued pursuant to contractual provisions and included in accrued expenses. Certain amount of our revenues fall under the percentage-of-completion method of accounting
used for long-term contracts. Under this method, sales and gross profit are recognized as work is performed based on the relationship between actual costs incurred and total
estimated costs at completion. Sales and gross profit are adjusted prospectively for revisions in estimated total contract costs and contract values. Estimated losses are recorded
when identified.

In countries in which the Company operates, and the functional currency is other than the U.S. dollar, assets and liabilities are translated using published exchange
rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet date. Revenues and expenses and cash flows are translated using an approximate weighted average exchange rate for the period.
Resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

Results of Operations - For the fiscal years ending September 30, 2015 and 2014

Total revenue for the years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 was $56,887,389 and $47,653,114, respectively, an increase of $9,234,275, or 19%. Net income for
years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 was $2,838,116 and $2,668,886, respectively, an increase of $169,230, or 6%. Net income in this period as compared to the previous
one was higher as a result of higher overall sales. Environmental products and systems revenues increased by $13,979,513 during fiscal 2015 as compared to fiscal 2014
primarily due to increased orders received by the Company from Southeast Asian markets. Electronics manufacturing services revenues decreased by $4,745,238 during fiscal
2015 as compared to fiscal 2014 primarily due to the drop in the currency exchange rate between US Dollar and the Euro.
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Gross Profit for the year ended September 30, 2015 was $16,322,570 or 29% of revenues as compared to gross profit of $15,595,268 or 33% of revenues for the year
ended September 30, 2014. The decrease in gross profit percentage in the year ended September 30, 2015 was a direct result of lower profit margin projects executed during this
period as compared to the prior year. The higher dollar amount of gross profit during fiscal 2015 was due to higher overall revenue.
Operating expenses for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $1,239,474 or 10% to $13,821,546 from $12,582,072 for the year ended September 30, 2014.
Operating expenses as a percentage of revenue decreased in the year ended September 30, 2015 to 24% from 26% in the year ended September 30, 2014. The increases in
operating expenses were primarily due to an increase in Company’s overall revenue and acquisition related expenses incurred by the Company during fiscal year 2015.

Other Income/(Expense)

Interest and other income/(expense) for the fiscal year of 2015 was $338,009 as compared to $(283,348) for the fiscal year of 2014. The change to income was due
primarily to forgiveness of third party debt to ROB Systems.

Provision for Income Taxes

During the fiscal year of 2015 we recorded an income tax provision of $917 compared to $60,962 for the fiscal year of 2014. The provision for income tax is based
upon the projected income tax from the Company’s various international subsidiaries that are subject to foreign income taxes.

Net Income

The Company had net income of $2,838,116 or 5% of revenues, for the year ended September 30, 2015 as compared to a net income of $2,668,886 or 6% of revenues,
for the year ended September 30, 2014. Net income for the year increased, as compared to net income for last year, due to higher overall sales of environmental equipment. The
net income percentage in the period as compared to the previous one was lower as a result of lower sales in electronic manufacturing.
Effects of Inflation

The Company’s business and operations have not been materially affected by inflation during the periods for which financial information is presented.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Working capital was $4,693,904 at September 30, 2015 compared to $5,276,633 at September 30, 2014. This includes cash and cash equivalent of $1,486,737 at

September 30, 2015 and $146,095 at September 30, 2014, respectively. The decrease in working capital was primarily due to the increase in accounts payable attributed to

higher overall sales of environmental equipment and the issuance of convertible notes payable.

Accounts receivable increased $732,704 or 18% to $4,771,044 at September 30, 2015 from $4,038,340 at September 30, 2014. The increased in accounts receivables
is attributable to timing of shipments and collection of accounts receivable.

Inventories increased $99,189 or 2% to $6,369,516 at September 30, 2015 from $6,270,327 at September 30, 2014. The increase in inventories was primarily due to
purchase of additional raw materials for production.

Operating activities provided $4,035,463 for the year ended September 30, 2015 compared to using $2,342,264 of cash for the year ended September 30, 2014. The
increase in operating cash flows in fiscal 2015 was primarily due to profitable operations.
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Investment activities used $956,046 of cash during the year ended September 30, 2015 compared to using $9,289,242 during the year ended September 30, 2014. The
use of cash by investing activities in fiscal 2015 was the result of the purchase of property and equipment, offset by the redemption of short-term investments.

Financing activities used $1,738,775 for the year ended September 30, 2015 as compared to providing $11,710,638 in the year ended September 30, 2014. Cash flows
from financing activities during fiscal 2015 was the result of payments on affiliated party and bank loans offset by proceeds from convertible notes.

We believe that our cash on hand, cash generated by operations, is sufficient to meet the capital demands of our current operations during the 2016 fiscal year (ending
September 30, 2016). Any major increases in sales, particularly in new products, may require substantial capital investment. Failure to obtain sufficient capital could materially
adversely impact our growth potential.

In the event that we raise significant external capital from the issuance of our common stock, preferred stock, or any one or more debt instruments, we remain subject
to the uncertainties and the volatility of the capital markets over which we have no control. In all of these transactions we may be forced to raise capital on adverse terms or
terms that are not reasonable in light of current market conditions. As a result, persons who acquire our common stock may incur immediate and substantial dilution and, in the
case of our issuance of preferred stock or any debt instrument, we may issue preferred stock with rights and privileges that adversely impact common stockholder rights, and, in
the case of the issuance of any debt instrument, the affirmative and negative covenants that we may be required to accept, could adversely impact our financial and operating
flexibility with consequent adverse impact on the rights of our common stockholders and our common stock market price.

Overall, there is no guarantee that cash flow from our existing or future operations and any external capital that we may be able to raise will be sufficient to meet our
expansion goals and working capital needs.

Outlook

We anticipate that the outlook for our products and services remains fairly strong and we are positioned well to take advantage of it.

We believe there is currently a gradually increasing public awareness of the issues surrounding air quality and that this trend will continue for the next several years.
We also believe there is an increase in public concern regarding the effects of air quality on society and future generations, as well as an increase in interest by standards-making
bodies in creating specifications and techniques for detecting, defining and solving air quality problems. As a result, we believe there will be an increase in interest in our
emission monitors, and environmental control products of subsidiary Griffin Filters.

This Outlook section, and other portions of this document, include certain “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of that term in Section 27A of the

Securities Act of 1933, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including, among others, those statements preceded by, following or including the words

“believe,” “expect,” “intend,” “anticipate” or similar expressions. These forward-looking statements are based largely on the current expectations of management and are

subject to a number of assumptions, risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from these forward-looking statements. Important factors to consider in
evaluating such forward-looking statements include those discussed in Item 1A. Risk Factors as well as:

o the shortage of reliable market data regarding the emission monitoring & air filtration market;

o changes in external competitive market factors or in our internal budgeting process which might impact trends in our results of operations;

o anticipated working capital or other cash requirements;

o changes in our business strategy or an inability to execute our strategy due to unanticipated changes in the market;
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o product obsolescence due to the development of new technologies; and
o  Various competitive factors that may prevent us from competing successfully in the marketplace.

o In light of these risks and uncertainties, there can be no assurance that the events contemplated by the forward-looking statements contained in this Form 10-
K/A will in fact occur.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The response to this item is included in “Item 1A Risk Factors.”
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements required to be included in this report appear as indexed in the appendix to this report beginning on page F-1.
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There have been no changes in and/or disagreements with Bharat Parikh & Associates, our independent registered public accountants, on accounting and financial
disclosure matters.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our Chief Executive Officer and Vice President of Finance (the “Certifying Officers”) are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures for the Company. The Certifying Officers have designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information is made known to them,
particularly during the period in which this Report was prepared.

Evaluation of Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Securities Exchange Act reports is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to
our management, including our chief executive and financial officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating the disclosure controls
and procedures, management recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the
desired control objectives, as ours are designed to do, and management necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost- benefit relationship of possible
controls and procedures.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate “internal control over financial reporting” (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)). Management evaluates the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting using the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (1992 framework). Management, under the supervision and with the participation of the company’s Chief Executive
Officer and Vice President of Finance, assessed the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2015, and concluded that it is
effective.

This report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm regarding internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the Company’s Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provide only Management’s report in this Annual Report.
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As of September 30, 2015, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer
and Principal Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive
Officer and Principal Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s last fiscal year to which this report relates
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met.
Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within a
company have been detected. The Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving its objectives. The Company’s chief
executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective at that reasonable assurance level.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.
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PART III

The information required by Part III was included in our definitive proxy statement for our 2015 annual meeting of stockholders filed with the Commission on
February 8, 2016 and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(a) Financial Statements and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on page F-1 at beginning of attached financial statements.
(b) Exhibits
Exhibit No. Description
2.1 Asset Purchase Agreement regarding the assets of Rob Holding, AG ROB Electronic, GmbH, ROB Connect, GmbH, ROB Engineering, GmbH, Dated
September 10, 2013.
3.1 Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant as filed with the Secretary of State of Delaware (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s
registration statement on Form 10/A filed on May 22, 2008, File No. 000-53238).
32 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated September 29, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the Registrant’s registration
statement on Form 10/A filed on May 22, 2008, File No. 000-53238).
33 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated March 30, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.4 to the Registrant’s registration
statement on Form 10/A filed on May 22, 2008, File No. 000-53238).
34 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated May 16, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to the Registrant’s registration
statement on Form 10/A filed on May 22, 2008, File No. 000-53238).
3.5 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated August 21, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to the Registrant’s registration
statement on Form 10/A filed on May 22, 2008, File No. 000-53238).
3.6 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated April 3, 2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on April 15, 2015).
4.1 Specimen Certificate for Common Stock
4.2 Certificate of Designations of Preferences and Rights of Series A Preferred Stock.
14.1 Code of Ethics
21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant
See page F-9 in the attached financial statements on this Form 10-K/A
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer as required by Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Exchange Act, as adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Certification of Vice President of Finance and Principal Financial Officer as required by Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Exchange Act, as adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f of 2002.
322 Certification of Vice President of Finance and Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act 0f of 2002.
101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we have duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on the 25th day of August 2016.

CEMTREX, INC.

August 25,2016 By: /s/ Saagar Govil

Saagar Govil,
Chairmen of the Board, CEO,
President, & Secretary (Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

August 25,2016 By: /s/ Saagar Govil

Saagar Govil,
Chairmen of the Board, CEO,
President, & Secretary (Principal Executive Officer)

August 25, 2016 By: /s/ Renato Dela Rama

Renato Dela Rama,
Vice President of Finance (Principal Financial Officer)

August 25,2016 By: /s/ Raju Panjwani

Raju Panjwani,
Director

August 25, 2016 By: /s/ Sunny Patel

Sunny Patel,
Director

August 25,2016 By: /s/ Shamik Shah

Shamik Shah,
Director

August 25, 2016 By: /s/ Aron Govil

Aron Govil,
Executive Director
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cemtrex, Inc.

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Cemtrex, Inc. (the “Company”) as of September 30, 2015 and 2014 and the related consolidated statements of operations and
comprehensive income, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Company as of September
30, 2015 and 2014 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

/s/Bharat Parikh & Associates
Bharat Parikh & Associates
4940, McDermott Road,
Plano, TX 75024, USA
December 18, 2015
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

September 30, September 30,
Assets 2015 2014
Current assets
Cash and equivalents 1,486,737 146,095
Short-term investments - 559,815
Accounts receivable, net 4,771,044 4,038,340
Inventory, net 6,369,516 6,270,327
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 893,792 531,262
Total current assets 13,521,089 11,545,839
Property and equipment, net 8,142,523 7,399,096
Goodwill 845,000 845,000
Other assets 35,630 52,428
Total Assets 22,544,242 19,842,363
Liabilities & Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 4,386,578 2,721,705
Accrued expenses 309,130 440,436
Accrued income taxes 73,746 62,032
Short-term note payable to bank 2,129,711 2,355,264
Convertible notes payable 1,274,000 -
Current portion of long-term liabilities 654,020 689,769
Total current liabilities 8,827,185 6,269,206
Long-term liabilities
Loans payable to bank 2,383,815 3,152,935
Mortgage payable 4,088,618 4,906,922
Notes payable - related party 119,055 1,869,791
Total liabilities 15,418,673 16,198,854
Commitments and contingencies - -
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock series A, $0.001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, 1,000,000 shares issued and outstanding,
respectively 1,000 1,000
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 7,158,087 shares issued and outstanding at September
30,2015 and 6,766,587 shares issued and outstanding at September 30, 2014 7,158 6,767
Additional paid-in capital 1,020,444 199,562
Retained earnings 6,430,855 3,592,739
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (333,888) (156,559)
Total shareholders’ equity 7,125,569 3,643,509
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 22,544,242 19,842,363

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended
September 30,
2015 2014
Revenues $ 56,887,389 § 47,653,114
Cost of revenues 40,564,819 32,057,846
Gross profit 16,322,570 15,595,268
Operating expenses
General and administrative expenses 13,821,546 12,582,072
Total operating expenses 13,821,546 12,582,072
Operating income 2,501,024 3,013,196
Other income (expense)
Other Income 834,290 153,516
Interest Expense (496,281) (436,364)
Total other income (expense) 338,009 (283,348)
Net income before income taxes 2,839,033 2,729,848
Provision for income taxes 917 60,962
Net income 2,838,116 2,668,886
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Foreign currency translation loss (177,329) (156,559)
Comprehensive income $ 2,660,787 $ 2,512,327
Income Per Share-Basic $ 041 $ 0.39
Income Per Share-Diluted $ 040 $ 0.39
Weighted Average Number of Shares-Basic 6,843,666 6,766,587
Weighted Average Number of Shares-Diluted 7,058,562 6,766,587

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Balance at September 30, 2013
Foreign currency translations

Net income

Balance at September 30, 2014
Foreign currency translations

Stock issued for employee warrants
Stock issued for convertible debt
Stock issued for services

Net income

Balance at September 30, 2015

Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred Stock Series A Par Common Stock Par
Value $0.001 Value $0.01
Retained Accumulated
Additional Earnings other Total
Number of Number of Paid-in (Accumulated ~ Comperhensive Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit) Income(loss) Equity
1,000,000 $ 1,000 6,766,587  § 6,767 § 199,562  § 923,853 §$ - $ 1,131,182
$ (156,559) §  (156,559)
$ 2,668,886 $ 2,668,886
1,000,000 $ 1,000 6,766,587  § 6,767  § 199,562 $ 3,592,739 § (156,559) $ 3,643,509
$ (177,329) $  (177,329)
16,264  $ 16 S 44,251 $ 44,267
371,069 $ 371§ 763,645 $ 764,016
4,167 $ 4 8 12,986 $ 12,990
$ 2,838,116 $ 2,838,116
1,000,000  $ 1,000 7,158,087  § 7,158 § 1,020444 $§ 6,430,855 $ (333,888) $ 7,125,569

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended

September 30,
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 2015 2014
Net income (loss) 2,838,116 $ 2,668,886
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 772,434 494,654
Stock-based compensation 57,257 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (732,704) (3,397,076)
Due from related party - 1,560,522
Inventory (99,189) (6,110,979)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (362,530) (99,131)
Others 16,798 (48,203)
Accounts payable 1,664,873 2,150,220
Accrued expenses (131,306) 376,811
Income taxes payable 11,714 62,032
Net cash provided by (used by) operating activities 4,035,463 (2,342,264)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (1,515,861) (2,698,895)
Purchase of short-term investment - (559,815)
Redemption of short-term investments 559,815 -
Investment in subsidiary - (6,030,532)
Net cash used by investing activities (956,046) (9,289,242)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from affiliated Loan - 605,748
Payments on affiliated loan (1,750,736) -
Proceeds from bank loans - 11,104,890
Payments on bank loans (2,026,055) -
Proceeds from convertible notes 2,038,016 -
Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities (1,738,775) 11,710,638
Net increase (decrease) in cash 1,340,642 79,132
Cash beginning of period 146,095 66,963
Cash end of period 1,486,737 $ 146,095
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the period for interest 312,286 $ 333,316
Cash paid during the period for income taxes 5,032 $ 27,873

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND PLAN OF OPERATIONS

Cemtrex Inc. (“Cemtrex” or the “Company”) is a leading diversified technology company offering a range of products, systems, and solutions in a wide variety of
industries around the world to meet today’s industrial and manufacturing challenges. Cemtrex, through its wholly owned subsidiaries provides electronic manufacturing
services of custom engineered advanced electronics system assemblies, emission monitors & instruments for industrial processes, and environmental control & air filtration
systems for industries & utilities.

Cemtrex, through its Electronics Manufacturing Services (EMS) group, provides end to end electronic manufacturing services, which includes product design and
sustaining engineering services, printed circuit board assembly and production, cabling and wire harnessing, systems integration, comprehensive testing services and completely
assembled electronic products.

Cemtrex, through its Environmental Products and Systems (EPS) group, sells a complete line of air filtration and environmental control products to a wide variety of
industrial and manufacturing industries worldwide. The Company also manufactures sells, and services monitoring instruments, software and systems for measurement of
emissions of Greenhouse gases, hazardous gases, particulate and other regulated pollutants used in emissions trading globally as well as for industrial processes. The Company

also markets monitoring and analysis equipment for gas and liquid measurement for various downstream oil & gas applications as well as various industrial process
applications.

Cemtrex, Inc. was incorporated as Diversified American Holding, Inc. on April 27, 1998. On December 16, 2004, the Company changed its name to Cemtrex, Inc.

On October 31, 2013, the Company completed the acquisition of the privately held ROB Group, a leader in electronics manufacturing solutions located in Neulingen,
Germany. The ROB Group, founded in 1989, consisted of 4 distinct operating companies, forming a complete electronics design, manufacturing, assembly, and cabling
solutions provider that serves the electronics and cabling needs of some of the largest companies in the world in the Medical, Automation, Industrial, and Renewable Energy
industries. ROB Group also has a manufacturing facility in Sibiu, Romania. ROB Cemtrex GmbH now operates as a subsidiary of Cemtrex, Inc. (see NOTE 11).

NOTE 2 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The Management of the Company is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies and the appropriateness of accounting policies and their
application. Critical accounting policies and practices are those that are both most important to the portrayal of the Company’s financial condition and results and require
management’s most difficult, subjective, or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effects of matters that are inherently uncertain. The
Company’s significant and critical accounting policies and practices are disclosed below as required by generally accepted accounting principles.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and related notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).

Fiscal Year-End
The Company elected September 30 as its fiscal year-end date.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions and Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date(s) of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period(s).

Critical accounting estimates are estimates for which (a) the nature of the estimate is material due to the levels of subjectivity and judgment necessary to account for

highly uncertain matters or the susceptibility of such matters to change and (b) the impact of the estimate on financial condition or operating performance is material. The
Company’s critical accounting estimates and assumptions affecting the financial statements were:

1.

iii.

Allowance for doubtful accounts : Management’s estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical sales, historical loss levels, and an analysis of the
collectability of individual accounts; and general economic conditions that may affect a client’s ability to pay. The Company evaluated the key factors and assumptions
used to develop the allowance in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole;
Inventory Obsolescence and Markdowns : The Company’s estimate of potentially excess and slow-moving inventories is based on evaluation of inventory levels and
aging, review of inventory turns and historical sales experiences. The Company’s estimate of reserve for inventory shrinkage is based on the historical results of physical
inventory cycle counts;
Fair value of long-lived assets : Fair value is generally determined using the asset’s expected future discounted cash flows or market value, if readily determinable. If
long-lived assets are determined to be recoverable, but the newly determined remaining estimated useful lives are shorter than originally estimated, the net book values
of the long-lived assets are depreciated over the newly determined remaining estimated useful lives. The Company considers the following to be some examples of
important indicators that may trigger an impairment review:

i.  significant under-performance or losses of assets relative to expected historical or projected future operating results;

ii. significant changes in the manner or use of assets or in the Company’s overall strategy with respect to the manner or use of the acquired assets or changes in the

Company’s overall business strategy;

iii. significant negative industry or economic trends;

iv. increased competitive pressures;

v. asignificant decline in the Company’s stock price for a sustained period of time; and

vi. regulatory changes. The Company evaluates acquired assets for potential impairment indicators at least annually and more frequently upon the occurrence of

such events.

Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets: Management assumes that the realization of the Company’s net deferred tax assets resulting from its net operating loss
(“NOL”) carry—forwards for Federal income tax purposes that may be offset against future taxable income was not considered more likely than not and accordingly, the
potential tax benefits of the net loss carry- forwards are offset by a full valuation allowance. Management made this assumption based on (a) the Company has incurred
recurring losses, (b) general economic conditions, and (c) its ability to raise additional funds to support its daily operations by way of a public or private offering, among
other factors.

These significant accounting estimates or assumptions bear the risk of change due to the fact that there are uncertainties attached to these estimates or assumptions, and

certain estimates or assumptions are difficult to measure or value.

Management bases its estimates on historical experience and on various assumptions that are believed to be reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a

whole under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources.

Management regularly evaluates the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates utilizing currently available information, changes in facts and

circumstances, historical experience and reasonable assumptions. After such evaluations, if deemed appropriate, those estimates are adjusted accordingly.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Principles of Consolidation

The Company applies the guidance of Topic 810 “Consolidation” of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification to determine whether and how to consolidate
another entity. Pursuant to ASC Paragraph 810-10-15-10 all majority-owned subsidiaries—all entities in which a parent has a controlling financial interest—shall be
consolidated except (1) when control does not rest with the parent, the majority owner; (2) if the parent is a broker-dealer within the scope of Topic 940 and control is likely to
be temporary; (3) consolidation by an investment company within the scope of Topic 946 of a non-investment-company investee. Pursuant to ASC Paragraph 810-10-15-8 the
usual condition for a controlling financial interest is ownership of a majority voting interest, and, therefore, as a general rule ownership by one reporting entity, directly or
indirectly, of more than 50 percent of the outstanding voting shares of another entity is a condition pointing toward consolidation. The power to control may also exist with a
lesser percentage of ownership, for example, by contract, lease, agreement with other stockholders, or by court decree. The Company consolidates all less-than-majority-owned
subsidiaries, if any, in which the parent’s power to control exists.

The Company’s consolidated subsidiaries and/or entities are as follows:

Name of consolidated State or other jurisdiction of Date of incorporation or Attributable
subsidiary or entity incorporation or organization formation (date of acquisition, if applicable) interest
Griffin Filters, LLC New York September 6,2005 (April 30,2007) 100%
ROB Cemtrex GmbH Germany August 15,2013 (October 31, 2013) 100%
Cemtrex Ltd Hong Kong September 4, 2013 100%
ROB Systems, Srl. Romania November 1, 2013 100%
Cemtrex India (Pvt) Ltd. India April 10, 2009 100%

The consolidated financial statements include all accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary as of the reporting period end dates and for the reporting
periods then ended.

All inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company follows paragraph 825-10-50-10 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for disclosures about fair value of its financial instruments and
paragraph 820-10-35-37 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“Paragraph 820-10-35-37") to measure the fair value of its financial instruments. Paragraph 820-10-
35-37 establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. To
increase consistency and comparability in fair value measurements and related disclosures, Paragraph 820-10-35-37 establishes a fair value hierarchy which prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three (3) broad levels. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs. The three (3) levels of fair value hierarchy defined by Paragraph 820-10-35-37 are
described below:

Level 1 - Quoted market prices available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting
date.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting
date.

Level 3 - Pricing inputs that are generally observable inputs and not corroborated by market
data.

Financial assets are considered Level 3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies or similar techniques and at
least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

F-9




Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs. If the inputs used to measure the financial assets and liabilities fall within more than one level described above, the categorization is based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the instrument.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities, such as cash, prepaid expenses and accounts payable, approximate their fair values because of
the short maturity of these instruments.

Transactions involving related parties cannot be presumed to be carried out on an arm’s-length basis, as the requisite conditions of competitive, free-market dealings
may not exist. Representations about transactions with related parties, if made, shall not imply that the related party transactions were consummated on terms equivalent to those
that prevail in arm’s-length transactions unless such representations can be substantiated.

Fair Value of Non-Financial Assets or Liabilities Measured on a Recurring Basis

The Company’s non-financial assets include inventories. The Company identifies potentially excess and slow-moving inventories by evaluating turn rates, inventory
levels and other factors. Excess quantities are identified through evaluation of inventory aging, review of inventory turns and historical sales experiences. The Company
provides lower of cost or market reserves for such identified excess and slow- moving inventories. The Company establishes a reserve for inventory shrinkage, if any, based on
the historical results of physical inventory cycle counts.

Carrying Value, Recoverability and Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company has adopted paragraph 360-10-35-17 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for its long-lived assets. The Company’s long-lived assets, which
include property and equipment and intangible assets, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable.

The Company assesses the recoverability of its long-lived assets by comparing the projected undiscounted net cash flows associated with the related long-lived asset or
group of long-lived assets over their remaining estimated useful lives against their respective carrying amounts. Impairment, if any, is based on the excess of the carrying
amount over the fair value of those assets. Fair value is generally determined using the asset’s expected future discounted cash flows or market value, if readily determinable.
When long-lived assets are determined to be recoverable, but the newly determined remaining estimated useful lives are shorter than originally estimated, the net book values of
the long-lived assets are depreciated over the newly determined remaining estimated useful lives.

The Company considers the following to be some examples of important indicators that may trigger an impairment review: (i) significant under-performance or losses
of assets relative to expected historical or projected future operating results; (ii) significant changes in the manner or use of assets or in the Company’s overall strategy with
respect to the manner or use of the acquired assets or changes in the Company’s overall business strategy; (iii) significant negative industry or economic trends; (iv) increased
competitive pressures; (v) a significant decline in the Company’s stock price for a sustained period of time; and (vi) regulatory changes. The Company evaluates acquired assets
for potential impairment indicators at least annually and more frequently upon the occurrence of such events.

The key assumptions used in management’s estimates of projected cash flow deal largely with forecasts of sales levels, gross margins, and operating costs of the
manufacturing facilities. These forecasts are typically based on historical trends and take into account recent developments as well as management’s plans and intentions. Any
difficulty in manufacturing or sourcing raw materials on a cost effective basis would significantly impact the projected future cash flows of the Company’s manufacturing
facilities and potentially lead to an impairment charge for long-lived assets. Other factors, such as increased competition or a decrease in the desirability of the Company’s
products, could lead to lower projected sales levels, which would adversely impact cash flows. A significant change in cash flows in the future could result in an impairment of
long lived assets.

F-10




Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

The impairment charges, if any, is included in operating expenses in the accompanying statements of operations.
Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.
Short-term Investments

The Company’s short-term investments consist of certificates of deposit with original maturities of greater than three months. They are bought and held principally for
the purpose of selling them in the near-term and are classified as trading securities. Trading securities are recorded at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets in current
assets, with the change in fair value during the year recorded in earnings.
Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company follows paragraph 310-10-50-9 of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification to estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company performs on-going credit evaluations of its customers and adjusts credit
limits based upon payment history and the customer’s current credit worthiness, as determined by the review of their current credit information; and determines the allowance
for doubtful accounts based on historical write-off experience, customer specific facts and general economic conditions that may affect a client’s ability to pay.

Pursuant to paragraph 310-10-50-2 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification account balances are charged off against the allowance after all means of collection
have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered remote. The Company has adopted paragraph 310-10-50-6 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification

and determine when receivables are past due or delinquent based on how recently payments have been received.

Outstanding account balances are reviewed individually for collectability. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company’s best estimate of the amount of
probable credit losses in the Company’s existing accounts receivable. Bad debt expense is included in general and administrative expenses, if any.

The Company has $65,002 and $68,101 allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The Company does not have any off-balance-sheet credit exposure to its customers at September 30, 2015 or 2014.
Inventory and Cost of Goods Sold

Inventory Valuation

The Company values inventory, consisting of finished goods, at the lower of cost or market . Cost is determined on the first-in and first- out (“FIFO”) method. The
Company reduces inventory for the diminution of value, resulting from product obsolescence, damage or other issues affecting marketability, equal to the difference between
the cost of the inventory and its estimated market value. Factors utilized in the determination of estimated market value include (i) current sales data and historical return rates,

(ii) estimates of future demand, and (iii) competitive pricing pressures.

Inventory Obsolescence and Markdowns

The Company evaluates its current level of inventory considering historical sales and other factors and, based on this evaluation, classify inventory markdowns in the
income statement as a component of cost of goods sold pursuant to Paragraph 420-10-S99 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification to adjust inventory to net realizable
value. These markdowns are estimates, which could vary significantly from actual requirements if future economic conditions, customer demand or competition differ from
expectations.
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There was $148,967 in inventory obsolescence at September 30, 2015 and 2014.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Expenditures for major additions and betterments are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as
incurred. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed by the straight-line method (after taking into account their respective estimated residual values) over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets.

Upon sale or retirement of property and equipment, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is reflected in
statements of operations.

Leases

Lease agreements are evaluated to determine whether they are capital leases or operating leases in accordance with paragraph 840-10-25-1 of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (“Paragraph 840-10-25-1"). Pursuant to Paragraph 840-10-25-1 A lessee and a lessor shall consider whether a lease meets any of the following four
criteria as part of classifying the lease at its inception under the guidance in the Lessees Subsection of this Section (for the lessee) and the Lessors Subsection of this Section (for
the lessor): a. Transfer of ownership. The lease transfers ownership of the property to the lessee by the end of the lease term . This criterion is met in situations in which the lease
agreement provides for the transfer of title at or shortly after the end of the lease term in exchange for the payment of a nominal fee, for example, the minimum required by
statutory regulation to transfer title. b. Bargain purchase option . The lease contains a bargain purchase option. c. Lease term. The lease term is equal to 75 percent or more of the
estimated economic life of the leased property. d. Minimum lease payments . The present value at the beginning of the lease term of the minimum lease payments, excluding
that portion of the payments representing executory costs such as insurance, maintenance, and taxes to be paid by the lessor, including any profit thereon, equals or exceeds 90
percent of the excess of the fair value of the leased property to the lessor at lease inception over any related investment tax credit retained by the lessor and expected to be
realized by the lessor. In accordance with paragraphs 840-10- 25-29 and 840-10-25-30, if at its inception a lease meets any of the four lease classification criteria in Paragraph
840-10-25-1, the lease shall be classified by the lessee as a capital lease; and if none of the four criteria in Paragraph 840-10-25-1 are met, the lease shall be classified by the
lessee as an operating lease. Pursuant to Paragraph 840-10- 25-31 a lessee shall compute the present value of the minimum lease payments using the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate unless both of the following conditions are met, in which circumstance the lessee shall use the implicit rate: a.) It is practicable for the lessee to learn the implicit
rate computed by the lessor. b.) The implicit rate computed by the lessor is less than the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Capital lease assets are depreciated on a straight
line method, over the capital lease assets estimated useful lives consistent with the Company’s normal depreciation policy for tangible fixed assets. Interest charges are expensed
over the period of the lease in relation to the carrying value of the capital lease obligation.

Operating leases primarily relate to the Company’s leases of office spaces. When the terms of an operating lease include tenant improvement allowances, periods of
free rent, rent concessions, and/or rent escalation amounts, the Company establishes a deferred rent liability for the difference between the scheduled rent payment and the
straight-line rent expense recognized, which is amortized over the underlying lease term on a straight-line basis as a reduction of rent expense.

The Company has adopted Subtopic 350-30 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for intangible assets other than goodwill. Under the requirements, the
Company amortizes the acquisition costs of intangible assets other than goodwill on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, the terms of the exclusive licenses
and/or agreements, or the terms of legal lives of the intangible assets , whichever is shorter . Upon becoming fully amortized, the related cost and accumulated amortization are
removed from the accounts.

Related Parties

The Company follows subtopic 850-10 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for the identification of related parties and disclosure of related party
transactions.
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Pursuant to Section 850-10-20 the related parties include a. affiliates of the Company; b. entities for which investments in their equity securities would be required,
absent the election of the fair value option under the Fair Value Option Subsection of Section 825-10-15, to be accounted for by the equity method by the investing entity; c.
trusts for the benefit of employees, such as pension and profit-sharing trusts that are managed by or under the trusteeship of management; d. principal owners of the Company; e.
management of the Company; f. other parties with which the Company may deal if one party controls or can significantly influence the management or operating policies of the
other to an extent that one of the transacting parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests; and g. other parties that can significantly influence the
management or operating policies of the transacting parties or that have an ownership interest in one of the transacting parties and can significantly influence the other to an
extent that one or more of the transacting parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests.

The financial statements shall include disclosures of material related party transactions, other than compensation arrangements, expense allowances, and other similar
items in the ordinary course of business. However, disclosure of transactions that are eliminated in the preparation of consolidated or combined financial statements is not
required in those statements. The disclosures shall include: a. the nature of the relationship(s) involved b. description of the transactions, including transactions to which no
amounts or nominal amounts were ascribed, for each of the periods for which income statements are presented, and such other information deemed necessary to an
understanding of the effects of the transactions on the financial statements; c. the dollar amounts of transactions for each of the periods for which income statements are
presented and the effects of any change in the method of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding period; and d. amounts due from or to related parties as of the
date of each balance sheet presented and, if not otherwise apparent, the terms and manner of settlement.

Commitment and Contingencies

The Company follows subtopic 450-20 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification to report accounting for contingencies. Certain conditions may exist as of the
date the consolidated financial statements are issued, which may result in a loss to the Company but which will only be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to
occur. The Company assesses such contingent liabilities, and such assessment inherently involves an exercise of judgment. In assessing loss contingencies related to legal
proceedings that are pending against the Company or unasserted claims that may result in such proceedings, the Company evaluates the perceived merits of any legal
proceedings or unasserted claims as well as the perceived merits of the amount of relief sought or expected to be sought therein.

If the assessment of a contingency indicates that it is probable that a material loss has been incurred and the amount of the liability can be estimated, then the estimated
liability would be accrued in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. If the assessment indicates that a potential material loss contingency is not probable but is
reasonably possible, or is probable but cannot be estimated, then the nature of the contingent liability, and an estimate of the range of possible losses, if determinable and
material, would be disclosed.

Loss contingencies considered remote are generally not disclosed unless they involve guarantees, in which case the guarantees would be disclosed. Management does
not believe, based upon information available at this time, that these matters will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position, results of
operations or cash flows. However, there is no assurance that such matters will not materially and adversely affect the Company’s business, financial position, and results of
operations or cash flows.

Revenue Recognition

The Company follows paragraph 605-10-S99-1 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for revenue recognition. The Company recognizes revenue when it is
realized or realizable and earned. The Company considers revenue realized or realizable and earned when all of the following criteria are met: (i) persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, (i) the product has been shipped or the services have been rendered to the customer, (iii) the sales price is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collectability is
reasonably assured.

The Company derives its revenues from sales of its products, with revenues being generated upon the shipment of merchandise. Persuasive evidence of an arrangement

is demonstrated via sales invoice or contract; the sales price to the customer is fixed upon acceptance of the signed purchase order or contract and there is no separate sales
rebate, discount, or volume incentive.
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Shipping and Handling Costs

The Company accounts for shipping and handling fees in accordance with paragraph 605-45-45-19 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. While amounts
charged to customers for shipping products are included in revenues, the related costs are classified in cost of goods sold as incurred.

Income Tax Provision

The Company accounts for income taxes under Section 740-10-30 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification, which requires recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Under this method, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are based on the differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences
are expected to reverse. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance to the extent management concludes it is more likely than not that the assets will not be
realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Income and
Comprehensive Income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The Company adopted section 740-10-25 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“Section 740-10-25”). Section 740-10-25 addresses the determination of
whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under Section 740-10-25, the Company may recognize the
tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical
merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position should be measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than fifty
(50) percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Section 740-10-25 also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties on income
taxes, accounting in interim periods and requires increased disclosures.

The estimated future tax effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,
as well as tax credit carry-backs and carry-forwards. The Company periodically reviews the recoverability of deferred tax assets recorded on its consolidated balance sheets and
provides valuation allowances as management deems necessary.

Management makes judgments as to the interpretation of the tax laws that might be challenged upon an audit and cause changes to previous estimates of tax liability.
In addition, the Company operates within multiple taxing jurisdictions and is subject to audit in these jurisdictions. In management’s opinion, adequate provisions for income
taxes have been made for all years. If actual taxable income by tax jurisdiction varies from estimates, additional allowances or reversals of reserves may be necessary.

Uncertain Tax Positions

The Company did not take any uncertain tax positions and had no adjustments to its income tax liabilities or benefits pursuant to the provisions of Section 740-10-25
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015 or 2014.

Net Income (Loss) per Common Share
Net income (loss) per common share is computed pursuant to section 260-10-45 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Basic net income (loss) per common
share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net income (loss) per

common share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and potentially dilutive outstanding shares of common
stock during the period to reflect the potential dilution that could occur from common shares issuable through contingent share arrangements, stock options and warrants.
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There were 67,569 and zero potentially dilutive common shares outstanding for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2015 or 2014, respectively.
Foreign Currency Translation Gain and Comprehensive Income (Loss)

In countries in which the Company operates, and the functional currency is other than the U.S. dollar, assets and liabilities are translated using published exchange
rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet date. Revenues and expenses and cash flows are translated using an approximate weighted average exchange rate for the period.
Resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. For the years
ending September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014, comprehensive income includes losses of $177,329 and $156,559, respectively, which were entirely from foreign currency
translation.

Cash Flows Reporting

The Company adopted paragraph 230-10-45-24 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for cash flows reporting, classifies cash receipts and payments
according to whether they stem from operating, investing, or financing activities and provides definitions of each category, and uses the indirect or reconciliation method
(“Indirect method”) as defined by paragraph 230-10-45-25 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification to report net cash flow from operating activities by adjusting net
income to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities by removing the effects of (a) all deferrals of past operating cash receipts and payments and all accruals of
expected future operating cash receipts and payments and (b) all items that are included in net income that do not affect operating cash receipts and payments. The Company
reports the reporting currency equivalent of foreign currency cash flows, using the current exchange rate at the time of the cash flows and the effect of exchange rate changes on
cash held in foreign currencies is reported as a separate item in the reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of cash and cash equivalents and separately provides
information about investing and financing activities not resulting in cash receipts or payments in the period pursuant to paragraph 830-230-45-1 of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification.

Subsequent Events

The Company follows the guidance in Section 855-10-50 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification for the disclosure of subsequent events. The Company will
evaluate subsequent events through the date when the financial statements were issued. Pursuant to ASU 2010-09 of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification, the
Company as an SEC filer considers its financial statements issued when they are widely distributed to users, such as through filing them on EDGAR.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period amounts to conform to the current period presentation.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-03, Interest - “Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs.” The
guidance requires debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented on the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that debt
liability, consistent with the presentation for debt discounts. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are not affected by the amendments in this ASU.
In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-15, Interest-Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Presentation and Subsequent Measurement of Debt Issuance Costs
Associated with Line-of-Credit Arrangements - Amendments to SEC Paragraphs Pursuant to Staff Announcements at the June 2015 EITF Meeting. ASU 2015-15 amends
Subtopic 835-30 to include that the SEC would not object to the deferral and presentation of debt issuance costs as an asset and subsequent amortization of debt issuance costs
over the term of the line-of-credit arrangement, whether or not there are any outstanding borrowings on the line-of-credit arrangement. This guidance is effective for fiscal years
and interim periods within those years beginning after December 15, 2015, and must be applied on a retrospective basis with early adoption permitted. The adoption is not
expected to have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-12, “Plan Accounting—Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Topic 960), Defined Contribution Pension Plans (Topic 962)

Health and Welfare Benefit Plans (Topic 965)”. There are three parts to the ASU that aim to simplify the accounting and presentation of plan accounting. Part I of this ASU
requires fully benefit-responsive investment contracts to be measured at contract value instead of the current fair value measurement. Part II of this ASU requires investments
(both participant-directed and nonparticipant-directed investments) of employee benefit plans be grouped only by general type, eliminating the need to disaggregate the
investments in multiple ways. Part III of this ASU provides a similar measurement date practical expedient for employee benefit plans as available in ASU No. 2015-04, which
allows employers to measure defined benefit plan assets on a month-end date that is nearest to the year’s fiscal year-end when the fiscal period does not coincide with a month-
end. Parts I and II of the new guidance should be applied on a retrospective basis. Part III of the new guidance should be applied on a prospective basis. This ASU is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2015, and for interim periods within those fiscal years. The adoption is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-11, “Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory,” which amends ASC 330, Inventory. This ASU simplifies the
subsequent measurement of inventory by using only the lower of cost and net realizable value. This guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those years
beginning after December 15, 2016, and must be applied on a retrospective basis with early adoption permitted. The adoption is not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In September 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-16, Business Combinations (Topic 805): “Simplifying the Accounting for Measurement-Period Adjustments,”
which eliminates the requirement for an acquirer in a business combination to account for measurement-period adjustments retrospectively. Under this ASU, acquirers must
recognize measurement-period adjustments in the period in which they determine the amounts, including the effect on earnings of any amounts they would have recorded in
previous periods if the accounting had been completed at the acquisition date. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016, with early adoption
permitted. The Company does not anticipate the adoption of this standard will have a material impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective accounting pronouncements, if adopted, would have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 3 - LIQUIDITY

Our current strategic plan includes the expansion of the Company both organically and through acquisitions if market conditions and competitive conditions allow.
Due to the long-term nature of investments in acquisitions and other financial needs to support organic growth, including working capital, we expect our long-term and working
capital needs to periodically exceed the short-term fluctuations in cash flow from operations. Accordingly, we anticipate that we will likely raise additional external capital from
the sale of common stock, preferred stock, and debt instruments as market conditions may allow in addition to cash flow from operations to fund our growth and working
capital needs.

To the extent that our internally-generated cash flow is insufficient to meet our needs, we are subject to uncertain and ever-changing debt and equity capital market
conditions over which we have no control. The magnitude and the timing of the funds that we need to raise from external sources also cannot be easily predicted.

In the event that we need to raise significant amounts of external capital at any time or over an extended period, we face a clear risk that we may need to do so under
adverse capital market conditions with the result that persons who acquire our common stock may incur significant and immediate dilution should we raise capital from the sale
of our common or preferred stock. Similarly, we may need to meet our external capital needs from the sale of secured or unsecured debt instruments at interest rates and with
such other debt covenants and conditions as the market then requires. In all of these transactions we anticipate that we will likely need to raise significant amounts of additional
external capital to support our growth. However, there can be no guarantee that we will be able to raise external capital on terms that are reasonable in light of current market
conditions. In the event that we are not able to do so, persons who acquire our common stock may face significant and immediate dilution and other adverse consequences.
Further, debt covenants contained in debt instruments that we issue may limit our financial and operating flexibility with consequent adverse impact on our common stock
market price.
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There is no guarantee that cash flow from operations and/or debt and equity vehicles will provide sufficient capital to meet our expansion goals and working capital

needs.

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company complies with the provisions of ASC 820 “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (“ASC 820”). Under ASC 820, fair value is defined as the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the “exit price”) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The following tables present information about the Company’s assets measured at fair value as of September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014:

Assets
Investment in certificates of deposit
(included in short-term investments)

Assets
Investment in certificates of deposit
(included in short-term investments)

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

Accounts receivable, net consists of the following:

Accounts receivable
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Accounts receivable include amounts due for shipped products and services rendered.

Quoted Prices Significant Significant Balance
in Active Other Unobservable as of
Markets for Observable Inputs September 30,
Identical Assets Inputs (Level 3) 2015
(Level 1) (Level 2)
$ - -
$ R -
Quoted Prices Significant Significant Balance
in Active Other Observable as of
Markets for Observable Inputs September 30,
Identical Assets Inputs (Level 3) 2014
(Level 1) (Level 2)
$ 559,815 - 8 559,815
$ 559,815 - $ 559,815
September 30, September 30,
2015 2014
4,836,046 $ 4,106,441
(65,002) (68,101)
4,771,044 § 4,038,340

Allowance for doubtful accounts include estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments.
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Inventory, net of reserves, consist of the following:

Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

September 30, September 30,
2015 2014

Raw materials $ 3,345,432 3,449,501
Work in progress 1,306,906 1,254,013
Finished goods 1,866,145 1,715,780

6,518,483 6,419,294
Less: Allowance for inventory obsolescence (148,967) $ (148,967)
Inventory —net of allowance for inventory obsolescence $ 6,369,516 $ 6,270,327

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment are summarized as follows:
September 30, September 30,
2015 2014

Land $ 1,194,979 1,065,500
Building 3,938,544 4,387,880
Furniture and office equipment 576,741 316,715
Computer software 286,638 46,619
Machinery and equipment 3,663,526 2,234,423

9,660,428 8,051,137
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,517,905) (652,041)
Property and equipment, net $ 8,142,523 7,399,096

The Company completed the annual impairment test of property and equipment and determined that there was no impairment as the fair value of property and
equipment, substantially exceeded their carrying values at September 30, 2015. Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment totaled approximately $772,434 and
$494,654 for fiscal years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

NOTE 8 - PREPAID AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

On September 30, 2015 the Company had prepaid and other current assets consisting of prepayments on inventory purchases of $120,296 and other current assets of
$773,496 and on September 30, 2014 had $531,262, of prepayments on inventory purchases.

NOTE 9 - CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

As of September 30, 2015 the Company has the following unsecured convertible notes, issued on the dates listed, to various unrelated third parties outstanding.

F-18




Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Date Amount Maturity period Interest rate Conversion price Conversion period
March 26, 2015 $ 100,000 12 Months 10% 70% of market 6 Months
May 7, 2015 200,000 9 Months 8% 65% of market 6 Months
May 12, 2015 174,000 9 Months 8% 65% of market 6 Months
June 8, 2015 200,000 12 Months 10% 70% of market 6 Months
June 25, 2015 300,000 12 Months 8% 65% of market 6 Months
August 21,2015 300,000 12 Months 10% 75% of market 6 Months
Total § 1,274,000

The use of the proceeds from the notes issued is for growth capital and planned acquisitions. As per the terms of these convertible notes the Company has reserved
1,500,000 shares (post reverse split basis) representing approximately six times the actual shares that would be issued upon conversion of all the notes.

As of September 30, 2015, 371,069 shares of the Company’s common stock have been issued to satisfy $658,000 of convertible notes payable.
NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan payable to bank

On October 31, 2013, the company acquired a term loan from Sparkasse Bank of Germany in the amount of €3,000,000 (834,006,500, based upon exchange rate on
October 31, 2013) in order to fund the purchase of ROB Cemtrex GmbH. $3,133,286 of the proceeds went to direct purchase of ROB Cemtrex GmbH and $873,214 funded
beginning operations. This loan carries interest of 4.95% per annum and is payable on October 30, 2021.

On October 31, 2013, the company acquired a working capital credit line from Sparkasse Bank of Germany in the amount of €1,000,000 ($1,335,500, based upon
exchange rate on October 31, 2013) in order to further fund the operations of ROB Cemtrex GmbH. This loan carries interest of 4.00% per annum and is renewable every year.
In February of 2014 and in May of 2014 the Company increased this credit line by €500,000 at each instance to a total of €2,000,000.

On March 1, 2014 the Company completed the purchase of the building that ROB Cemtrex GmbH occupies in Neulingen, Germany. The purchase was fully financed
through Sparkasse Bank of Germany for €4,000,000 ($5,500,400 based upon the exchange rate on March 1, 2014). This mortgage carries interest of 3.00% and is payable over

17 years.

On May 28, 2014 the Company financed an upgrade of the information technology infrastructure for ROB Cemtrex GmbH. The purchase was fully financed through a
term loan Sparkasse Bank of Germany for €200,000 ($272,840 based upon the exchange rate on May 28, 2014). This loan carries interest of 4.50% and is payable over 4 years.

Loan payable to Shareholder

Please see Note 13 — Related Party Transactions for details on loans payable to Ducon Technologies, Inc..
NOTE 11 - BUSINESS COMBINATION

On October 31, 2013, the Company completed the acquisition of the privately held ROB Group, a leader in electronics manufacturing solutions located in Neulingen,
Germany. The ROB Group, founded in 1989, consisted of 4 distinct operating companies, forming a complete electronics design, manufacturing, assembly, and cabling
solutions provider that serves the electronics and cabling needs of some of the largest companies in the world in the Medical, Automation, Industrial, and Renewable Energy
industries. ROB Group also has a manufacturing facility in Sibiu, Romania. ROB Cemtrex GmbH now operates as a subsidiary of Cemtrex, Inc..

The operating results of ROB Cemtrex GmbH from October 31, 2013 to September 30, 2014 are included in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2014 reflects the acquisition of ROB Cemtrex GmbH, effective October 31, 2013. The acquisition date fair value of the
total consideration transferred was $5.936 million, which consisted of the following:
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Loan from bank 3,133,286
Loan from related party 2,803,012
Total Purchase Price $ 5,936,298

In accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 805, Business Combinations (“ASC 805”), the total purchase consideration is allocated to the net
tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values as of October 31, 2013 (the acquisition date). The purchase price
was allocated based on the information currently available, and may be adjusted after obtaining more information regarding, among other things, asset valuations, liabilities
assumed, and revisions of preliminary estimates.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date:

Inventories $ 4,941,350
Property and Equipment 981,593
Other long-term assets 13,355

Net assets acquired $ 5,936,298

NOTE 12 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has Notes payable to Ducon Technologies Inc., totaling $119,055 and $1,869,791 at September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014, respectively. These
notes are unsecured and carry 5% interest per annum.

NOTE 13 - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Series A Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value. As of September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014, there were
1,000,000 shares issued and outstanding, respectively.

Each issued and outstanding Series A Preferred Share shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the result of: (i) the number of shares of common stock of the
Company issued and outstanding at the time of such vote multiplied by 1.01; divided by (ii) the total number of Series A Preferred Shares issued and outstanding at the time of
such vote, at each meeting of shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters presented to the shareholders of the Company for their action or consideration,
including the election of directors. Holders of Series A Preferred Shares shall vote together with the holders of Common Shares as a single class.

During the year ending September 30, 2015 and 2014, the Company did not issue any Series A Preferred Stock.

Common Stock

On April 3, 2015, our Board of Directors approved a reverse split of our common stock, par value $0.001, at a ratio of one-for-six. This reverse stock split became

effective on April 15, 2015 and, unless otherwise indicated, all share amounts. Per share data, share prices, exercise prices and conversion rates set forth in this Report and the

accompanying consolidated financial statements have, where applicable, been adjusted retroactively to reflect this reverse stock split.

On June 25, 2015 the Company’s common stock commenced trading on the NASDAQ Capital Markets under the symbol “CETX".
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The Company is authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.001 par value. As of September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014, there were 7,158,087
and 6,766,587 shares issued and outstanding, respectively.

During the year ending September 30, 2015 the company issued 391,500 shares of Common Stock. During the year ended September 30, 2014 the Company did not
issue any Common Stock.

During the year ending September 30, 2014 the company issued stock options for 100,000 shares to three key executives of ROB Cemtrex GmbH. These options have
a call price of $1.80 per share, vest over four years, and expire after six years. During the year ended September 30, 2015 16,264 shares of common stock were issued in
relation to these options.

During the year ending September 30, 2015 the company issued 371,069 shares of common stock to satisfy $658,000 of convertible notes payable (see NOTE 9).
NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company’s Environmental Products and Services Group leases (i) approx. 5,000 sq. ft. of office and warehouse space in Liverpool, New York from a third party
in a five year lease at a monthly rent of $2,200 expiring on March 31, 2018, (ii) approximately 2000 square feet of office on a month to month rental from a third party in Hong
Kong at a monthly rental of $4,133.00 and (iii) approximately 1500 square feet of office on a month to month rental from a third party in Navi Mumbai, India at a monthly
rental of $600.00.

The Company through its Electronics Manufacturing Services Group owns a 70,000 sq. ft. manufacturing building in Neulingen, Germany which has a 17 year 3.00%
interest mortgage with monthly mortgage payments of €25,000, through March 2031. The Electronics Manufacturing Services Group also rents a 10,000 sq. ft. manufacturing
facility in Sibiu, Romania from a third party in a ten year lease at a monthly rent of €8,000 expiring on May 31, 2019.

NOTE 15 - INCOME TAX PROVISION

The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of FASB ASC 740, “Income Taxes”, formerly referenced as SFAS No.109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes”. Under the provisions of FASB ASC 740, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between their
financial statement carrying values and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Significant judgment is required in determining any valuation allowance recorded against deferred tax assets. In assessing the need for a valuation allowance, the
Company considers all available evidence including past operating results, estimates of future taxable income, and the feasibility of tax planning strategies. In the event that the
Company changes its determination as to the amount of deferred tax assets that can be realized, the Company will adjust its valuation allowance with a corresponding impact to
the provision for income taxes in the period in which such determination is made.
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The provision for income taxes is as follows:

September 30, 2015 September 30, 2014
Current taxes payable
Federal $ 5594 $ 14,048
State 5,506 13,825
Foreign (10,183) 34,159
Deferred tax asset: - -
Deferred tax valuation allowance - -
Total $ 917 $§ 62,032
Reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate is as follows:
For the Fiscal Year For the Fiscal Year
Ended Ended
September 30, 2015 September 30, 2014
U.S. statutory rate 34.00% 34.00%
State income taxes (net of federal benefit) 9.00 9.00
Permanent differences (42.97) (37.40)
Benefit of net operating loss carry-forward 0.00 0.00
Effective rate 0.03% 5.60%

At September 30, 2015 and 2014, the Company has no net operating loss carryovers.
NOTE 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On October 23, 2015, the Company issued a convertible note to an unrelated third party, in the amount of $515,000 which has twelve (12) month maturity, carries a
5% per annum interest rate and can be converted into Company’s common stock at a conversion price equaling 75% of the market price after six months from the date of
issuance at the holder’s option.

On November 04, 2015, the Company issued a convertible note to another unrelated third party in the amount of $500,000 which has twelve (12) month maturity,
carries a 10% per annum interest rate and can be converted into Company’s common stock at a conversion price equaling 75% of the market price after six months from the
date of issuance at the holder’s option.

From October 1, 2015 to December 11, 2015, the company issued 369,265 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of $574,000 of convertible notes.

On December 15, 2015 Company acquired Advanced Industrial Services Inc. and its affiliate subsidiary company based in York, Pennsylvania for purchase price of
approximately $7,500,000, and acquisition related expenses of $476,340. The purchase price was paid with $5,000,000 in cash, $1,500,000 in a seller’s note, and $1,000,000 in
the form of 315,458 shares of Cemtrex restricted Common Stock. AIS averaged approximately $23 million in annual revenue and $2.4 million in annual normalized EBITDA
over the two calendar years 2013 and 2014. The Company worked with a local bank to finance the $5.25 million self-amortizing, seven (7) year term loan and $3.5 million
working capital credit line for the transaction. The loans carry annual interest rates of 30 day LIBOR plus 2.25 and 2.0 respectively. The seller’s note is for 3 years at 6%.
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KAUFVERTRAG
uber dig Vermogensgagenstinde dar
ROB HOLDING AG
ROB ELECTRONIC GMBH
ROE CONNECT GMBH
ROB ENGINEERING GMBH

vom T0, Septambar 2013

Zwischen

1.

Herr Rechisanwalt Marc Schmidi-Thiema,
geschifisansdsaig:
Soldnerstr. 2, 68218 Mannheim

nandeind nicht Im aigenen  Maman,
sondam als Insoivenrverwalter Ober das
Vermégen der

ROB ELECTRONIC GmbH,

Sitkz. Neulingen- Gobrichen, eingetragen
im  Handelsregister des Amtsgerichis
Mannhaim unlar HRE 503828
Geaslischaft mit Leschréinkler Haflung,

aufgrund Bestallungsurkunde des
Amtsgerichta Plorzheim vom
26, Marz 2013 (Az. 4 IE 50/13)

Herr Rachtsanwal Tobias Hoafer,
goschéftsansassiy:

Soldnarstr. 2, 88219 Mannhaim
handaind nicht Im eigenen Namen,

sondem als Insolvenzverwalter Uber das
Varmdgon der

ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT
regarding the assots of
ROB HOLDING AG
ROB ELECTRONIC GMBH
ROB CONNECT GMBH
ROB ENGINEERING GMBH

datad 10 Seplember 2013

Batwean

1.

The lawyer, Marc Schridl-Thieme
Having his business address;

Soldnersir. 2, 68219 Mannheim

net acling in his own name, bul =a the
Insolvancy Adminisirator of the assels of

ROB ELECTRONIC GmbH,

Corporate  seal: Neulingen- Gébrichen,
ragisterad with the commercial rogister at
the Local Cour of Mannhaim under no,
HRE 503828

en basia of the appeinlment of the Local
Court of Plarzheim of 26 March 2013
(file number - 4 IE 50/13)

The lawyer Tabias Hoefer,
aving hiz business address:

Seldnersir, 2, 66213 Mannhelm

not acting in his ocwn name, bul as the
Inzolvency Administrator of the assats of

Exhibit 2.1
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ROB ENGINEERING GMEH,

Sitz: Neulingen- Gabrichen, eingafragen
im  Handolsragistar ez Amtagarichts
Mannhoim  unter HRE 50 4934,

aufgrund Bestellungsurkunde des
Amtsgerichts Fforzheim vom 26, Marz
2013 (Az.: 4 IE 51/13)

ROB HOLDING AG,

Stz Neulingen- Gébrichen, aingetragen
im  Handelsregister des Amisgerichls
Mannheim unier HRB 505202

autgrund Beslellungsurkunde des
Amtsgerichts Plorzheim vom 25 Mirr
2013 (Ar - 4 IE 48/13)

ROB CONNECT GmibH,

Sitz: Neulingen- Gobrichan, eingstragen
im Handelsregister des Amisgerichts
Mannheim unter HRB 505171

au  Grund Bestallungsurkunde des
Amtsgerichts Plorzheim vem 28, Marz
2013 (Az.: 4 |E 4013),

Cemtrex UG,

mit Sitz in  Berin, wingetragen im
Handelsregister des Amisgerichts Barfin
{Charlottenburg)  urter HRB 153284,
vertreten durch Thren Geschaftsidhrar
Amun Govil

ROB ENGINEERING GMBH,

Corporate  ssat Neulingen- Gabrichan,
registered with the commercial registar at
the Local Court of Mannheim under no.
HRB 50 4934,

on basis of {he appointment of tha Lacal
Court of Pforzheim of 26 March 2013
{file number.: 4 [E 51/13)

ROB HOLDING AG.

Corporate  seal. Neulingen- Gobrichan,
registered with the commercial register at
the Local Court of Mannheim under ne.
HRB 505202,

on basis of the appointment of the Local
Court of Plorzheim of 28 March 2013 (file
number.; 4 |1£ 48/13)

ROB CONNECT GmbH,

Corporate  seat:  Neulingen- Gobrichen,
registernd with tha commercial register at
the Laocal Court of Mannheim under no,
HRB8 5051771,

on basis of the appointment of the Local
Court of Plorzheim of March 26, 2013 {fiie
flmber.: 4 |E 45/13)

Comtrex UG,

vith corporata seal in Barlin, registered with
the commarcial register at the local court of
Berlin  (Charloltenburg)  undar  no,
HRB 152284, represanted by the managing
diractor Arun Govil

§ g
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Priambal

Uber das Vermdgen der ROB Holding
AG (HRB 305202) - nachfclgend:
wSchuldnerin 1" - wurde durch Baschluss
des Insolvenzgerichtes Pflorzheim vem
01.06.2013 das  Insolvenzverfahren
arifinat und Hemr Rechtsanwalt Tobias
Heefer zum  Insolvenzverwalter -
nachlioigand: ,Insolvenzverwalter 1 -
emannt. Eine Kopie des Beschlusses ist

diesar  Vareinbarung ale  Anlage 1
beigefogl.
Uber das Vermsgen der ROB

ENCENEERING GmbH {HRB 504934) —
nachfolgend. ,Schuldnerin 2* - wurde
durch Beschluss des Insoivenzgerichies
Pforzheim  wom 01, Juni 2013 das
Insclvenzverfahren  ergffinet und Harr
Rechtsanwalt  Tobias Hoefer  zum
Ingolvenzverwaller ernannt

Eine Kopie dos Beschlusses il dieser
Vereinbarung sls Anlage 1 beigefigl.

Ober das Vermogen der ROB
ELECTRONIC GmbH (HRE 503824) —
nachfolgend:  Schuldnerin 3" - wurde
durch Beschiuss des Insoivenzgerichies
Plorzheim  wvom 1 .Juni 2012 das
Insolvanzvarfahren ordffnat und Her
Rechtsanwalt Marc Schmidt-Thisme zum
Insolvenzverwalter -  nachfolgend:
oInsolvenzverwalter 2 (zusammen mit
dem Insolvenzverwalier 1  such die
“Varkdufar® bzw. |ewalls  einzeln
"Vark#ufar" - arnannt.

Eina Hopie des Boschlusses ist dieser
Verainbarung als Anlage 1 beigafint,

Uber das Varmégen der ROB CONNEGT
GmbH (HRB 505171} - nachfalgend;
wochuldnerin 4" - wurde durch Beschiuss
das |nsolvenzgerichtes Plorzheim vom
1. duni 2013 das  Insglvenzverfahren
erdfinel und Her Rechtsanwalt Toblas
Hoetar zum Insolvenzverwalter ermannt.

Eine Kople des Beschlusses is! dieser
Wereinbarung als Anlage 1 beigefigt.

A,
T

a)

by

c)

d)

Preamble

The ROB Holding AG (HRE 505202) —
nereinafier  "Debtor 1" is sublect to
insolvency proceedings indiated by ruling of
the Local Court of Plorzheim, date
01 June 2013, Lawysr Mr. Tobias Hofer —
hareinafter "Insalvency Administrator 1" -
was appointed as Insolvency Administrator
by the court. & copy of the court ruling Is
altached as Annex 1 to this agreement,

The ROB EMGENEERING GmbH
(HRB 504934) = hereinafter "Debtor 2" - is
subject to insolvency proceedings initiated
by ruling of the Losal Court of Plorzhaim,
date 01 June 2013, Lawyer Mr. Tobias
Hofer was eppointed as Insoivency
Administrator by the court.

A copy of the court ruling is attached as
Annox 1 to this agraamant.

The ROB ELECTRONIC GmbH (HRB
503824) — herinafter "Dabtor 3™ - s
subject to insolvoncy proceedings iniflated
by ruling of the Local Court of Plorzheim,
data 01 June 2013, lawyar Mr. Mare
Echmidt-Thieme - hereinafter
"Insolvency Administrator 2" (and,
toasther with "Insolvency
Administrator 17, the "Seltera™ and each
of them a "Seller™) - was appoinled as
Insolvancy Administrator by the cour,

A copy ef tha courl nuling Is attached as
Annex 1 1o this agreement.

The ROB CONNECT GmbH (HRE 505171}
= nereinafter "Debtor4” - ia subject o
insalvaney proceedings initiated by ruling of
the Local Courl of Pforzheim, dale
01 June 2013, Lawyer Mr. Tobias Hoafer
was appainled as Insolvency Administrator
by tha court,

A copy of the court uiing is attached as
Annax 1 to this agresment.

[ i
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Die Schuldnern1 st die Holding-
Gasellschaft der ROB-Gruppan, Sie ist
100 % Gesellschafferin der
Schwidnerinnen 2 bls 4 (die
Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4 gemeinsam auch
"Schuldnerinnen™).

Die Schuldnerin 51 weiternin  Holding-

Gasallschaft sinar Schweizar
Tochtergesslischalt, Obwer deren
Vermigen ebenfalls gin

Insclvenzverfahren beantragl, aber noch
nicht ertffnet wurde. Dlese Schweizer
Tochiergeseilschait sl nlcht Tell des

- Vorkauts und der Ubertragung in diasam

Vertrag und verblaibt bel den Verkéufern.

Die ROB-Unternahmensgruppe ist &in aus
drei inlandischen und - reben  der
Schweizer Tochtergeselischall - einer
ausléindischen, in Ruminien sitzendan
cperativen Geselischafi, bestehender Full-
Service-Anbieter aus dem Bereich der
Elekironik, der wor allam alzs Dienst-
leistungsumernshmen titig ist.

Dia Schuldnern 1, 3 und 4 batreiban ihran
Geschiftsbetieb auf dem pemiateten
Betrisbagrandstick.

Meulingen, Gébrichen, Am Welfasbaum 1,
75245 Neulingen.

Die  Schuldnerin 2 batraibt  ikean
Ceschifisbelrieb auf dem gemietsten
Betriebsgrundstick Obarer Strigtweg 1,
75245 Neullngen-Gébrichen.

- nachfolgend atle  Betrebsgrund-
stlicke™ ganannt -

Die Schuldnarin 1 ist zu 100 % alleinige
Gesellschafterin der Schuldnerin 2 bis 4
soile der ROB Syslems mil dem Sitz in
Sikiu, Ruminion, Zona Indusldal Vest,
Salzburgsirade 28 (nachfolgend: "ROB
Syatems Betelligung™). Dia
Géselschaficbetéligung  soll  ebenfolls
nebsl dem dorligen Betriebsgrundstiick
mitverduBert wergen. Die Uberlragung
diasar ROB Systems Batalligung wird
durch eine separate  Vereinbarung
Zwigchaen dem Insolvenzverwalter 1 und

z
a)

b)

&)

Pabior 4 is the helding company of the
ROB Group. Il is the sole shareholder of the
Debtors 2, 3 and 4 (Debter 1 to 4 jointly
“Deblors").

)

Debtor 1 is further Holding Company of a
Swiss subsidiary over the sssats of which
opening of insolvency proceedings have
been applied for but nol been opsnad so
far. Such Swiss subsidiary is nat subject to
sale and transfer of Ihis Purchase
Agreament und will remain with the Sellers.

1

The ROB group camprises of three
domeslic companies and — besides the
Swiss subsidiary - ona forelgn operating
company located in Romania and is a full
service provider in lhe field of slecironics,
mainly operating as service enlerprise.

Dabtors 1, 3 and 4 run their business on the
leased business property

Meulingen, Gabrichen, Am Wolfsbaum 1,
T5245 Neulingern.

Debtor 2 ruins his business on tha lsesed
business property at Oberer Sirietweg 1,

75245 Neulingen-Gobrichen,
- hereinafier as “the Business
Properties™ -

Debtor 1 in zole shareholder  of

Debtors 2t0 4 as well as of ROB Systams
with eorporate saeat in Sibiu, Romania, Zona
Industrial  Vest, Salzburgstralle 28
{hereinafler "ROB Systems Shares™). The
ROB Systems Shares shall be sold along
with the business promises The sale of the
ROB System Shares shall pe effected by a

separate agraamani betwizen the
Insolvency  Administrator1  and  the
Purchaser under Rumanian law. The

Parties shali take 7\ messures which are

S
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der Enwerberin nach ruménischem Rechl
arfolgen. Die Parteien werden alle
wellaren MabBnahmen durchfihren, die
nach numanischem Recht zur
Ubartragung der  ROB Systems
erforderlich oder rweckmiBig sind (z.B.
sina vorgeschallete Kapitalerhhung oder
die Ubertragung eines geringan Anleils an
elnen zweiten, wvon der Erwarborn
benannien Gesellschafter).

Der Kaufpreis ist bereits mit dem
Kaulprais disses Verlrages gem. § 12 mit
abgegolten, Die fir die Obariragung dor
ROB Systems Baleiligung anfallenden
Kostan ragl der Kaufer.

Sowohl im Insolvenzentragsvarfahren als
auch nach Vertahrenserofinung wurde der
Geschifisbetrisb der Schuldnerin 1 bis 4

und dar Goscllschaftebeteiligung
fortgefohr.
Die  Erwerbarin  beabsichligt, dan

Geschéafisbetrieb in Neulingen-Gabrichen
ZU Obemehman  und  bezdglich der
Belrebsgrundsticke in 76245 Neulingan-
Gébrichen mit dem bisherigen Vemnieter
elnen Melverirag oder einen Kaulvertrag
U bagrlindan. Zwischen dem
Inselvanzverwalter und der Erwerborin
soll unter B, digssr Vareinbarung ein
Kautvertray - nachfolgend:
«Kaufvertrag” — nach Malgabs wvon
Abschnlit B cber moblle materielle und
immateriele Vermbgenswere gas
Caschiflsbatrabs der
Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4, der Ubsrnahma
dar Arpeitsvernilinisse, einzeiner
Vanragsverhiiinisse und dar ROB
Syslems Beleligung geschlessen werden,

Die Sandra
Grundstickeverwallungsgasallschaft
miH,  Augustasnalge 33, 68163
Mannhaim ist Eigantimarin lolgender an
die Schuldnerin vermiateter Anwesen:

*Am Wolfsbaum 1 In T5245
Naulingen-Gibrichen mil einem darauf
erichteten Firmengebiude und
Parkplalze sowie

- Obarar  Strietwag 1 in 75245
Neulingen-Gotrichen mit dem darauf
arrichtatan Finmengebdude und

raquired or usaful under Romanian faw to
trangfar tha ROB Systems Shares {a.g a
previous capilal increase or ansfer of a
mingr shareholding 10 @ second ehareholder
to ba delermined by the Purchaser).

The purchase price for the ROB System
Shares iz already included in the purchasa
price  of this contragt pursuant Lo
Section B11.12, The costs incurred by the
transfar of tha ROB Syetems Sharas shall
ba borne by Purchaser

The Business of Debtor 1 to 4 a6 wali as the
business of ROB System Shares has been
operated futher during the application of
ingolvaney proceedings and aftar opaning of
the insolvency procesdings.

The Purchaser intands la assume tha
business aclivities In Neulingan-Gabrichen,
and 1o enter inlo a lease agreement or
purchase agreemerd with tha current
landlord of the business property ai
75245 Neulingen-Gabrichen Insalvency
Administrator and Purchaser shall enter into
a Puwrchese Agreement —  hereinaftor
"Purchase Agresment”- In accordance
with Section B for tangible and non-tangible
agsoets  of the businesses of the
Debtors 1 o4, transfer of employment
ralationships, individual contracls and the
ROB  Syplems sharas as  slaled in
Gection B. in this Purchases Agraament.

The Sandra
Grundsticksverwaltungagasellachaft mbH,
Augustasnalge 33, 68165 Mannheim is the
cwner of the Tollowing properties rentsd to

the deblor:
+ Am Woifsbaum 1in 75245
Maulingen-Gébrchon with an  office

Duilding erected on it and parking places
as well as

* Cberor Sinetweg 1 in
Nwllnﬂen-GubH?&n with an

L

75245
office
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Parkplitze,

Die Mietvertrédge mit cer Schuldnsrin 1
und die damit 2usammenhingenden
Untermietverirage der Schuldner-
inmen2,3 und 4 mossen (gl
rickwirkand)  zum Wirschaftlichan
Ubergangsetichtag  aufgehoben  oder
angepasst werden.

building erected on it and parking places.

The lease agreements with Deblior 1 and
the related sub-laases of the Dablors 2, 2
and 4 shall be urnwound or adapted
(Drggoaﬂively, il nesd be) as of Efective
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Kaufuertrag

zwischan

dan Insclvenzverwaltern als Verkdufern
und

dor Erwerberin als Kaufarin

Vertragsstichtag, _  wirtschattlicher
Obergangsstichtag, Ubertragungstag

Wirksamwerden

Alls  schuldrechllichen  Verpflichtungen,
insbasondere  zur  VerduBerung der
Verméigenswerta und Grundstiicka, der
ROB Systems Belelligung sowie zur
Ubemahme  der  Vertrags-  und
Rachtsvarhdlinisse werden it
Unterzeichnung  dieses  Kaufverrages
("Kaulvertrag™) vorbehalllich des Eintritts
der  Wirksamkeitsbedingung  gemat
nachfolgendem B.II. § 1 wirksam.

Wirtschaftlicher (bergangestichtag

Als  wirtschafificher Ubergangsstichlag
(“wirnschafticher Obergangssilchtag”)
der an die Erwerborin nach Maflgabe
dieges Kaufvertrages varduflarian
Vermbgenswerte  (Sachanlagevermdgen
gem&d Il § 2, Werkzeuge und Priimittel
gemal |l § 3; Varrdte gemdl I1. § 4 scwia
immalerielle  Vermdgenswerle gemab
I.§86) (zUsammen "Varkaufta
Vermdgenswerta”] sowis der nach
diesem ‘errag zu’ Obernehmenden
Variraga- und Rachtsverhélinisse
(Waranbestellungan gemi 1. § 5,
Auftrdge gemdl 1. §7, Arbeils- und
Anstallungsverirége gomén II. § 8.,
Dauerschuldvernditnisasa gemif 1. § &)
{zusammen "0bertragenc Vertrtige") gilt
zwischen den \Verlragsparielen der
1 Oktober 2043, 00:00 Uhr MESZ.

Soweit in  diesem Verrag nicht
abwaichand geregell, gehan dis mil dan
verduberien Vermbdgenswerien
verbundenen Laslten und Nutzungen mit
Wirkkung auf den  Wirtschaftlicher
Ubergangsstichtag auf die Erwerberin
ucer. Samiliche bis zum Ablauf das dem
Wirtschaftlichen Ubernangsstichtag
unmitteibsr  vorangehenden  Tages
eingetretenen Rechlswirkungen treflen dis

1.

'
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Purchase Agreameant

betwesn .

the insclvency administrators as Sellers
and

the Purchaser as buyer

Caontractual date, EHective Date, Transfer
date

Entering Intc EMectivensss

All ebligations, in particular to seil the assols
and real estate, the ROB Syslems Shares
and to assume tha contractual and legal
relationships will become effective upon
signing of this purchase wsgreement
(“Purchaze Agreement”), subject to the
poourrence of  the  Conditions to
Effectiveness as dalined in Section B. 11 1.

Effective Date

The Parlies agree that the sconomic
fransfer dale ("Effective Date") relating to
the assets sold to the Purchaser described
under this Purchase Agrasment {properly,
plart  and equipment according  lo
Section B.ALZ, tools and test aquipment
accarding  to Section BALY,  invanlorias
according to Section B.ll.4 and Intangible
gssels according to  Section BL.G)
(collectivaly "Sold Asseta™) and the
contraciual end legal relationships acquired
undaer (his agreement (purchase crders
according 1o Seclion BILS, contracts
according to Section B.AL7, labour and
employmenl  contracts  according  lo
Saction BB,  continuing  cbligations
aceording to Seclion BLY) (collectivaly
"Transferred Agreements”) under this
Purchase Agreement shall he
Oclobar 1, 2013, 0:00 o'clock a.m. CEDT,

On the Effective Date, banelit and risk shall
pass to the Purchaser unless noted
otherwise in this Agresmant. Any legal
affects occurring until expiration of the date
prior to the Effective Drata shall ba boma by
the Sellers, any legal effect occuring
afterwards shall borme by the Purchaser,
un'ess  sfipulated  otherwise  in this

Agreament.
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b)

c)

d)

a)
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Verkduler, samdlicha ab dissam Zeitpunkl
eintretanden Rechtswirkungen lreffen die
Ervarbenn, sofem sich aus diesem
Kaufvartrag nichls anderes ergibt

om Zeitpunkl der Unterzeichnung dieses 2.2  From the date of signing of ihis Purchase

Kaufvertrags ("Unterzelechnungstag™) bis
zum  Uberragungstag  haben  dis
Verkduler dle Geschafts jeder
Schuldnerin mil der gebolenen Sorgfalt
sines ordentlichen und gowiscenhaften
Kaufmanns In  Obareinstimmung  mit
verganganer Praxis funler
Berlicksichligung ihrar Insolvenzsituation)
zu fohren und sich gréfile Mihe zu geben,
die Verkauften Vemogenswerle ung
Ubertraganan  Verrige vor jeglichem
Schaden oder zufdligem Untergang zu
schitzen, BOWle die jeweiligen
Geschéftsbalriehe und die zugehtirigen
Geachéftebazishungen zu Drilen =zu
erhalten, Ungeachtel des Vorstehenden
dirfen die Verkdufer ohne die verharipe
schriftiiche Zustimmung des Kaufers keing

Gagenstande  des  Anlagevarmbgens
verkaufen, varmiglan, lizensieran,
belasten eder in sonstiger Weise hiertber
varfugen;

Cagenstdnde des  Umlaufvermégeana
verkaufen, varmieten, lizensieren,
belasten oder in sonstier Weise hieriber
verfigen (sowelt dies nicht im Rahmen
dea Ublichen Geschiftsbetiebs eroigl);

wosanticha  Veririge Andern  oder
kiindigen, mit Ausnahme von
(i) Vertragsénderungen im Rahmen des
Ublichen Geschéftabetriebs, die nicht
wasanlich sind und in Einklang mit der
bisherigen Praxis stehen, oder (i}
Kandigungen aus wichtigem Grunde;

Malnahmen ergreifen eder unlerlpasen,
die nachieilige Auswirkungen auf den
Geschiftsbeirisb oder Telle hiarvon
haben kinntan: and

Bestellung von ¥Waran zu verzogern,
{gemaingam "Zusicherungen der
Verklufer'),

Vom Zeidpunkt des Eintrtte  der

Wirksamkaitsbedingung gemat BIIL1 bis

a)

b

c)

L

e}
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Agrasmant  ("Signing Date™) until tha
Closing Data, Sallars shall conduct the
business of each of the Deblors with due
care of a prudent businessman and in the
ordinary course, consigtent with past
practice  (considering  their  insolvency
gituation}, and use their best efforts to
profect the Sold Assels and Transfered
Agresments from any damage or casualty
lcss, to preserve intact ihe business
arganizalions of the respective businoss
and ita relationships with third paries.
Without limiting the generality of tha
foregoing, Sellars shall not, withaut the prisr
writlen consent of Purchaaer,

sall, lease, license, pledge, or otherwise
digposa of fived assats;

sall, leass, license, pledge, or otherwise
digpose of current esssta (other than In tha
ordinary course of business):

amand or flerminate  any  material
agreement, except for (i) amendments in
the ordinary course of business which are
nol malerial and are conaistent with past
practice, or (i) any termination for cause;

take any measures or omit any aclions
which could adversely affect the business or
parts thereat

delay any orders of goods,

(collectivaly "Sallers’ Covenants").

From the date of occurronce of the
Condition ‘o Effeciiveness in accordance

/
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zum Uberlragungstag  haben  die
Verkduler unverzOglich (i) dem Kaufer und
seinen Verrelarn =l Machfrage im
Rahmen des rechilich Zulissigen Zugang
20  den BOchern, Aufzeichnungen,
R#umlichkaiten und Arbeitnehmern des
jeweiligen Geschéftabetriebes zu
gestalten und direkte Kommunikalion mit
dan Kunden zu erdauhen und (i) den
Kéufor Ober alle Ereignisse oder
Umstande zu informiaren, die — wenn sie
am Unlerzsichnungstag existiert hétten
oder bekannl gewosen waren — mit Blick
aul  die Verkdufergarantien hatien
offengelagt warden missen ader die nach
vemnOnfliger Einschdtzung zu siner
wasentiich  nachteligen  Veranderung
fuhren kdnnen,

Ubergabe/Eigentumsverschaffung

Die Ubargaba der  verkauflen
Vermbgenswerte hat an die Erwerberin in
den Geschaftsamvesen der
Schuldnerinnen am UObertragungstag zu
erfolgan.

Darober hinaus wird auch eine Ubergabe
sédmtlicher vorhandener Unlerlagen und
Datentréger in Bezug aul die von der
Erwarberin zu Ubernehmenden Verlrags-
und Raechievarhdltnisse sowin sonstige
Geschaftsunterlagen gema 1. §14
erfoigen.

Hiarzu sind sich die Verkaufer einerseils
und die Erwerberin andererseits sinig,
dass mit der BasitzDbergabe das
Eigentum an den Gbergebenen mobilen
Gegenstanden  aul  die  Erwerbern
aufschiebend bedingt gemal nachiclgand
Ziff. 4 ibergeht, Ineowsit an den
Obergebenen Gegansténden noch
Vorbehalisaigantum der Listeranten oder
Sicherungselgantum Dritter besteht, sind
sich cic Verkdufer und die Erwerberin
darber einig, dass mit der
Besitzibergabe die  Anwarlschaftsrechte
auf Erwerb oder Rockerwerh des
Eigentums auf die Erwerberin Ubartragen
werdan. Solle eine Ubengaba nicht
miglich sein, welil sich die Gegenstande
im Rahman das normalen
Goschaftsbetriebs  im  Besitz  Dritter
befinden, wird die Ubergabe Insowsit
dadurch ersetzi, dass dis Verkauler an die

a)

with BT until the Closing Date, Sellers
shall promptly (i) upon request and to the
axtant legally permissible, give Purchaser
and iis representatives access lo the books
and records, premises and employees of
tha respective business, and  allow
communication directly with customers
(i) inform  Purchaser of all events or
circumstances which, if axsting or known
on the Signing Dals, would have been
required 1o be disciosed under any Sellers’
Guarantes or may reasanably ba expecied
to reault in a material adverse change.

Delivery / transter of ownership

Tha dealivery of the assatz sold shall ba’
mada to the Purchaser al tho plece of
E)t:;mss of the Debtors on the Transfer

In additicn, a delivery of all existing
documenta and data carriers in lerms of tha
conlractual and  legal  relationships
transferred to the Purchaser and olher
businpss rocords will leke place in
accordance with Section B.11. 14

For this purpose, the Sellers on the one
hand, and Purchaser, on the other hand,
agree that the ownership of lhe unfived
objecta is transfemed lo the Purchaser upon
change of possession, subjecl to the
candilions est forth in Seclion B.1.4. To the
exent the delivarad agsets are subject lo
retention of tille rights or collateral of
suppliers and third parties, the Sellers and
Purchager are in agreamant that with the
transfer of propary, the right to acquire or
redeam the properly passes to the
Purchager. If a ftransfer i nol possibla,
because the assels aru in the possession of
third partias within the normal course of
business, the transfer shall be raplaced by
Sellers' asaignment of claims for return to
the Purchaser. Untl the Closing Date,
Sellers shall comply with the contractual
payment obligations in  padicular  with
respect to assels m}b}eu to retention of title
q

[ 2
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Erwarberin  die  Herausgabeanspriiche
abireten. Bis zum Ubertragungstag haben
die Verkaufer die vertraglichen
Zahlungsverpflichtungen, insbesondsre im
Hinblick auf Varmégensgagansténde
unter Eigantumsvarbehall, zu edilien.

Die Vertragsparteian sind sich hiemit des
Waiteran darliber einig, dass alle nach
digsem Kautvertrag varsaufian
Fordeningan und Rechle, soweit sie
ablrelbar  sind, jewsie aufschisband
bedingt gem#% nachfolgend Ziff. 4, von
den VerkBufem an die Enwerberin
abgetreten  werden, insbesonders alle
Rechie und Forderungen in Bezug auf die
varaulertan mobilen materiellen  und
immateriellan Varmégenawerte scwis alle
Forderungen und sonsligen verlraglichen

Rechte aus den  Rechis-  und
artragsverhéltnissen, in dia dia
Erwerbarin eintrit,

Dia Verkauler haben der Erwerbarin am
Wirtschaftichen Ubergangsstichtag, oder,
wenn dieser zsitich  pachfolgt, am
Uberfragungstag, auch den Besitz an dan
Betriabsgrundstilcken einzurfumen,

Der  Erwerberin
{ibsrtragungstag
Versicherung
Vamidgenswera,

ab dem
ausrelchende
erworbanan

ablleat
die
der

Sowsil der dingliche Rechtstbergang
einzelner Vermégenawsrle aus
rachtiichen oder 1atsachlichen Grinden
zum Wirtschaflichen (bergangsstichtag
nichl méglich oder nricht erfolgt lst;
verpflichien  sich  die  Verragsparielen,
einander wirtschaftlich so zu slelen, als
ob der Ubergang zum wirtschaftichen
Ubergangsstichlag  statigefunden  haile,
farner alle zur Herbeiflhrung das
Ubergangs  erfordedichen  MafGinahman
unverziiglich  zu  veranlessen.  Die
Wirksamkeil des Vertrages soll, soweit n
diesem Vertrag nichl ausdriicklich etwas
Abwaichandea geregelt ist, hierdurch nicht
berlibrt werden,

Dia aligemeina Verkehrssichemungspflicht
gelit auf die Erwarberin Zum
Uvertragungstag Uber,

Die Gefshr des =zufdligen Untergangs

b)

ch

d)

e)

)

10

rights.

The Parties hersby further agree that all
raceivables and rights sold un-der this
Purchase Agreement, to the extant they are
assignabla, ara assigned by Sellers lo the
Purchaser subject to Section B.L4, in
parfcular all rights and raceivables relating
to the mowvaabis tangible and intangihle
asoele, as wall as all recelvables and othar
contractual rights onder the legal and
contractual relationships the Purchaser will
aenter inta.

The Sellers shall transfer tha possession of
tha Business Properties to the Purchaser on
the Effective Date, or, If occurring later, on
tha Transfer Cate,

The Purchaser is responsible to ensure that
on the Transfer Date an adequale insurance
of the assets has been acquired.

As far as the transfer of ewnership of
individual assets [s nol possitle for legal or
factual reasons or doas not lake place on
tha Effectiva Data, the parties undertake to
put each other in the same economio
condition as if the transfer ook place on the
Effeclive Date, as well as to camry out any
necessary measurae {o effect the lransier
without undue delay, This shall not affect
the wvalidty of this Agreement unless
stipulated otherwisa harain.

The duty to implement safety precautions
shall pass (o the Purchaser on the Effective
[ata,

The rsk of accidental loss or accidental

4
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oder der zufdligen Yerschlechterung der
Verkau'ten Vel nawerle Irifft ab dem
Wirtzchaftlichen Ubergangestichlag  die
Erwerberin.

Ubartragunpstag
Die Elnigurg Ober den
Eigentumslibergang, sanstigen

Rechisibargang bzw. die Verflgung Ober
samtliche Verkauflen Vermogenswerle
sowie die warlraglich vorgesehenen
Verdragaibermahmen und die vertraglich
vorgesahenen Rechtsablrelungsn
erfolgen aufschiebend bedingt auf das
volstdrdige Eintreten der bzw.  den
entsprechenden  Verzicht aul  die
Vollzugsbedingungen und diz Zshlung
des Maufprelses an die Verkidufer und
den  Trauhéinder nach MalBgsbe won
Bl 12.4. Als "Obertragungsatag” gilt der
Tag. an dem der Kaufpreis gem. BIL12.4
gezahlt wird. Die Parelen wverpflichten
sich, am  OUberragungstag  ein
Vollzugsprotekall zu  unlerzeichnan, in
dem der Eintrit des Ubertragungstags
und die Uberlragung der gemad diesem
Kaufverlrag verduferten Rechts und

Pflichten bestiligl wird,
Inventur
Die von der Erwerbarin zu

dbemshmenden  Vorréle (vgl 1. §4)
werden im Rahmen einer gemainsamen
imvenlur, die am 29. September 2013
statfinden wird, In eine gemeinsam zu
erstellenda und von den Verkaufem und
der Erwerberin zu unterzeichnenden
Dolumentation  sufgenommen.  Der
Inventur liegen die In der Anlage 5
niadergelegt_ﬁn Kriterien zugrunde. In der
&

Anlag sind auch dia
Bewartungskriterien  for  die  Vorrate
beinhallet.

Im Rahmen der Bewertung werden auch
fesigestelte Mangael berGcksichiigt und
geltan gegsnilber den Verkfufern als
erlodigt.

Anlagen
Sowalt dieser Kaufvertrag Bezug auf roch

belzufigende Anlagen nimmt, die nicht
von den Parfeien gemsingam oder

11

delerioration of the Assels Sold shall pass
to the Purchaser as of the Effactive Data,

Tranafar Data

The transfer of ownership, the lransfar of
other rights and the disposal of all Sold
Apsets as woll as lho agroed assumptians
of contracts and the agreed assignments of
rights are subject to the fulfilment or waiver
of all Clesing Conditions and the payment of
the Purchase Price lo Sellers and the
Escrow Agent pursuant to Section B.1L12.4
The date on which the Purchasa Price s
paid in accurdance with Section 8.1.12.4
shall be the "Transfer Dats”. The Parties
undertake to execute a cloging prolocol on
the Transfer Date confirming the ocoumence
of the Transfer Dale and the transfer of
riphts and oblgalions sold undar this
Purchase Agreament.

Invantory

Sellers as well as the Purchaser shall jointhy
carmy out an inventory regarding the stocks
lha Purchaser is going lo acquire in
accordance with this Purchasa Agrosment
(see Section B.11.4). The invantory shall take
place on Septembsr 29, 2013 and a joint
repert shall be signed by Sellars and the
Purchaser. The invenfory shall be based on
the crtena as stated in the Annex 6. In
Anngx B the evalustion criteria for the
imventories are included.

Wilhin the evalualion, defects shall be Lakan
inte consideration and shall be considerad
as takan care of with respact to the Sellers.

Anlagen

Te the exient this Purchase Agroeement
refers to Annexes still lo be attachad, which
are not to be jojintly prepared by all Partios
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ausdrickiich nur von der Erwerberin zu

erstellen  eind,  verpflichten  sich  die

Verkdufer, diese urverziigiich zu erstellen
und der Erwerberin vorzulagen, Nach
Vorliegen, bzw. Verzicht auf,  aller
Vyllzugsbedingungen sind dis Parteien
verpflichtet, diese sowie dle gemeinsam
ersiellien  Anlagen im Wapa pinag
Machtrags zu einem Bestandieil disses
Kaulvertrags zu machen,

Kaufvartrag liber mobila materiella und
Immateriolle  Vermégenawoerte  und
Anteila

Vartragegegenstiinde

Die Verkaufer verkaufen und Cberlragen
nach Malgabs dieses Kaufverrages
Jewsils mit Wirklng zum Wirachaftliichen
Obergangsstichtag (vgl. 1.) ausschilefilich
die nachfolgend aufpetiihrten und dem
jswailigan Geschiftshatrieb der
Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4 dignandan
Varméganswerta (mobile materelle und
immaterielle Wirtschaftspliter im  Sinne
des § 266 Abs. 2 HGB), die sich zum
Winschaftlichen Ubergangsstichtag  im
Vermigen der Schuldnarinnen 1 his 4
befinden, jeweils jede fOr sich und soweil
fr die entsprechenden Vermogenswerte
{wie in den Anlagen spezifiziart) gahéren,
an die Erwerberin,

Zu den Verkauflen Vermgsnswearten
gehfren insbesondere auch diejenigen
Vermtigenawerte, die dic Verkdufer bis
zum Winschattichen UOoergangsstichtag
als Ersatz oder Ergdnzung fir die
Verkauftén Vermbgersworto harstellan
oder erwerben,

Verkaul und Uberfragung  beinhalten
shmtliche gesetzliche undiodor
veriraglichen Rechla sowie Mebenrechte
batraffend die Verkauften
Vermégenswerts  oder  Obertragenen
Varirdge, insbesondere Gewahrleistungs-
und vertragiiche Schadensersatzrechts
aus Verragen mit Dritten, die, zur
Klarstellung, hiermil ausdriickiich durch
dis  Verksufer an die Erwarbarin
abgetreten warden, Fur den Fall, dass die

1.1
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or expressly by the Purchaser only. the
Sollers undeortake te propare them and
iransmil them to the Purchaser without
undua delay. Following fulfilment or walver
of all Closing Cenditione the Partles are
obliged to include lhose as wel as the
Annexes jointly prepared by way of an
addandum ac a pard la this Purchase
Agresment.

Purchage Agraement for movesahle
tangible and mtanglble assots and
shares

Contractual ltems

The Sellers sel snd transfer to the
Purchaser, each with affact as of EHaciive
Deale (cf. Section B.1), exclusively the assets
listed below serving the business operations
of tha Debtors 1 to 4 respactively (moveable
tangible and intangible assets within the
meaning of sec. 266 para. 2 Gamman
Cammercial Code (HGB)) and being part of
the estala of Deblors 1 lo 4, in each case
for itself and to the extent it owns the
respective essels (ss specfied in the
Annexes), on the Effective Date.

Among the assets sold are in paricular
those assets which are provided to the
Gellers on the Effective Date as a
replacement or supplement for the assels
sold nr purchasad.

This sale and transfor includes any and all
slatutory andfer contractual rights and
ancillary rights pertaining to the Assels Sold
or under the Transferred Agreements, in
particular warranly and contractual damage
rights under agreemenls with third parties,
which, for the aveoidance of doubl, are
heraby exprassly assigned by Sellers lo
Purchaser, To lhe extent the assertion of a
claim |¢ refused by such third pary,

Il apply mutatis mutandis.

Sertion B."."!?ﬂ
s
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Geltendmachung eines Anspruchs gegen
Dritte durch diese zurlickgewlesen wird,
git B. {1 11 entsprechend.

Verkauft und dbertragen werden auch alle
Informationen, Daten und Software,
welche die verkaufien materiellen mebilen
und immaterislien Vermagenswere und
sonstige Vertragsgegenstinde betraffan,
sowgil sie verhanden urd in irgendeinar
Form  dokumentiet sind  (Urkunden,

Unterlagen, elektronische Datentrigar,

eta).

Verragsgegenstande sind;

* nach Mallgabe van il. 2 das
Sachanlagevermogen, .

= nach Malgabe von I, 2 Werkzeugae und
Prufmitial,

-nech Mafigsba von I, 4 Vorréte und
unfertige Erzeugnisse,

= nach Maligabs von
Vemmigenswerte,

Il 8 immaterielle

- nach Mafigabe von II. 7 Angebots- und
Auftragsbestand,

+« nach Mabgabe von I, B Beschaftigungs-
verhdltnisse,

« nach MaBgabe von Il & Dauerschuld-
varh#itnisse,

* nach MafBgabe von 11.1.4 das Darlehen
der Schuldnerin 1 andis ROB Systems.

+nach Malgabe ven 115 die ROB
Systems Boteillgung.

Dia Obrigen Aktiva der Schuldnerinnen
worden nicht mitverkaufl,

Digs sind insbesondere:

- Weilpaplera, Kassenbestand,
Bundesbankguthaben, Guthaben bei
Kreditinstitutan, Finanzanlagen.

Forderungen  aus

Ligferungen  und
Laistungen der

insotwartan
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Furthermore, all information, data and
software relating to the sold langible and
imtangitle assets and other conlractual
items are subject o this Purchase
Agraement, to the extent existing and being
documented in any form (certificates,
documents, electronic media, elc.).

Contractual items are;

=in accordance with the provisicns of
Section B.ILZ tangible assats

=in accordance with the provisions of
Section B.IL3 tools and lesting equipment

+in accordance with the provisions of
Section B4 Inventories and work i
prograss

-in accordance with the provisions of
Section B.IL.6 immaterial assets

*in accordance with the provisions of
Seclion BIL7  quotations and  oider
backlog

“in accordance with the provisions of
Section BILE employmeni relationships

=in accordances with the provisions of

Section B.11.9 conlinuing obligations

+in accordance with the provisions of
Seclion Bi11.4 the lecan granled by
Debtor 1 10 ROB Systamsa

+in accordance wilh the provisions of
Section B.1I.1.5 the ROB Systems Shares.

Tha ramaining assets of the Dabtars ara not
sold.

Thess are in particular:
» Securilies, cash, federal and other bank
balances, financial investmonts.

‘Trade sccOUmts receivables of the insoivent
Debtors ara nolf subject to this contract wn-

i
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Schuldnerinnen  sind  ebenfalis  nicht
mitvardulert, sowsit hierzu nachfolgend
nicht ausdrlcklich etwas anderes geregelt
ist.

Mit Ausnshme der in diesem Keubvertrag 1.3

ausdricklich geregelten Verpfiichtungen
und Verridgs Gbsmimmt dia Erwarberin
keine Verpflichtungen oder Vertrdge der
Sohuldnerinnen 1 bis 4  bzw. der
Verkiaufer, insbesondere kelne
Steverschulden oder sonsligen
Verbindlichkeiten unter Einschluss von
Lisfarantan- und Bankschulden,
Angprichen Dritler ave Mangehafiung
sowie aus Produkthaflpflicht fir von
Verkaufsrseite aus erfolgte Lieferungen
und Leistungen.. Die Varkaufar und dis
Erwarberin achlieffen insoweit die Haftung

der Erwerberin  gegenOber  Dritten,
insbesondare  gegeniber  Insolenz.
glaubigern, susdriicklich aus.

Der  Insolvenzverwalter2 in  seiner

Eiganschaft als Insolvenzverwalter Uber
das Vermigen der Schuldnerin 1 verkauft
und Gberrdg! an die Erwarbarin hiermit
Darehan der Schuldnerin 1 gegendber
der ROB  Syslamas aus  dem
Darishensvertrag vom 15, Januar 2007 (in
der Fassung diverser Nachtrige) in Héha
van akiuell EUR 1.000.000,00 plus
Zinsen. Der Kaulpreis fur  aen
Darlehensvertrag ist im Gesamtkaufprais
enthaltan und wird mit EUR 40.000,00
bewertet. ¥

Dar  Insolvenzverwalter 1 in seiner
Eigenschall als Insolvenzvenwalter Ober
das Varmépen der Schuldnerin 1 verkauft
an die Erwerberin hiormit dia ROB
Systerns  Beleligung, d.h. samtiiche
Anledle an der ROB  Syslems. Der
Inzolvanzverwalter 2 werpfichtat  sich,
urwerziglich  sdmtliche Vertrdge und
Dokumente Iu unterzeichnen,
Erklérungen ahzugeban und Malnahman
vorzunehmen die orforderich sind, um die
Uberlragung des Elgentums an der ROB
Systems Betefigung herbelzuflinren. Dia
Erwerberin ist frai, die Uberlragung an
sich und/oder eiren odar mehrers Dritte
Zu verlangen,

14
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less stipulatad olharwise in this agreement.

Except for lhe obligations or contracls
eéxpressly provided for under this Purchase
Agreement, tha Purchaser doas nol assuma
any obligations or conlracts of the Deblors 1
10 4 or the Sellers, in particular no fax
liabililies or other obligations, Including
supplier and bank debts, lability claims of
third paries for defecls nor product Nability
for deliveries and services providad by
Sellers' slde. To this extent, the Sellers and
the Purchaser expressly sxclude a liability
of the Purchaser vis-3-vis third parlies,
particularly inzolvency creditora,

The Insolvency Administrator2 in ils
capacity as inaclvency edministraler of the
assels of Dabtor 1 sells and transfers to the
Purchaser the loan of Debtor 1 with ROB
Systems from the loan agresmeni datad
January 15, 2007 as amended from tme 1o
time in the cumrent amounl of EUR
1,000,000.00 plug intersst, The Purchase
Price for he loan agreement is included in
Ihe Purchase Prica and is valuad al EUR
10,000.00.

The Insolvency Administrator1 In its
capacity as insolvancy administrator of the
assete of Deblor 1 sells to the Purchaser
the Rob Systems Shares, ie. all shares in

ROB Systems. The Insolvency
Administrator 2 unclertakes to execute all
Agreements  end  documesnts, give

declarations and lake measures without
urdue delay which are required to effect the
transfer of ownership in the ROB Systems
Shares. The Purchaser Is entitled 1o request
transfer lo itsell andior one or several third
parties




Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Sachan|agevermBgen

Die Verkaufer verkaufen und Uberelgnen
an die Erwerberin  das  gesamte
bewegliche Sachanlagevermégan nobst
geringwertiger Wirlschaflsgiter, soweit sia
im Eigentum der Schuldnerinnen stehen
(wia sie gich insbesondere in  den
Geachallsriumen der Gesellschallen in
NeUlingen-Gobrichen, Am Wolfsberg 1
und Obersr Stristweg 1 befinden, jedoch
nichl beschrdnkl hisrauf).

Die ginzelnen Obertrageran Gegenstinde
ergeben sich insbescndere aua der
Sachautnahme und Werlschatzung des
Sachvarsténdigan dia diesar
Versinbanung als  Anlage BJL.2.1(a)
beizufigen ist

Micht mit verkauft werdan dis in dieser

Sachaufnahme ausdrieklich als
Fremdrechils gekennzeichneten
Geganatinda.

Der Erwerberdn  Ist  bekannt, dass
beziglich der im Rahman der EDV-

Systeme genutzten Software lediglich
Hutzungsrechie beslehen, etc

Ebenfalis won der  Verdulerng
ausgenommen sind die fest mit dem
Grund  und  Boden  verbundensn

Sachanlagegegenstinde, din auf Grund
der Verbindung in das Eigentum deos
Grundstbckseigentumers  Ubergegangen
sind. Hierbe! handelt es sich um die
Gogenstands geman der  noch
beizufigenden Anlage BUL2A(a), die n
der Anlage mil Einkauten oder Einbaulen
in framds R&ume gakennzeichnel sind

Dis Verkdufer haben im Rahmen des
bisherigen  Insolvenzverfahrens  die
Dritfrechta (Aus- und
Absonderungsrechie) gemeinsam mil den
Mitarbeitern der Schuldrernnen geprift.
Die Verkfufer sind gema § 166 InsCO
berechiligl, samtlicha mit
Absondeningsrechtan belasteten
Geagenstands  zu  verBuBern und der
Erwerberin das Eigentum zu varschaffen,

Dl Sicherungsrechte  finden  dahar
lediglich im Verhditnis der Verkdufer zu
den Sicherungsgliubigom Barlick-

15

Property, plant and aquipmant

The Sellers sell and transfer o the
Purchasaer tha entire tangible fixed assels,
along with low-value assets, if these are
owned by the Deblors (as found, but not
imited 1o, In particular in the business
premises  (Gaesch&ftsrfuman) of  the
companies at Meulingen Gibrichen, Am
Woitsberg 1 and Oberer Strietweg 1)

The respective assels lransfemed are
shown in particular In the recording and
evaluation of the expert which is lo ba
atiached to this agresment as Anmex
B I1.2.1(a).

Objecls in this expert recarding explicitly
marked as being subjact to third parly rights
are not sold.

The Purchaser is aware of thal, regarding
the softwere used in electronic data
processing, only usa rights axists, ale.

Alsn eyeluded from the sale and transfer ane
those tangible assels fxed to the land,
hereby having swilched into ownership of
the land owner. These are the assels liste
and highlighted accordingly (Eihbauten or

© Einbaulen in fremds Riume) d in Annex

B L2 %(a) which is 1o be attached to this

agraamant

During ihe Insolvency proceedings the
Sellers examined third-parly rights {right to
separation and righl of segregation}
together with the employess of the Dabters,
The Sellers sre entiled under sec. 168
Insolvancy Act fo sell tems that are subject
o rights of segregalion and to transfer
ownership of these items 10 the Purchaser,
Tharafora, security intarests anly take affact
in the relationahip between the Sellars and
Ihe sacurily craditor.

fz/
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sichiigung.

Dia Verkiuter und die Erwarbarin gehan
daven aus, dass an den wverdulerten
Gegenstanden des mobilan
Sachanlagevarmégens  keine  Rechte
Dritter bestehen, Flrsorglich mitverkaufl
und  Obartragen  warden  elwaige
baslehende  Anwartschaftsrechla  dar
Varkdufer en den Gegensténden,

lst die Erwerbern cennoch zur
Harausgabe wvon Gegenstinden des
beweglichen Sachanlagevemmigens
verpflichiat, ist sje berechtigt, den sich aus
der Inveniur gem. §B..5 ergebenden
Wart der herauszugebendan
Gegenslande vom Treuhandkonto (wie in
§ B.L12.5 definlert) abruziehen (d.h

gegen den enlaprechendan
Auszahlungsanspruch  der  Vemvauler
aufzurachnan) ("Rilckgawihran-

spruch”). Dasselbe gilt fir jedwede
Rechte, die den  Wert  ces
Anlagevermdgens raduziaren, Zur
Klarsteliung: Dar Erwerberin stohen keing
weitergehende  Rechle gegen  dig
Verkduter zu, sollten die Gelder auf dem
Trauhardkonto nicht ausrelchen, um die
varganannlen AbzOge auszugleichen,

Werkzeuge und Prifmittel

Die Verkéuler varkaufen und Obereignen
sémitliche am wirtschafilichen
Ubsrgsngsstichtag vorhandanan
Werkzouge und Profmitiel, ausgenommen
die im Eigenturm von Kunden stehanden,
der Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4 zur Farigung
tberlassanan Werkzeuge und Prifmiliel,
wis diese n der noch beizufigenden
Anlage I1.3.3.1 aufgeflhrt sind,

Der Kaufpreis fir die Werkrauge undiader
Profmittel, sowsit sie sich im Eigentum der
Schuldnerinnen bafinden, ist im Kaufpreis
fur daa Sachanlagevermdgaon enthalian.

Vaorrite

Diz Verkiufer verkaufen und Gbereignen
an die Erwerberin samilliche Vorrdle an
Raoh-, Hils- und Betriebssiofien, Unfartig-
und Ferligerzeugnissen und Kaufteilen,
die Zum wirtschaftlichan
Ubergangastichtag vorhanden sind und im

R
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The Sellers and the Purchaser are
assuming that no third party rights exist
conceming the langible assefs thal ara
subject fo this Purchage Agreement. As a
matter of precaution, any expeclancy rights
{Anwartzchaflsrechie) poseibly existing are
hareby sold and transferred by the Sellers
to Purchaser.

However, if and to the extent the Purchaser
i chliged to surrender moveable tangible
assets, the Purchaser shali be entiled lo
daduct tha valus of the respective assets as
determined in the inventory pursuant to
Section B.1.5 ("Surrender Glalm') from the
Escrow Account (as defined in Saction
BIL128} (ie. sat off against the
corresponding payout claim of the Sellers).
The same shall apply for any rights which
lessen the value of the fixed asgelz, For the
avoidance of doubl, Purchaser shall have
no further rights against the Sellers if the
funds on the Escrow Account are nat
sufficient to cover such deduction(s).

Tools and testing aqulpment

The Sellers sell and transfar all tools and
test equipment available on the Effactive
Date, except for those which are owned by
cuslomers and have heen delivered to
Debtors 1 lo 4 for production purposss as
listed in the Annex B.11.3,3.1 which is still to
be attached.

The purchase prica for the tools and | or test
aquinment, fo the extent owned by the
Dablors, is included in the purchase price of
the tangible fixed asssls.

Invantories

The Sellers sell and transler to the
Purchaser ali stocks of raw materals and
supplies (Roh-, Hilfe- und Betriebsstoffe],
unfinished and finished products and
purchased pars that are svallabla an the
Effoctive Date z2nd owned by Deblors 1 1o 4,

%/.
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Eigentum der Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4
stahan

Dia Bewsrlungsstiukiur Zur
Kaufpreisbarechnung  argibt  sich  aus
Anlage 8. Art und Umfang dar Roh-, Hitfs-
und  Betriebsstoffe, Unfertig-  und
Farigarzeugnisse Ium Stand
29, Saplembar 2013 ergibt sich aus der
Irvenfur gemad | 2, 5.

Dar ¥aufpreis fiir die Roh-, Hills- und
Belricbasioffa erechnel sich auf der in
Anlage 5 niedergeleglen
Bawartungskritarien anhand der [nventur
vom 29. Seplembear 2013,

Der Haufpreis fdr die Unfertig- und
Fertigerzeugnisse und Kauftelle, die sich
zum wirlschaftiichen Obergangsstichtag in
der Produktion der  Schuldnerinnen
befindan, emschnet sich anhand dar in
Anlage S nisdargaieglten
Bewerlungskrterien fur die In der Inverdur
vom 20 Eeplember 2013 arfassten
Gegenstinde, Der Kaufpreis verstoht sich
als Netlopreis,

Der Wert der am  wirtschafllichen
Ubergangssiichtag vorhandensn Vorrate
ist Im Rahmen dar Invaniur
(vgl I 1 Ziff. 5) nach den wvorstehenden
Bewerungskriterian zu ermittein.

Warenbostellungen

Von der Ubareignung ausgenammen sind
efimiliche Roh-, Hills- und Betriebsstofie
sawie Unferlig- und Ferigerzeugnisse und
Kaufteile, die nach cem winschafilichen
{bargangsstichlag bei den
Schuldnétinbieri 1 bls 4  angeliefer
warden, und auf Grund einer Gestellung
der Schuldrernnen mit Zustimmung der
Verkdulor goliefert werden, Dicse Waren
sind durch die Erworberin zu eiwerben,
indem der Kaufprais an den Ligfaranten
vellstindig beglichen wird. Insoweit tritc
die Erwerbsrin in alle Beslellungen der
Verkéufer ein, die den Materialbedar!

decken oder zur Erbringung wvon
Leistungen der ordinungsgematan
Auftragsabwicklung dienen, und nach

dem wirtschaftlichen Ubergangsstichtag
edilt werden. Von den Verkéivfem

T
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The wvaluation struclure for the purchase
price calculation is [aid down in Annex 6.
Mafure and extant of raw matariales and
supplies, unfinished and finished products
as of Seplember 29, 2013 resull lrom the
invanlary according to Section B 5.

The purchase price for the raw materials
and supphos to be caloulsted frem the
criteria set out in the Annex 5§ is based on
the inventory datad Saptamber 29, 2013,

The purchase price of the unfinished
products and finished products as well as
purchased parts that are sbill in the
production process of the Deblors at the
Effactive Date shall be caleulated on the
basis of the valuation criteria aa laid down in
Annex 5 for the ftems recorded In the
inveniory  dated Saptamber 28, 2013,
Stofutory VAT shal be added to the
purchase prica. Tha purchase price shall be
Ihe nat price.

Ths valug of (he stocks available on the
Effective Date is determined based on the
afarementionad valuation criteria during the
inventory process (Soction B.1.5).

Orders of Products and Goods

The transfer of ownership does not include
raw malenals and supplies 3s wall as
unfinished and finished products and
purchased parts that are delivarad alter tha
Effaciive Date to the Deblars on the basis of
orders given by the Deblors upen approval
of the Insolvancy Administrators 1 and 2,
Thesa goods shall ba purchased by the
Purchaser by purchase prce payment
directly 1o the supplier. Insolar Ihe
Purchaser entarms into the orders of the
Sallars which cover the maladal demand or
sgrva the performance for due  arder
processing and which are fulfilled after the
Effective Dale. Prepaymante by Sallere
shall be reimbursed by Purchaser.

s
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geleislels Vorauszahlungen werden wvon
der Erwerberin erstaliol

Falis dis Erwerberin nicht mit Wirkung
gegentber dem jeweiligen Lieferantan in
dissa Verlrdge eintreten kann, wail dieger

seine  Zustimmung  verwsigert,  gilt
nachfolgend II. § 11.
Immaterielle Vermigonswarte

Die Verkaufer verkaufen und Cberiragan
an die Erwerberin sAmtliche immaleriellen

Vermigenswarle  der  Schuldnerinnen
{unabhingiy, in welcher Form diass
verkérpert  sind), soweit diese zum
wirlschaftlichen Obergangsslicitag

(tstaachilch und rechtiich) vorhanden sind
und durch dis Vaerkaufer (latsaichlich und
rechtlich) Gbertragen werden k3nnen.
Verkauft  und  (berragen
insbesonders

werdan

* Palente, Gebrauchsmuster,
schmackemugler, Marken,

Ge-

+alle  gaschéfliche

Bazeichnungen,
geografische

Herkunftsangaben,
Urhebemachle  (oinschlisflich  von
Rechten in elektronischer Form und
Datanbanken) und andere pewarbliche
Sehutzrechie,

»alle Nutzungsrachte und Lizenzen an
Sehutrrechten Drittar,

- alle Eigentums- und Nutzungsrechte an
Erfindungan sowia alla belrablichen
Kenntrisas, unabhldngig, in  walchar
Ferm diese werktrpert sind (Untsrlagen,
elaktronigcne  Datentrager,  Muster,
Modelle, Prolotypan, &te ), inshestndere
an Geschifts- und
Betriebsgeheimnissen (technischem und
kammerzisliem Krow-how und
Erfahrungasgut, Verfahren, Formeln,
Razapturen),

- alle sanstigen Immatariallan
Gagenstande, wic = B. dar Ceschifis-
oder Firmanwert,

= alle Fartlgungsmittel einschileRich der
spezifischen Gaftware und
Fertigungsuntariagen,
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Il the Purchaser is not able lo entar infoc a
particular contract with a supplier because
the supplier refuses consent, Section B.11.11
applies.

Immaterial assets

The Sellars sell and fransfer to the
Purchaser all intangible assets of the
Deplors 1 1o 4 (regardiess of the form in
which they are represented) as far as they
{factually and legally) exist on the Effective
Dale and tho Sellers ara able to (factually
and lagally) transfar these assets. .

Seld and transferred are in particular:

* patants, utility modals, registerad dasigns,
tradermarks,

tall  business names, peographical
indieations, copyrights (including rights in
electronic form and databases) and other
inteliectual properly rights,

+all rights and licenses fo third party
propristary righta, )

* all ownership and nghts o invantions, as
wall as all operational knowledge,
Independently, in whatever form these are
embodied (documants, elecironic meadia,
samples, models, profotypes,  efe),
agpecially in business and trade secrats
(technical and commercial know-how and
oxperience, processes, formulas, recpes)

sall other intangibla itams, such as the
Business or goodwill,

»all moans of production, including the
spacific  soffware and manufacturing

docurmnents,
VA
§2
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= gdmiliche  |T-Programme, und zwar
sownhl fir dan bhetrishewirtschaftlichen
ala such den Fertigungsbereich,

= alle Verwaliungs- und
Vertrlebsvarfahren, das  vollstandige,
glelch-galtig in welchar Form verkirperte
Einkaufs- und Vertrisbspro-gramm; dazu

gehdren insbesondere samilicha
diesbeziglichen Geschaiisdalen
(algemeine Bafrigbssoftware,

Gaachifts- und Buchhaltungsunterdagen
sowvie Schiriftwechsel mil Lisferanten und
Kunden, Kunden- bzw. Auftraggeber-
kartelen und Lieforanten- bzw. Auf-
tragnahmaerliston, Kalkulationsunier-
lagen, Prospekle, Werbematerial,
Preislisten, Unterlagen Ober Einkaufs-
und Vertrisbsorganisaion, Marketing
und Maleralbeschaffung).

Erfindungen und batriebliche Kenntnisse,
einschlighich Geschels- und
Betriehsgehelmnisse sowla Verwallungs-
und Vartrisbavarfahran, warden nur in der
vorhanderen verkdrperlen Form
Obertragen. Die Verkdufer werden der
Erwarbarin am Wirtschafllichan
Ubergangssiichiag séimlliche in Bezug auf
die verauteren immatereiien Vermo-
genswerla  vorhandenen  Informationan
und Unfarlagen einschlieBiich technischer
Zgichrungen, Plane und Bedienungs-
varschriften, acweil sia sich im Besitz und
Elgentum der Schuldnerinnen befinden,
o Verfigung stellen.

Ven der Verduflerung erfasst sind dig
Domains gemé&Bk dor noch beizufDgenden
Anlage B I1.6.3. Cle Verkaufer werden
sich  hinsichtich  der ven den
Schuldnarinnen gafinran
Telefonnummern griGte Mohe geben,
deran Fortflnrungambolichksit durch die
Erwarborin zu mighern, Die Verk3ufer
verpflichizn sich, séimliiche Erklgrungen,
die fur eine Ubertragung der Domain und
Fartfilhrung der Telefonnummarn
erforderich sind, nach Abstimmung mit
der Erwerberin abzugeben,

Soweit im  der Masse wvorhanden,
verkaufen und Obsrragen die Verkdufer
an dia Erwerberin im  Rabmen des
rachtlich Méglichen alle &ffanliichen

8.2
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«all IT programs, both for business as well
as manufacturing,

= all administrative and sales procedures,
the full, in whatover form embodied
purchasing and dislribulion program,
including In particutar all relevant business
dzta  (general operating  software,
business and accounting records and
corréspondence  with  suppliers  and
customars, customer or client registers
and suppliers or conlractor  lisls,
calculation documents, brochures,
promotional matedal, price lists, records of

purchase and gales  organiration,
marketing end sourcing).
Inveniions and operational  knowledge,

inciuding business and company secrets
and  administratlive  procedurss  and
distribution mathods ara anly tranefamed in
their aclual embodied form. The Sellers will
provide fo the Purchaser all information and
documents, including technical drawings.,
schedules and oporating riles regarding the
in-tangible assets as long as these are
ownad by and In possession of tha
Debtors 1, 2, 3 and 4 on the Effective Date.

The domains according to Annex BLE.3,
which is sfill to be abached, used by the
Debtors are included in the sale and
transfar hereunder. The Sellers will make an
effort to enable the Purchaser to conlinue
the use of the telephone numbers of the
debtors, The Sellars are obligad to provide
all declarations required for a tranafer of the
domalns and for the continued use of the
talephone numbers after consultation wilh
the Purchaser.

If available in the insclvency estate and to
the extenl lagaliy possible, the Sellers sell
and transfer to the Furchaser all public
rights, licensey and parmits. Any costs for

9 .
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Rechle, Genehmigungen, Eraubnisse
und Gestattungen. Etwaige Kosten [ir dio
Ubertragung der Genehmigungen an die
Erwarberin werden von dieser gefragen,

Dis Erwerberin edkldrt ihr Einverstindnis
damit, dass dig Verkauler die
Firmennamen der Schuldnednnan

kostenfrei nuizen dirfen, im Rahmen des
rechtlich zulEssigen verpliichlen sich die
Verkdufer, auf Verlangen der Enwerbenn
dia Fimennamean zu &dndom, um  det
Erwerberin hierdurch zu erméglichen, dis
Fimannamen fir eigens Zwecke ohne

irgendasicha  Einschrinkungen  durch
Gesellschaftzrecht oder auf
Firmenbezeichnungen anwendbares

Racht nutzan xu kfrnen. Dia Kaslen {0r
gine Firmennamendnderung tragen dis
Verkaufer, Dies gilt auch fur den Fall,
dass Gerichte odar Handalskammern eina
Anderung der Firmennamen verlangen.
Aul keinen Fall werden dis Verkduler es
jadoch einam Oritten (inshasondara ainem
Wellbewarber der Erwerberin} gestatten,
die Firmennamen zu nuizen,

Dar Varkaular Obernimmi keine Haflung
dafir, ob im Geschitfisbeirieb der
Schuldnerin MaRnahmen Zur
Geheimhaltung oder zum Schuz von
Rechten und Know-how getroffen wurden,

Der  Verkdufer haftet nicht fir die
immateriallen Wermégenswerle;
insbesondere haftel der Verkbufer nicht
for dig UrheberrechistShigheit
immatarieller Varméganswara sowie
deren  Vollsténdighkeit, tatsfichliche
Nutzbarkel oder sonstige wirlschaftiiche
Verwertbarkeit. Ebenso (bemimmt der
Varkdufar keine Haflung dafir, dass die
zu (Obergebencden Unterlagen inhaltlich
richlig odar wvolistandi  sind.  Der
Verk3ufer steht auch nicht daflr ein, dass
dia  winschaflliche  Varweriung  der
immaterigllen Vermbgenswerte nicht in
Rechte Dritter  cingreift  oder  keine
Schiden bei Dritten herbeiflih,

Der Verkdufer eddér jedoch, dass ihm
entgsnenstehends Rechte oder Schaden
I:Ell'gar zurm Vertragsstichiag nicht bekannt
sin

Der Verkdufer stehl auch nichl dafir sin,

8.5
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the transfer of licenses to the Purchaser
shall be bome by the latter.

The Purchaser agraes fhat the Sallars may
usa the company namas of the Deblors free
of charge. The Sellers undertake, to the
extent legally poesible, lo ¢hange the
company names of the Debtors upon
request af tha Purchaser, enabling the
Purchager o ysa such names for itz own
purposes withoul being subject to any
possible restrictions under corporate [aw or
peraining to the company names. Tha
costs for the name changes shall be bome
by the Sellers, aven if the name change s
requested by courds or chambers aof
commarca. In any évent, The Sellers will
never allow a third party {in particular a
compalitor of the Purchaser) lo use tha
company names.

The Sellers assume nc lability as to the
implamantation for confidantiality maasures
or the protection of rights and Know-how in
the businass of the Dablors,

The Sellers are not liable for Intangible
assets; in parlleular, the Sellers are not
lizbte for the possibility of intangible assets
to be protected as copyrighl or thair
completaness, usafulness or olher actual
economic benefits, Likewise, the Sellers do
not warranl thal the documents to ba
delivered are comect or complete. The
Ballsr is naol respensible for ensuring that
the commerciat exploitation of imangible
assals doss not interfers with rights of
others or dees not cause damage to third
parties,

Tra Sallars daclare, howevear, that they are
not aware of conflicling rights or third party
damage on the conlract dale.

The Sellers also do not guarantes that thing

s
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dass Rechte Dritter die immatedellen
Vermigenswerte nichl veratizen. Er
erkldrl  jedoch  dass  ihm  derartige
‘erlslzungen zum  Unlerzeichnungsiag
nicht bexannt sind.

Soweit edorderich, werdon dio Verkiufor
sich nach Abschiuss dieses Vertrages
bemiihan, die  Zustimmung  der
Schulzrechisinhaber zur Ubertragung der
(Ubernommenen  Nutzungsrechte  an
Schutzrechten  (Lizenzen)  elnzuholen.
Wird die Zustimmung verweigert, o bleibt
digs auf diesen Kaufvertrag und
insbesandere den fiir die immatariellen
Vermégenswerla 2u zahlandan Kaufprais
ohne Auswirkurigen.

Die Erfbliung ebwaiger sich aus dom
Geselz (ber Arbsiinehmererindungen
ergebander Anspricha oblisgt 2b dem
wintschallichen  Uborgangsstich-log  der
Erwerberin, Die Verkaufer sichem zu,
dass nach ihrem Wissen zum heutigen
Zeitpunkt  keine  Edindungen  wvon
Mitarbeitern gemacht wurden. ;

Auftriga

Die Verkaufer Ubertragen cer Erwerbernn
den Aufiragsbestand der Schuldnerinnen
zum Wirlschafilichen Ubergangsafichtag.
Uile Erwerberin kann in alle Verrage
gintraten. Zur zwingenden Ubernahma
beetenender Aufirfige st ele nicht
verpflichtel. Auf Wunsch der Erwerberin
wardan die Varkaufer im Einzeifall dis
MichterfOllung  ven  Veririigen nach
§§ 103, 105 Ina0 orkidiren, soweit dices
vor Stellung des Antrags aul Entfinung
des Insclvenzverfahrens  eingegangen
wurdarn.

Ein zusatzliches Entgelt st fur die
(barmahme des Auftragsbestands durch
die Erwerberin nicht geschuldel, sondem
durch den Gesamikaulpreis mit
abgegolien,

Im Falle der Ubemahme des Angebols-
und Auftragsbestands abemimmt  die
Erwerberin  von den \erkiufern alle
Rechte und Pflichten sus den Aufirigen
und  Angebolen im  Wege der
Verlragsiibernahme mit schuldbefieiender
Wirkung fOr die Verkiufer und stellt sie

6.7
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parties do not viclate the intangible aseate,
They declare, however, thal they are nol
aware of such violatons on the Signing
Data.

To the oxent regquired, the Sellers will
atlempt to obiain the consent of respeclive
the property right holder to the transfer of
intellectual property use rights (licenses)
after conclusion of this agreement. A refusal
of consant shall have no effact on this
Purchase Agreement and in particular on
tha purchase price lo be pald for the
intangible assets.

The Purchese shall fulfll any claims
according lo the Employes Invention Act
after the Effective Date. The Sellers
reprasant that to their best knowledne thara
is no invenlon by any employes today.

Ordars

The Sellers ransfer the order backlag of the
Debtore 1 fo 4 to the Purchaser with effect
of tha CHecliva Dats. The Purchaser iz
allowed lo enter ino all coniracts.
Purchasar is not mandalorly required to
assume existing ordars At tha request of
the Purchaser, Sellers will declare in
irdividual cases the non-parformance of
contracts  under &8 103, 105 German
Ingolvency Acl (ined) to the extent such
orders are place prior 10 fing of the
insolvency proceedings.

An additional fae for the acquisition of the
backlng by tha Purchassr is nol owed, bul
included in the total purchase price.

In the ceso of acquisilion of the offer and
order backiog, the Purchaser assumes from
Sellers all rights and obligations under the
confracts and services by way of contract
acquisiticn with debt-discharging effect for
the Sellers and indemnifies them from any
ralevant r.:onlm;ual abligations. If eonsent

( 4
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von samtlichen dimebezlglichen
vertraglichen Verpflichlungen frei. Sollie
die Einholung der Zustimmung Uritter,
insbesondere  der Auftraggeber, zur
Wertragsibamahme nicht maglich sain, 2o
gelten die Regelungen I § 11,

Verauszahlungen, die die \erkaufer im
Hinblick aufl die durch die Erwerberin
Obernommeng  Aufirage gemal BT
arhallan und nicht zur Durehfthrung
solcher Auftrige verwendet haben, sind
innerhslo von  zwai Wochen ab dem
Ubariragungslag  an  die  Erwerbarin
weilerzuleiton. Dia  Verkfiufer tragen
diejenigen Kosten lir bereits ausgelieferte
Waren, die Im Zeilraum zwischen
Abzendung und endglitiger Annahme
durch die Kundgen entstanden singd.

Arbeits- und Anstellungsvertrige des
Peraonals

Die Verkdufer und dia Erwarbarin stellen
fest, dass die bei den Sehuldnarinnen 1
bis 4 worhandenen Arbeitsverhdlinisse
gemdlh § 613 a BGB mit allsn Rechten
und Phlichten {mit Ausnahme der vor
Insclvenzverfahronseréfinung
antstandenen Verpllichtungen) am
wirtschafllichen Ubergangsstichtag auf die
Erwarberin Ubergehen. S#imtliche
Mitarbeier der Schuldneannnen 1 his 4
sind — ohne Anspruch auf Vollsléndigkeil
= auf Grundiage der wvon dsr
Personalablailing der Schuldnerinnen 1
bis 4 vorgelagten Daten in der noch
beizufigendan Anlage 84 mit den
malgeblichen Persenildaten aufgefthr,

Dig Verkaufer leisien keina Gewshr far
den Lbarg dar izsqhﬁfligungs-
vorhdlinisae ouf die Erwerberin stwis auf
dle Volistandigkalt und Richtgkell der

Anlage 8.1 Insbesondere weisen die
Verkdufer die Erwarberin  auf  das
Widsrdpruchsrecht  lédes  einzelnen
Mitarbeilers gegen den Obergang seines
BeschafligungsverhAlinisges  auf  die
Erworbarin hin,

7.3

B1.

by third paries, in paricular the customer,
for the conlract transfar cannot be obtalned,
Ihe pravisions under Section B.I1.11 apply.

Any prepayments (it any} collscted by
Sellers with respect to the crders assumed
by Purchaser under this Saction B.IL.7 and
not spant for procescing of such arders ghall
be forwarded fo Purchaser within two weeks
after the Transfer Date. Sellers shall bear
thoze costs in connection with goods
already shipped which accrued in the psriod
bemween  shipment and  unconditional
accaptance by tha eustomer,

Worklng and employment contracts of
staff

The Sellers and the Purchasar declare that
the existing employmeant relationships of the
Dabtors 1 to 4 are fransferred to the
Purchaser with all rights and abligations In
acgordanca with § 6§13 German Civil Code
{BG8) (except the obligations originaled
prior to the opening of the insolvency
proceedings) on lhe Eflective Data, All
employees of the Deblors 1 1o 4 are histed
with the relevanl personnal data — making
no claim to be exhaustive - based on the
data presented by the HR department of the
Debtors 1 1o 4 = in Annex 8,1 which (s stil
o be eHached.

The Sellers do not guarantes the transfer of
amployment relationships te the Purchaser
as well as the complateness and accuracy
of Annex 8.1. In particular, the Sellers
advise of tha objection right of each
employae o lhe transfer of his employmeant
to the Purchaser.

Sellers are not aware of any terminalions

Den Verkaulern sind kein Kindigungen of employees which are not marked an that list,

bekanmt, die micht auf der Liste beroils
wermearkt sind,

Die Erwarberin tritt zum Wirschaflfishen

82
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Tha Purchager assumeas from the Sallers on
o
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Ubergangssticntag n die  Arpeitgeber-
rechte und —pllichten dar Verkduler aus
den  Arbedsverhdltnissen  mit  den
Schuldnerinnen, unabhangyg, ob diese in
Anlage 8.1 bereichnet sind bezlighch
nicht widersprechenden oder mit ihrer
Zustimmung eingesteliten Mitarbeitam ein
{einschlisfilich der Verpflichiung dia
Verkdufer aus ersorgungszusagen, die
den  Mitarbeitern gewahii worden sind,
jedoch mit  Ausnahme  der  wvor
Insolverzverfahrenserdfinung  entstan-
denen Verpflichtungen). Die Erwerberin
verpflichtet sich, die Verkdwer von jeder
Inangpruchnahme durch Gbarnommens
Mitarbsiter aus deren Arbeilsverhiiltnisaon
sowie  aus  den  Obemommenen
Versorgungezusagen freizustelien. Dle
Verkdufer verpflichien sich, antelllg alls—
vom  Zeltpundt  der  Erofinung des
Inaolvanzvarfahrens bis zum
Wirtschattiichen Ubertragungstag entstan-
denen  und entstehenden Anspriche
derjenigen Arbaitnehmer, deren
Arbeitsverhiiltnisse auf die Erwarbarin
Ubertragen  werden, zu erflilen (zZ.B.
Urlaubs- und Weihnachisgeld). Dies gilt
insbesondere auch fiir Sozialabgaben
sowie Steuer- und sonstige fillige
Verbindlichkaitan, einschliellich
bestehender fraiwiliger Sozialleistungen,
Zur  Klastellung.  Die  woigenannie
Ragelung begrondet keing Anspriche der
Arbeltnehmer gegan die Erwerberin oder
die Verkauler.

Die Erwerberin verpflichtet sich, dis von

dan  Arbeitnohmem  im  Betrieb der
Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4  erbrachien
Dienslzeiten bel  der  Erbnngung

gasstzlicher, tarificher odar fraiwiliger
Leislungean anzurechnen,

Die Erwerberin - wird die aul
ibargehanden  Milarbaitar
nach Vartragsschiuss
§013aBGE  informiemen
insbesondere  mitteilen, dass  die
WVarkdufér den operativen Gaschifls-
batriab der  Gohuldnerinnen ZLm
winschafllichen Ubergangsstichtag
elfistallan wird und sain Anlage- und
Umlaufvarmégen an  die  Erwerbenin
veraulern hat sowle dass dia Erwerberin

sie
unmittelbar
gemal

und  fhnen

8.3.
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the Effactive Dats the employers rights and
obligations  under  tha  amployment
relalionships with Debtors 1 te 4 wilh
respect o employses having granted their
consent or not having objected to the
transfer, regard-less of having been listed in
Ihe Annex B.1 {including the duty of Sellers
for pansion plans, which have been granted
to employees except the obligationa
priginated prior fo the opening of the
insolvency proceedings). The Purchaser
agraas fto hold the Sellers harmless from
any claima by employess laken over ariaing
out of their employmeant as well as from their
paneion obligations. The Sellers underlake
to satisfy pro rafa tempons all rights which
are arising or which were already acquired —
fram the apening of in-solvency proceadings
to the Effective Dale — by the employees
who are transfamrad o the Purchaser (8.9,
varcation pay, Christmas bonus etc) In
particular, thiz shall slac apply to social
sacurity contributions as well as to tax and
debl labilties, including petential fringe
benefits. For the avoldance of doubt, this
ahall not constitute any separate claims on
the part of the employees againsi the
Purchasar or Sailars,

The Purchaser agrees to credit the service
times rendered by the employeses lo the
Debtors 1 o 4 for the provision of statutory,
wage or volurtary services.

The Purchaser will immediatsly inform the
employeas transferred in accordance with
§ 613 a German Civil Code after conclusion
of the Purchase Agreement and advise
them in particular that the Sellers will cease
the businass aperations of the Deblers 1 to
4 from the Effeclive Date and that fixed and
cument assets have been sold to the
Purchaser and that the Purchaser enters
inlo the transfering employment contracts
in aocurdan;ﬁ with §613a German Civil
fal

/[4/
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in die geman § 613 a BGB loergehendan
Beschafiigungeverhalfinizse 2um
wirlschaflichen Ubergangsstichiag eintritt.

Alle  Arbeitnehmer werden  Ober ihre
Rachta, ingbasondere (ber ihe
Widerspruchsrecht, und dig
entsprechenden Konsequenzen  in

Karntnis geastrt. In diesem Schraiban
werden die Arbeltnehmer aufgefordert,
innerh3ald der gesetziichen Frisl von einem
Manat ab Zugang deas
Informationsschraibana  gegentber den
Verkaulem unler Angabe der Grinde
schriftlich zu widersprechen, fals ihr
Baschiftigungeverhdlinia nicht auf die
Erwarbarin Ubargehan soll.

Dia Verkdufer sind — unabhiingiy von
vorbenannter  Verpflichlung  der  Er-
werbarin — berachtigt, dis Untamichiung
der Arbeitnahmaer salbst varrunshman.

Nach Ablauf der Widerspruchsirist werden
die Verkdufer die Arbeitsverhalinisse der
widergprechenden  Arbelinehmer  zum
frohestmiglichen Zsit-punkt kundigen.

Dis  Erwerberin  verpflichlet sich, die
widersprochendon  Arbaitnshmer  bel
deren KOndigurg durch die Verkaufer bis
zum Ende der jewelligen weriragiichen
Kindigungafrist zu baschéfligan.
Arpeligeber  Dielben  Im Fall  des
Widerspruchs durch den  jeweiligen
Arbeitnahmer insowait die Verksiufer,

Verlragsgrundlage zwischen dan
Verkaufern und der Enwverberin im Hinblick
auf die Beschiftigungsverhdlinisae wird
dann  jewells  ein  Subuntemehmer-
verhdlinis, befrislet auf den jewsiligan
Beandigungszeitpunkt  der  Beschaf-
tigungsverhalinisse, sein. Die Erwerberin
schuldet In diesem Fall dan Varkufarm
ein Entgelt in Héhe der von diasem im
Vortrogazeilraurn  an  dis  Arbeitnehmer
aufgewandien Lohr- und  Lohnneben-
kosten, Insoweit erfolgt eine Abrechnung
und Zahlung gegenither den Verkiulem
jeweila innerhalb von zehn Arbeilstagen
nach Ablaul eines Kalendermonala. Alle
mit den nicht Obergehenden Arbeite-
verhditnissen verbundenen Arbeitgebar-
pllichten, einschlieflich etwa rockslan-
diger Vemflichtungen zur Ausfihrung ven
Lohnstausr- und  Sozialversicherungs-

o)
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Coda as of the Effective Date. All
employeas will ke informed of their rights, in
particular thelr right to objact, and the
respoctive cansequsnces thereof, In this
letter, the employess will be asked to object
within the statutory period of ona month
from receipl of the laller of information vis-A-
vis Sellera o the tronsfer of their
employment relationship to the Purchaser,
Indicating the reasons in wiiling, H such
transfer shall not be made.

The Sellers shall — regardless of the
aforementicned obligation of the
Purchasar = ba entited to inform (he
amployess.

Aftar expiry of the objaction period, the
Sellers  will tarminale the employment
contracts of the employee objecting at tho
aarliest possible point In thme.

The Purchaser agraes 1o emplay objection
employees  having been tlermingted by
Beflers untll the end of their contractual
nolice period. To this exient, the Sellers
remain employer of any employee making
objeclions.

Wilh  respect lo such  employment
relationships, In each case a subcontractor
refationship shall form the contractual basis
balwssn Sallers and the Purchaser, limited
to tha particular termination date of tha
employment relationship. In such caae,
Purchaser owes lo Sellers a fee amounting
1o wage and nonwage \abor costs paid by
the Sellers to the amployees in the
contractual pericd. To this exlent, invaicing
and payment to the Sellers shall ba done
wilhin ten working daya following the end of
a calendar month. All employer obligations
associated with tha employment
relstionships  not  transferred,  inciuding
obligations in amaars for discharge of wags
tax and social security contribulions, remain

with tha Sellars.




c)

)

Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

abgaben verbleiben bei den Verksufem,

Ohne vorherige schriftliche Zuslimmung
der Erwerbenn werden die Verkdufer bis
zum wirtschafilichen Obergangsstichtag

- die Arbeitsverhdltniase gemal der noch

beizultigendan, von der Erwerberin zu
arstellenden Anlage 1.8.3.¢). dar von
der Emwerbern =zu Ubomehmandan
Mitarbeiter weder kOndigen oder
girvemehmiich beenden, noch  mit
diesen Miterbaitern Anderungen ihrer
Arbeitsverlréige vareinbaran;

* keine weiteren Mitarbeiter ainztellan.

Dle Verkaufer verplichten sich, der
Erwarbarin = soweil am Wirtschallichen
Ubargangsstichtag vorhanden — agmtlichs
Farsonalurierlagen und Belege der
gemal § 613 a BGB brxw. mit Zustimmung

dar  Erwarberin auf die Erwerberin
Ubergshendan Mitarbeiter der
Schuldrerinnen 2u Ubergeben,
insbesondere  Ober Gehalle- und
Lohnzahlungen,  Urlaubslisten  sowie
Sozial- und
Krankenvarsicherungsbaitriige,

Daverschuldverhdlinissa

Dia Erwarbarin wird zum Wirtschaftlichen
Ubergangaslichlag in die Leasingvertrige
und sonstigen Mietverirage,
Versicherungs- ; und
Energielieferungsveririgs sowie
sonstigen Davarschuldverhaltnisse
eirfreten, die zur Fodfibrung  des
Betrishes notwendiy eind, und deren
Furlfthrung durch die Erwerberin guwollt
isl.

Sofern dis Erwerberin beabsichtigh, in
bestimmie Verrage nicht sinzutreten, ist
sie - insbesondare bei Leasingverirdgen

upd  Mietverlragan - werpflichtet, dla
Leasing- und Mietgegenstande
unverziglicn an  den  Elgentumer
herauszugehen, Die zwischen dem

Wirtschaftlichen Ubergangs-stichtag und
dem Herausgabezsitpunkt enislandenan
Kosten @us  dem Leasing- baw.
Mietvartrag sind durch die Enwerberin zu
arstatten,

€
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Without the prior written consant of ths
Purchaser, the Sellers will not, up lo tha
Effective Date,

<cancel or terminate the employment
conlracts or agree to change the contracts
with employees the Purchaser takes over
ag stated in Annex B.IN.B.3.c) which is still
tc ba prapared by Purchaser,

+racruit furthar employess.

The Sellers ara cbliged 10 provide. the
Purchaser — if available on the Effactive
Date — with all staff and supporing
documents regarding to the employees
transferred from Deblors 1 to 4 lo the
Purchaser in accordance with
§613 aGerman Ciil Code or with the
consent of tha Purchaser, in parficular on
calary and wage paymerts, heliday lists,
and social and  health  Insurance
contributions,

Continuing obligations

Tha Purchaser will as of tha Effective Date
arter into the leasing agreements and othar
rental contracis, insurance and enengy
supply agreements and other continuing
obligations that are necessary to continue
the business operation and  which
continuation is desired by Purchaser

Provided that Purchaser intends not to enter
into certain contracts, the Purchaser shall —
especially regarding lease and rental
agreemenls — ba obliged io surrander the
leased and rented tems immedialely lo the
regpective owner, The costs incurmad under
the lasse or rental agreement babween the
Cffactive Dale and lhe relcase date shall be
reimbursed by the Purchaser,

'3
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Sotam aine Ubertragung von
Daverschuldvarndliniasen nicht auf den
Wirischaftlichen Ubergangsstichtag
erfolgt, sind die bis zum tatsachiichen
Ubertragungsstichtag antstandenan
Kosten im lanenverhélinis durch  die
Erwerberin an die Varkaufar
auszugleichar,

Sallten die Vermister odar Leasinggeber
der Ubertraguna auf die Erwerberin nicht
zustimman, &0 wird - die
Werlragsabwicklung Im  AuBenverhaitnis
von den Verkaufem vargenommen,

Im Innenverhdlinis stellt die Erwerbarin
die Insolvenzverwalter 1 wund 2 won
Verpflichtungen aus diesan
Leasingvert-igen, Mietverirégen und der-
gleichen nach Malgabe disser Ziffer 9
frei

RMingelbeseitigung

Die Erwarberin verpfiichtet sich, dle von
der Schuldnerinnen 1 bis 4 zu-gesaglen
Gawdénrieistungsn, Mangelhaftungen und
Garantian, die im Zusammenhang mit der
Abwicklung von Hundenaufirdgen stehen
(sowsit es sich um Lieferungen und
Leistungen nach Steliung der jeweiligen
Inachvenzanirdga handelt), sachlich urd
rachtlich zu profen und gegendber den
Anspruchstallern zu bearbeiten. Sofam
@ine tatadchlicha Nachbesserung méglich
und rechtlich geboten Ist, verpflichtet sich
diz Erwerberin, diesa auf eigene Koslen
durchzuflhren, wobel sie berechtigh ist,
diese Koslen vom Trauhandkonto (wie in
§ BMI125.  definiert) abzuziehen.
Schadanersatzanspriione oder Galdersatz
sihd in keinem Falt durch die Efterberin
geschuldet.  Fir die Nachbesserung
entsteht ain Erstattungsanspruch
geganlber den Verkdufern grundsdizlich
nicht. .

Abwicklung night libertragharer
Rechis- und Vertragsverhiltnisse

Dia Vartragsparleien werden sich nach
dem Wirschafllichen Ubergangsstichtag
unverziglich nach besten Kratten dafir
ainsetzen, dass die  jewelligen
Vertragsparinar  der  schuldbefreienden

10

11.
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If @ transfer of continuing abligations is not
carried out wilth effect ae of the Effective
Date, the costs Incurred up to the actual
effective date of the transfer shall intemally
ba compensated by Purchasar to Sellars.

If a land|ord or lessor does not agree to the
fransfer io the Purchaser, the contract
handling wvis--vis them shall extsrnslly be
carried out by Sellers.

Tne Purchaser shall indemnify tha Sellers
from obligations adsing out of these lease
agreemenis, rental agreements or sirmilar in
accordanca with this Section 9.

Rameady

Tha Purchaser agrees fo oxamine the
warranties, defecl llabilities and guaraniess
graniad by Debtors 1 to 4 in connection with
processing of customer orders {as lar az
conceming delivery and service after fifing
the application lo opan the insolvency
procesdings) under factual and lagal
aspects and handle them  vis-g-via the
claimants, If a factual remedy ia possible
and necessary by law, the Purchager
undertakes to carry it out at own cosls, but
allowing the Purchaser to deduct these cost
from the Eascrow Account (as defined in
B.I.12.5). No damages or compansation in
monay is owed by Purchaser, In principle,
no compensation oaim vis-d-vis Sollers
shall result lrem any such remedialion.

Processing of non-ransferable legal and
contractual relationships

The shall use best efforts to ensure afler Lhe
Effective Dale (hat the respsclive
contractual  partners  agrae  to  the
assumplion with discharging effect of the
conlractual and legal relationships under

L
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Ubermahme der Verlrags- und
Rechtsverhaitnisse nach Maligabe dieses
Vertrages  (vgl. B4 und BILT)
zustimmen. Wenn bzw. solange de
Zustimmung nicht ertsill wird, warden sich
die Vertragsparteien im Innerverhdlinis
wirtschafllich so behandeln, als sel dis
Zustimmung UM Wirtschafllichen
Ubargangsa-stichlag arfolgt. Auf Verdangan
ainer Vertragsparte werden die Vertrags-
parieien zu diesem Zweck =z B,
enisprechende  Verainbarungen (2. B
Urtermietveririge, Lizenzvertrage,
Zuliefarvertrage) abschliefen, um die Vor-
teile und Kostan aue diszan Varirigan suf
die Erwerberin oberzuleiten.,
Grundsatzich gin Folgendas:

Die Erwerberin wird alla Vaerbindlichkaitan
und  sonstigen  Verpflichlungen  der
Varkdufar gegeniber dem
Vertragspartner auf eigene Rachnung und
mit sigenem Personal erfillen und dis
Verkdufer von jeder Inanspruchnahme
durch dia “edragspartner oder durch
Dritte auf erste Anforderung freistellan.
Die Verkdufer werden treuhanderisch fr
die Erwerbernn nach deran Walsung und
ouf deren  Rechnung alle  nicht
Ubertragbaren Forderusngen und sonstigen
vartraglichen Rechle dar  FErwerbarin
goltend machen sowie alle veriraglishen
Pfiichten gegentiber dem Verragspanner
arfillan, Sowsit mdglich, werden dle
Verkdufer zur Austoung  aller  ihm
zustehenden veriraglichen Rechte der
Enwarbarin Vollmacht erteilen.

Die Werkdufer werden alle nach dem
Wirtschaftiichen Ubergangsstich-tag
arhaltene  Zahlungen und  sonstigen
Lefglungen eowle HKomespondgnz  in
Bezug aul de wvon der Erwerbarin
dbemommenan  Verdrige, Angebote,
Auftrdge, sonstige Anfragen von Kunden,
Lisferanten und sonstigen
Geschaitsparinern  unverzGglich an  die
Erwerberin weiterleiten, Die Erworberin
wird alle Zahlungen i jﬂdﬂ
Korespondenz, die sie nach dem
Wirtschaftlicher Ubergangsstichtag erhialt
und dia nichi verduBerte Verméigenswerte

bew., wvon  der  Emwerbern  micht
{bernommeana Rachts- und
Werragsverhaltnisse ketreffen,
unverziiglich  an die Verksufer

27

Ihis contract (see Sections B.11.5 and B.IL7).
If and so long as lhe consant is nol
eblained, the parties shall put aach other in
the same economic condiion as i the
approval occurred on the Effective Date. At
the request of either pardy, the parties shall,
for this purpose, for example, enter into
appropriate agreements (eg. sub-ieases,
licanaa agreamants, supply agreoments) to
reconcile the benefits and costs of these
contracts to the Purchaser. In prncigle, the
following applies:

Tha Purchaser will fulfill all liabiltiezs and

alher obligations of lhe Sellers vis-4-vis the
coniraciual partner on s own account with
its own clafl and indemnify the Sellars from
any claims by the contractor or by a third
party upon first demand. The Sellers will
fiduciary enfarce every nontransferable
claim and any othsr contractual right upan
instruction and for account of the Purchaser
and fulfil any contractual obligation vis-2-vis
the contract partnar. Whenever possible,
Iha Saliers will give powar of atlorney (0 Ihe
Purchaser regarding every right Purchaser
is entitled lo,

Tha Sellera will forvard immediately to the
Purchaser after the Effective Date all
paymants received and cther sarvices. as
well 28 comespondence relating to the con-
tacts  assumed by the  Purchaser,
quetations, orders, Inquiries from  ofher
customers, suppliers and other businass
partngrs. Tha Purcheser will foreard all
payments and any correspondence that it
mcaives after the Effective Date which
refate to assels nol sold or legal and
coniractual relationshipe not assumed by
Purchasar immedialely 1o Sellers.

/ §
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weiterlaiten.

Kaufprels, Treuhandkonio

12 Purchase Price, Escrow Account

2.1 Fur dia varaularen Vermogenswerte sind 12,1 For the Assets Sold. tha fallowing purchase

nachfoipende Kaufpretse zu entrichten:

pricas are payabla:

Varmdgenswart Betrag (EUR] Assst Amount (EUR)
2  Sachanlagevemmogen, li2 Property. operating equipmenl  and
Belnabsetnrichtungan inventary i1
und Inventar 450.000]
thereal  Dabtor 1 i1
higrvan Schuldnarin 1
Debior 2 {1
Schuldnerin 2
Dabtor 3 (1
Schuldnerin 3 [ ]
Debtor 4 []
Sehuldnacin 4 (]
.4 Invenleries, down paymant [ ]
1.4 Vorate, Abschlagszahlung 3,289,609 tharaaf  Debtar 1 &
hisrvan Schuldnerin 1 [1] Deblor 2 11
Sehuldperin 2 [] Debtar 3 I1
Schuldnerin 3 1] Deblor 4 I1
Sehuldnarin 4 [ ]
.8 Intangible asseis (]
thareof  Debtor 1 [1
IL & immateriele Vermagenswane 450,000
Diaktar 2 I1
hiervan Schuldnarin 1 []
Deblar 3 11
Sehuidnarin 2 1
Deblor 4 11
Schutdnerin 3 11
Shares ROB Sysiems. Remania 1.00
Schuldnarin 4 []
Loan to ROB Systams, Romania 10,000.00
Anleila ROB Systerns, Ruménien 1,00
Darlehen an ROB Systems, Ruménien
10.000,00
The agaregate amount of purchase prices
Undar this Section B.IL121 shall ke the
"Purchase Prica".
Der Gesamtbeirag gem. BAL12.1
nachfolgend dar "Kaufpreis".
122

Cer endglitige Kaufpiels berechnel sich 12,2

nachsiehend wie folgl:

28

The finkl Purchase Prica 1s calculated as
fallows |

h [
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Am 29, Seplembsr 2013 sl das
Vorralsvarmitigan  zum  Wirsehaftlichen
Obergangestichtag van den VerkBufern
wnd  der Emwverberin  gemeinsam  Im
Rahman iner Inventur aufzunehmen und
gemndl den bei Erstellung ven Anlage B
rugrunde geleglen Kritarien zu bewsren
{Bowartung Varrita“)..

Soliten vorbenannte Verlregsparleian bel
der Bewserung der Vomdle zum
Wirtschafllichen  Ubergangsslichiag kein
oder nur faiwaize ain sinvernahmiches
Ergebniz orziglen, hat eine wvon den
Panglen zu bestimmande unathangige
Winschaftsprifungsgeselschalt e
Bewerluno, insowelt dicss siitlig ist,
anhand der vorslehendan Grundsatze
vorzunehman, Das Ergebnls  seinar
Bewerlung st for beide Verlragsparisien
verbindich. Die Kosten der
Winschaftsprifungsgesellschalt  werden
van den Parteien hiiftig getragen.

Der endgilige Keufpreis entspricht der
Swmime aus der Bewertung Varrdte end
elnem Belrag von EUR 447 088,

In jedem Falle Ist der Kaufpraie auf elnen
Gesamtbetrag won  EUR  4.200.000
bogrenzl, so dass die Varkdufor keinen
héheren Kaufpraks fordem konnen,

Die Pardsian gehen davon aus, dass der 12.3

Varkaufeuargang - nicht rriahirwe -
cteverpfiichtig ist, da as sich nach
Einschalzung dor Partelen um elne
Beirebsverduferung im Ganzen handsil,
die gemak Umesalzslevergeselz nicht
mehr mehrwartsleverpllichtig ist.

Solltle alna fir die Ersarbetin oder dis
Vorkdufer zustdndige Findnzbehdrde die
Meahrwertsieverpllichligheit rechtswirksam
fesistellen, verpllichien slch die Verkauter
gegenUber der  Erwerberin,  einen
mehmwertstever-abrugatihigen Ralag
Upar den Gesamtkaufpreis 2u arstallan. In
diasern  Fall  verpflichiel  sich  dia
Ervarberin nach Vorlage disses Releges,
die im Kaufpreis dann ausgewosens
zusétziche Mehnweristeuer an  die
Verkaufar sofort zu enfrichten.

a)

b}

o}

d)

At September 26, 2013 the invantary assets
as ol the Effective Dale shall ba recorded in
the course of an invenlory jointly by the
Sellers and the Purchaser, be evaluated in
accordance with the criteda laid under
Annex 5["Valuation Inventory”).

IT Ine aforermentioned parties are unatle ©
agres on the evaluation of the invertorias
an tha Effectve Data complately or in part,
an indepandant sudit firm to be determinad
by the Partles shall parform the evalualion,
as far a9 there 5 a dispute, in accordance
with the above principles. The result of his
evalualicn is binding o both parbes. Tha
costa of the independent audilor will ba
shares  equaly by the  Parlies.

The final Purchase Prca will he
Valualion Inventory phis EUR 447,085,

tha

In any case the purchasa prica is limited to
EUR 4,200,000, therefore the Sallom
cannol ¢leim a higher purchase prica,

Tha partias expact thal the sala process is
not sukjoct ta VAT ae, in the opinion af the
paries, the businasses are sold as a whole,
which is nol subjecl 10 VAT under the
Garman VAT Act.

Sallers underlake lo saua to Purchaser a
value-added lax-deductible nvoice for the
wotal purchase price, If a tax authodty
competent for the Purchaser or the Sellers
lagally effective determines a VAT Hability.
In this cage, Purchaser §s, upon
presentation of the invoics, obliged lo pay
the applicable VAT to Ihe purchase price lo
the Sellers.

12.4 Dia Erwerberin hat den von ihr zu 12.4 The Purthasa Frice payable by Purchaser

29
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entrichienden Kaufpraie an dis Verkdufar
innerhalb von zehn Werklagan (Tags, an
denen Banken In Karlsruhe, Deutschiang,
reguldr gedffnet sind), nachdsm alls in
BlIL2. genannten Vollzugsbedingungen
arfillt wurden oder aul deren Erfilllung
warzichtel wurde, auf das in BIlL12.5
naher beschriebene Korto wie folgl zu
Uberweisen:

gin  Betrag wvon EUR 500,000
("Treuhandbetrag") ist aul das Konto
einss  unabhlingigen  Treuhdnders
("Treuhdinder”) zu zahlen und dient dar
Erwerberin als Sicherheit fUr Anspriiche
aus diesam Vertrag:

der Differanzbotrag zum Kaufpreis ist an
die Verkaufer zu zahlen,

Der  Trevhandbetrag it durch den
Treuh#nder wie lolgt zu zahlan;

gemin Bberclnsiimmander pder
gelneinsamer  achriffiche  Anwesungen
der Verkdutar und der Erwerbarin;

an die Erwerberin in snichen Befrigen,
din dar Erwerbern gegen die Varksutar
aus eder im Zusammenhang mit dem
vorlizgenden Kaufwartrag durch
rachtskraftiges gerchiliches Ureil oder
Schiedsspruch  zugesprochen  wurden,
jaweils nach Vorage siror Ausferigung
des  enlsprechenden  UreBs  oder
Gehiedsspruchs durch die Erwerberin

an die Verkaufer nach Ablaul von 38
Monaten ab dem Ubertragungstag in
Hthe das warblisbanen Betrags, nach
Abzug dar von der Enwerbarin gegenibar
den  Verkéldem gelend gemachlen
Zillungaangpriche, die die Erwarbierin im
Wege ordnungsgemalar  (Schieds-)-
Klageerhebung gafordert hat Die nach
diasar Zahiung auf dam Trauhandkonin
verbllebenan  Belrge  eind vom
Trevhéndér gamsb W &) odor b) zu
zohlon, oder en div Verkaufer in Hohe
deijenigen Betrage zu zahlen, die durch
rechtakrifiges Udail oder endgOtlgen
Schiedsspruch  abgelennt  und  durch
Vorlage aines entsprechanden Orginals
nachgawiasen sind.

Die Kosten des Treuhdndars agen die

a}

by

125

a)

by

¢

30

to the Seilers is duc for payment within ten
usiness days (days on which the banks in
Karlsruhe, Germany are open for businasa)
affer all Completion Condition pursuant to
Seclion B2 having basn fufilled or
waived, fo the accounts specified under
Section B.IL12.6 as follows:

An amount of EUR 500000 (“Eserow
Amount’) shall ba paid to the account of an
Independent  escrow  agent  ("Escrow
Agent™) and serva as  securty  for
Purchasar for carain claims heraunder.

The remainder amount of tha Purchase
Price shall be paid to 1he Sellers,

The Eserow Amount shall ba paid by tha
Eszcrow Agant as folews:

In acoerdance with cormesponding or joint
wiillen instructions  from Sellers and
Purchaser;

to Purchager n sueh smounle in which
payment claima ol Purchaser against
Sellers under or in connection wilh this
Furchase  Agreemenl  have  baen
adjudicaled by final court judgment o
arbitral  award, in sach cass upon
presentation by Purchaser of an ariginal of
the respeclive judgment or award; or

ta Sellers, upon expiration of a tima pariod
of 36 months afier the Transfer Date in the
than avallable amount, after deduction of
the amounts of any oulslending peyment
cialmg thal Purchaser has asserled against
Sellers by way of a duly filed complaintl or
request for litigation. Tha funds remalning in
Iha Escrow Account after such release shall
ke released by the Eserew Agent pureuant
to lil, a) er b} abeve or to Sellers in the
smounts of any pending claims thet have
been denied by final courl judgment o
arbitral award, upen prasentation by Sellers
of an onginal of the respective judgmenl or
award,

Tha cns,{s for the Escrow Account shali be
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Verighufier und die Erwerbarin zu glaichen
Tailan,

Zahlungen im Rahmen diszes Verrages
sind ohne Abzlige von Kosten, GebOhren
wid Quellenstevem, sofern  solche
anfallen, durch unverzlglich verfOgbare
Galdmittel par Bankiharwsisung auf das
antsprechands  Barkkonto 7o leisten
Zarlungen an die Varkufer sind auf die
von den Verkdufem spaesiens eine
Woche vor Vollzugstag zu benennends
Andarkanlo Zu leistan,

Auch  die  Zahlung
nachzuentrichtanden
Mehnwartstaueranteils (siehs oben) ist au!
das ohige Anderkonio dar Verdider 2u
bezahian,

der  eventuall

Zur Sicherung des Haufpreisanspruchs
der Varkaufer versinbaren die Pareien
Folgendes: Die Erwerberin isl berechtigt,
dia U (ibertragenden mobilan
Gegenstdnde zu verarbeilen wnd zu
verdulern, unter BerGcksichligung der
nachioigenden Bestimmungen:

Die  Befugnis der  Erwerbern, im
ordnungagemafien Geschifteverkohr
Vorbehaltswara zu verarbeiten, endel mil
der Zahlungseinsieliung der Erwerberin
oder dann, wenn Ober hr Vermigen die
Erdffrung  des  wodfufigen  Ingoluenz-
vorfshrens  oder  die  Eréfinung  des
Inselvanzvariahrens beantragh wind,

Wenn dia Vorbehsltsware mit anderen
ebenfails untar voriéngertem
Eigantumsvorbahall, also
Auggchliiss  der  Rachilelgon  des
§O50BED  gelioferten Gegenstanden
vererbeitel wird, erwerban die Verkaufer
das Miralgentum an der neuen Sache im
Varhditnls das Rechnungswerles seiner
Vorbahaltsware 2um Rechnungswert dar
an-deran verarbeileten Gogenaténde.

Dig Erwerberin iritt niermit dle Fardarung
mit allen MNebenrechten aus  dem
Waiterverkauf der Vorbehaltewsrs an die
Verkautar ab, und 2war auch insoweit als
dis Ware vorarboilat ist. Die Verkéuler
nehiman diese Abtretung an. In anderem
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bome by Seflers and Purchaser in aqual
parts.

Paymenls under this Agresment shall be
made free and clear of coals, charges and
withnolding taxas, i any, in immediately
availabla funds by wire transfer 1o the
respective  bark account. Paymenlz o
Sallare are lo be made 1o tha bank accourts
of the Seller as specified al lvast one week
prior to the Transfar Date,

A payment of additional value added tax, if
any (see above), Is also to ba made ta the
ahove clisnt account of Sellers,

To secure the payment of the Purchase
Price In favor of the Sallars, the Parties
agrea to tha follpwing: The Purchaser is
enlitied to process end o sell the moveable
assels lo be Uanstamed sublect 1o the
Toflcwing provisions:

The power of the Purchaser lo process
geoda in the ordinary course of business
ends with the cessalion of paymenl by the
Purchaser or, if the opening of praliminary
insclvency proceadings  or  insolvency
praeaodings io appliod for over the assels of
Purchaser.

i the reserved goods togelhar  ars
procesaad with olher goods under axfanded
retention of title, le., oxchding the legal
cansagquances according to § 850 BGE, the
Sellers shall acquira joint ewnership of the
new item in proporiion (o the Involced valus
of tha reserved goods In comparison with
the inveice value of the other proceseed
itoms,

The Purchaser hereby assigns the claim
with all mncillary nghts arising from the
resale of the ressrved gooda to the Sollars,
alkso o the exienl the goods have been
PIUGESPEI]. The  Sallers  accept this
BSSigh[\:.'nl. In ether cases, i.a in the event

ﬂ..
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Felle, d. h. beim Zusammenireffen dar
Vorsuszassinnen an mehrara Lisfarantan,
slaht den Verdiufern en der Regohurg
gemal Il b} erteprachender Bruchlell der
|aweiligen Kaulpreistordarung zu,

Die Verkiuer werden die abgalratenan

Farderungen, solange dle  Erwerberin
ihren Zahlungaverpfichiungen
nochkommt, nichl  einzichen. Die
Erwerberdn Ist aber verpflichtet, den

Verkdutern aul Verlangen elne genaue
Aufstellung  der  dem  VerkSufern
zugtehendan Fordarungan mil Namen und
Anschift  der  Abnehmer, Hoha der
einzainan Forderung, Rechnungsdatum
usw., ZU geben, die Ablrelung seinen
Abnehrern  hekanntzugeben und. den
Varksufern alle Kir dis Galtendmachung
der mbgelretenen Forderungen ndtigen
AuskunNe zu erellen Die Erwsrberin ist
barachtigl, die Fordarungen sofange
selbal ainzuziehen, win ihr die Verdule
kaina andera Waigung geban.

Der Eigentumsvarbehall beitt auch dann
besiehan, wann einzeine Forderungen der
Verkiufer In &ina laufende Rechnung
aufganommen wardan und der Saldo
gezegaen und anerkannt ist.

Wenn die durch den Elgentumavorbehalt
bestehends Sicherung die zu sichernda
Fordarung um 20% Dbersleigt, warden
dig VarkSufer voll bezahito Gaganstinds
nach ihrer Wahl freigaben,

Verpfandung odar
Sicherungsibareignurg der
Vorbshaltsware bew. der abgetretencn
Forderungen sind unzullisslg. Ven den
Piandungen sld die Verkéiufer unier
Angabe des Plandgliublgers sofort zu be-
nachrichtigan.

Die Erwerberin ist verpflizhied, sabald sis
die Tahlungen eingastallt hal, und =war
unvarziglich nach Bakonnlgaba der
Zahlungaainteilung, den Verkiulemn aina
Aulstelung Ober die noch vorhandene
Elgantumsvortehalteware, auch sowsit
sla verarbeilet st, und eine Aufaballung
der Fordarumgen en dis  Dritlechuldnar
nebst Rechnungsabechriften Iu
Ubsrsenden,

d)

g}

al

h}
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of making &  simultanssus  advance
angignment le multple euppliers, the Sellers
ara entilied to the comesponding fraction of
the purchase pice pursuant to Section
B 127.b).

The Selisrs will net collect fhe assigned
olaime, oe long =8 the Purchaser mesls s
poyment  obligations. The  Purchaser,
howevar, Is obiiged 10 give tha Sellers on
demand a detailed list of any funds owed 1o
tha Sellers, the names and ad-dresces of
customers, the amount of each claim,
imvoice  date, etc, lo anmounca  the
assignment to its customers and 1o provide
all relevart information requirsd  for
anforcament af the sssigned claims by the
Sellers. Purchasar le enfitied 1o collest the
olzima itasll @s long as them I3 no other
nstruction by Sellers.

The retention of fitke remains valld sven
when individual claima of tha Seliers are
includad in & current invoice and the
balance iz drawn and acknowledged.

i the sacurity under ratention of title
exceeds ihe secured claims by 20 %, the
Sellars will raloaza fully paid items on their

_own cholea.

Pledga or transfer of the reserved goads or
the assigned clsims s nel permitted In
case of selzyre, the Sollera ahall be notifled
Immediately, steting the identity of fhe
Glaimanl

The Purchaser is obliged, snco it has
stopped payments, o send immedialely
after notification of the paymant cessation,
o the Sellers a list of the still existing
retention of title, even if it Is processed, and
4 list of clalms against third pary debtors
including copias of Invoicos,

e
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Die Verkiufer kdnnen sich  aus
Furiickganommensn Vorbahalte-
gagenstanden durch deren iraihdndigen
Werkaul befriedigen.

Die Erwarberin venwahr die
Varbahsliswara for die Verkiufer. Sie hat
gia gegen Feuer, Diebeztahl cowio
Wasserschaden zu  versichern,  Die
Enwarberin tritt higrmit e

Enischédigungsensprijcha, die thr aus
Schidan dar in Salz 2 pemanntan Ar
gegan Versicherungsgessilachafien odar
sonslige Ersalzenapriche zusiehen, an
dle Werkaufor In Hohe wvon dessen
Forderung ab.

Rachte aus dem Bigentumavarbehalt und
allen in dissen Bedingungen fesigeleglen
Sonderformen gelten bis zur vollstindigen
Freistalung : aus
Eventualverbindlichkeilan, die die
Varkdufar im Inleresse der Er-warbarin
eingegangen sind.

Sémtliche Rechte der Verkaufer gemas
digser Zirar 12,7 enoschen mil Zahlung

das vollstindigen Kaufprelaes durch dia
Erwerbarin.

Mkt fristgerecht orfalgte
Kaufpreiszahlungen aind mit 8 %-Funklen
Uber dem Basiszinssaz p & 2
verzingsn.

Der Machweis cings im Falle des Verzugs
héheren Behadens bleitt den
Veriragsparieion  unbenommen.  Die
Varzinsungsanspriiche  selren  keire
Mahnung voraus, Einer Verfragsparei ist
gegeniber dem  Zahlungsanspruch der
anderan Verragspartai dine Aufréchnubg
oder Zurickbahaltung mil eiganen oder
abgelretenan Gegenansprichen
uniersagl, sowel diese nichl unbestntten
oder rechtskrattig festgestell sind,

Haftung der Insolvenzvarwalter 4 und 2

Verkiufergarantion

Die Verkaufer garantieren, vorbehaiiich in
desem Kaufvertag genanmter
Einsehrankungen, im  Wage  alres

M Tha Sellers may obtain compensation from
the resarved objects laken back by private
aslo,

I} The Purchasar ghall store the reserved
goods far the Sallars. Purchagar ghall insure
tham against fira, thall and water damage.
Tha Purchaser hereby assgns s
compensation  claims  fram damages
refarred 1o in sentence 2 vis-a-vis insurance
cormpanies or othar claima for compansation
te Sallsrs iq the amount of Sellers' elaim.

k) Rightz from regervation of tills and all
special forma specifisd in the conditiona
hereunder apply unil the full release from
cantingent liabilties which ihe Sellars have
incurred in the interast of the Purchaser.

I} If the full Purchase Prica ia pald by the
Purchaser, ail rights of 1he Sallers under this

Seaotlon 12.7 shall explre

428 Payments net made in lime shall beaor
Inierest of &% above the base rate peor
annum,

12.9 Proof of & higher loss in cose of default
remains avallable lo the paries. |nlerest
claima require no reminder. Neither pary is
entifled to set-off or retenticn with own or

asaignad claims, unless such claim s
undispirted or lagaly hinding
13, Liability of tha Inzolvency

Administrators 1 and 2
13.1, Sellers’ Guaranizes

The Sellers hereby guarantes, subled lo
any limitationg contained in this Purchaza

Aalwr?énl. by way of an indapandent
" L
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salnatindigen Garantlevernprechens im
Sirne des § 311 Abs.1 BGB, dass die im
Folgerden  genannlan  Angaben zum
Zeltpunkt des Unlerzelchnungstags oder
eines  ausdriickiich  im  folgenden
genannten  Zeltpunkle  richtig  sind
{gemeinsam "VerkSuforgarantion™), Die
Partsien  sind  sich einlg, dess die
Verksiufer  Keine  anderen  Garantan
abgaben odar Obemehmen als dis in
diesem Abschnil BUL134 gananntoen,
und dase keino dor Vark#uferparantien als
Coarantle odar Qewdihrieistung im Sinne
der §§276 Abs. 1,433 BGB Im Hinblick
die Beschalfenheit des
Geschifisbetrishs oder dar Verlkauflan
Varmbganswarle 2u varstehen nind,

Die Verkduler sind die alleinigen ung
unbeschrankten rechilichen und
wirachaftlichan Eiganilmer dar
Verkaufien Vermfgerewsre und haben
das  unbeechrinkla Rechl,  solche
Vermagenswerta Im Elnklang mit diesem
Kaufverrag zu verautem. Ml Ausnahme
von Gblchen Eigentumsvorbehalten und
Ublichan Pflichtan innarhalb der hisrunter
lbamemmansn Veririgs, solche
Elgentumsaverbehalle zu gewiahren oder
zu  schaffen, sind dle  Varkauften
Vermoganswerte frel  von  jeglichen
Rechten Dritter oder Belastungen, und die
Verkdufer tifi  keine Pilichl, polehe
Rechte oder Belsslungen zu gewdilren
ador zu schaffen,

Feines der Anstellungsverhiiinisse dar in

der durch dis  Enwerbarn  noeh
bezufligendan Anlage 1.13.1.b)
(Sehiizesimitarbaiter) ganannian
Arbeitnehmer wurde am

Unlerzeichnungstag  ung  Vallzupstan
gékundigt,

Mt Ausmahme der in  der noch
balziftgendan Anlage |1.13.1.c)
aufgi:‘ltjﬁﬂen Vempfichtungen giot as
keifierei  Altersversorgings-, Dirsktver-
sicharungs- oder 8hnliche  Verpflichi-
ungen, dis mit dan Arbeitnehmer, deren
Vertragsuerhiliisso gam, B8,
Ubarragen warden, (bergahen.

Nach Kenntris oer Verkauler wurden dar
Erwerberin gegenbber alle wasantlichen
Umstdrde, aus denen Risiken oder

a)

b}

<)

a)
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guarantes pursuent 10 sec. 311 para. (1)
BGE thal the staternants sel  forih
hereinafier are Tue and corect as of the
Sigring Dale or as of any other date
mplicitly refared to below ({colleclivaly
"Sellars' Guarantovs™). The parlles agree
tha! Sellers do not give or assume any
guarantees olher than thosa sel forth in this
Seclion B.IL13.1 and none of the Saliors’
Guarantees shall be conslrued es a
guarantea or representalion  within  the
meaning of Secs. 276 para. (1), 443 BGB
with respect to the quality of the businesses
or any of the assets sold heraunder.

Sellers sre the sola and unrestricled legal
and beneficial awner of the Sold Assels and
have the unrestricted right te dispose of
sueh assels fn accordance whh  this
Purchase Agreement. Except for customary
retantion of ttle rghls and cuslomary
obligations 1o grant or creale such rights
under the sgreements assumed hereunder,
Ihe Sold Assaets are fros and clear of any
tights of third parties or en-cumbrances and
Sellers are under no obligation to grant or
create such rights or encumbrances.

Maone of the ampleymant relationships of the
employees in Annex B..13.1.b) stil to be
provided by Purchaser (key employess) has
been tamminated at the Signing Dale and
Transter Date.

Excapt the collgations listed in
Annex B.1.1314.c) which sl lo be provided
ihere are no pension, direct insurance or
simiar  obligations  which  will  transfar
tagethor with the employess o be
transferred in  gccordance with Seclion
B8,

Te Sellers' knowledge, all  essential
cireumstancas which constiute ricks and
passibla lafal daims agsinst Purchaser
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maghiche rechtliche Angpriche gegen die

Erwarberin erwachsan kannen:
affengelegl.

Im  Falle der \eretzung  oder
Wichterfiliung sinar dar
Verkdulargarantien odar der
Zusichenungen dar Varkaufer (gemeinsam
"Erwverberanspruch™) haften dia

Verklufer daflr, die Erwerberin so zu
slellen, als wann dle Veretzung odsr
Nichterflilung nicht aingetreten wire. Ist
dies nicht méglich oder unvarhaliniem#itia
oder erfolgt die Manpelbeseitigung nicht
innarhalb  von  wvier Wochen nach
Benachrichtigung der Vork#ufer durch die
Enwerberin (ber sinen Erwerberanspruch,
haben die Varkdufer sdmtliche Einbulean
und Schiden der Erwerberin
auszuglelchen, die nichl  eingetrelen
waren, wenn die Verletzung oder
Nichterfililung nicht singetreten wira, Dies
gilt unabhéngig daven, ob die Verksufer
&ln Verschutdan trifft,

Erdangt dle Erwerberin Kenntnls wvon
einem Erwerberanspruch, wird die
Enwarberin  dia  Verlelzung  oder
Nichterfliilng gegentiber dan Verkdufem
anter  Mennung  der Vedelzung  oder
Nichtarflilung schrifilich anzeigen sowie
die Hitha das in Rede slehanden Batrags
mitleilen, soweit dies Im Zeitpunit der
Milteilung mglich Ist.

Dar Erwerbaranspruch vaerjshrt innerhalb
ven 36 Monaten ab dem Ubsriragungstag.

Ole Haftung der Verkiufer for dan
Enwarberanspruch ist der Htha nach
begrenzt aul den auf dem Trauhandkonto
jeweils verfigbaren Treu-handbetrag.

Dariber hinaus hatte die Erwerberin
Gelegenhsit, sich Ober alle Einzelheftan
des Geschifisbetrisbs  singehend zu
informieren  und  Einblick  in  die
Geschafsunterlagen Zu nehmen, Sie
hatte ausreichend Gelegenheit, dia
Beschalfenhait dar verdullaran
Vermeégenswerle vor Ot zu prifen. Dies
vorausgeschickt, werden ssmfliche in
digsam Kaiufverirag varfularan
Varmégenswerte dén Besondarheiten
eines |nsolvenzverfahrens entsprechend
varkaufl, wie sie stehen und liegen, somit

have been disclosed 1o Purchaser. .

13z

13.3

13.4
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In the event of any breach or non-fulfillment
by Sellers of any of the Bellers' Guarantess
or of the Sellers' Covanants (colleclively
"Purchaser Clzim”), Sellers shall be lisbla
for putting Purchaser into tha same position
trat it would have been in had the relevant
breach or non-fulfillment not occurred. If this
is not possible or raasonable or if the
remadiation shall not have occurred within
four weeks after notification of Sellars by
Purchaser of a Purchaser Claim, Sellers
shall compensate Purchaser for all losses
and damages which wouid not have bean

dncummed had the relevant breach or non-

fufilment not occurrad, Thie applies
regardless of whether Sellers was at faul in
ralation to the relevent breach or non-
fulfillmant.

In the evant that Purchaser becomes aware
of a Purchaser Claim, Purchaser will give
Sellers written notice of such braach or non-
fulfillmant stating the nature thereof and the
amount invelved to the extent that such
amount has been determined at the time
when sueh ndtica is given,

Purchaser Claims shall become time-oarmed
35 months after the Transter Date,

Tha liability of Sallers for a Purchaser Claim
shall be limiled fo the Escrow Amount
dvallable from time to time on the Escrow
Accaunt.

Apart from this, the Purchaser has had the
opportunity to inform itself of all details of
the buginess and fo get an insight inte the
business records, It hed had ample
opponunity to examing the nature of the
asseds sold locally, That said, all assels in
thia con-tract are aold coresponding o the
pecularilies of inzolvency proceedings, in
the stale they are in. and thus undar
exclusion of any Fability for defocta as well
a5 legal defects, unless stipulated otherwise
in this cantract, Except for Section B.I.13.1,
Guarantees and/varmntlm are not mada
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unter Ausschluss jeglicher Haftung for
Sach- wiz auch fUr Rechtsmaingel, soweil
in diesem Verlrag nichls  anderes
bestimmt ist. Mit Ausnahmea von B.IL 131,
sind Garartien und Zusicherungen im
Rahmen diesea HKaufvertrages nicht
eroigl,  Beschafenhsilsvereinbarungen
auflerhalb dieses Vartrages sind nicht ar-
folgt, varbindiiche Erklérungen aulerhalb
diesss  Vertrages nicht  abgegeben
warden,

Die Verkaufer haftlen auch nicht fir dan
Bestand und die Durchsetzbarkeit von
Vertrdgen und Veriregsangsbolen sowie
Dauerschuldverhalinissen,

Der Erwarberin ist bekannt, dase in
sinigen Bereichen auf Grund der In-
solvenz ein Investitionsbadarf bestent,
Eina Beschaffanheitsvereinbanng,
Zusicherung oder Garantie hinsichtich
Umsalz und/oder Ertrag des
Geschéltsbetrisbs wird nicht gegeben.
Eina  Haffung  hilerir  wird  nicht
Obemomman, Der Erwarberin ist bekannt,
dass die Gewerkschaft ging
Betriebaratewahl inltiier hat,

Eine nicht won den Verkaufern zu
vertretenda  Verschlechlerung vor dem
wirtechaftlichen Ubergangsstichtag
begrinmdst hein Recht der Erwerbain gt
Schadensersatz, Instandsetzung  ader
Nachlisfarung der betroffenan
Vermégenswerte. Unberibl bleiben die
geselzlichen Rechle gemsR §285BGB
und aul Kaufpreisminderung.

Uie Haftung der Verkaufer ist insgesaml
baschranikt aut den von der Erwerberin
gezshlten Kaufpreis,

Eine persénliche Haflung der Verkaufar,
gleich aus welchsm Rechisgrund, et
ausgeschlozsen.

Der  Haflungsausschiuss  bzw, die
Haftungsbegrenzung gelten nur, sowsit
dies gesetriich ruldssig ist.

Geschiftsunterlagen
Die  Verkdufer  (bergeben 2um

Wirtschafllichen (bergangsstichtag  alle
vorhandenan sonstigen

137
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under lhis centrast, Agrsements as to
quality outside of this confract have not
been made, binding declarations outside
this eontract hava not bean made, eithor.

The Sellers are not liable for the existence
and enforceability of contracts and contract
proposals and conlinuing obligations,

The Purchaser is aware that in some areas
there is a need for investment due to the
insclvency, A uality agraament,
raprasentation or guarantes regarding sales
and { or profitatility of the business 1s not
given, Llability is not accepled for this
purpose. The Purchaser is aware thal the
union has inltialad a work's council alaction.

An adverse change nol ecaused by the
Sellars before the Effective Date doee not
enlille the Purchaser to compsnsation,
repair or replacemant of the affected assats.
This does not affect the statutory righls
under § 285 German Civil Gode and relating
to purchasing prica reduction.

The labiity of the Sellers is limited to the
purchase price paid by Purchaser.

Personal liabilty of the Sellers, repardless
of the lagal reasan, is excludad,

The exclusion or limitation of liability applies
only te the extent pormitted by law.

Buslness Records

The Sellers deliver al lhe Effective Date all
oxisling olher business records that are
necassary for the cn7";uuﬁon of business
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Geschiftsunteriagen, die 2ur Fortfahrung
des Geschafisbelriebes notwendlg und !
odar zweckmanig sind, insbesondera don

Schriftwechsal, Verrige wmit Dritten,
Personalakien einachl der
Einstallungsverraga, Traiwillige
Sorzialleistungen, Garantia- urid
Gewdhraiatungen, behdrdliche
Genehmigungen, Erdaubnisse und
Verriebsverlrdge., Prelslisten, Kunden-

und Ligferantenliston, Prospekle udgl, an
die Erwarberin.

Die Verkiufar gewihren Einsichinahme in
samiliche Buchhallungsuntariagen und
steuerich relevante Schriffwechsel dar
Schuldnerinaan.

Aufbewahrungspfilcht

Die Erweorbarn et sich  berait,
samiliche am Wirtschaftlishen
Ubergangsstichtag vorhandenen

Geachifteunterlagen der Schuldnernnen
zu Obemehmen und diese gamal den
gesetzlichan Vorschriflen mit der Sorgfalt
gines ordentiichan Kaufmanns
aufzubewahren. Eine Vergliung hierflr
schulden die Vark3ufer nichL

i  Verkduter oder
beauftragte, wvon Berufs wsgen zur
Verschwdegenheit  vampflichtete  Person
haben wihrend der Verwahrung das nicht
2 vergitende Racht, die Unterlagen

elne von ihnen

wahrend dar (blichen Geschaftereilan
nach Ankindlgung n den
Geschaftsrdumen der Erwerberin
einzusahen,

Untsretiiungstitigkelten

Die Erwerberin verpflichtat sich, die im
Rahmen des Insolvanzverfabrens
notwendigen Aulenprifungen der
Sozlalversichenungstrager  und  des

Finanzamies In ihren Betrisbsraumen
durchfUhren zu lassen und im Rahmen
der Prifung die hierfir gesigneten
notwendigen ehemaligen Milarbeiter der
Schuldnerinnen zur Verfligung zu stalien,
sawie die Geschaftsuntedager  zur
Einsicht vorzubereiten.

Des Weiteren stellt die Erwerberin den
Varkaufern bis aul Weiteres Ur die noch

15,

16.
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operations and / or appropriate, in particular
the comespondance, contracts with third
parties,  personnal  recorde  including
registration contracts, veluntary benefits,
guarantess and warranties, regulatory
approvals | permite and sales contracts,
price lists, customer and supplier lists,
brochures and similar, 1o the Furchaser,

The Sellers grant  inspeclion of  all
accounting  records  and  tax-related
cormaspondence fo the Debtors 1 to 4.

Duty to preserve records

The Purchaser agrees lo take all the
exisling business records of Deblars 1 to 4
on the Effective Date and ksep this in
accordance with the legal requiremants with
the diligence of a prudent businessman.
Sallera dao not owe remuneration for this.

Tre Sellers, of a person subject @
professinnal sscrecy ahligations appointad
by them, sre entifled to inspect the
documents during normal business hours
afler nofice at the premises of tha
Purchaser withoul remunaration.

Support actlvities

Purchaser undertakes to accept the
performance of audits by soclal security
agencies and lax offices nacessary in the
course of insolvency proceedings in s
premizes as well as o provide the adequate
former employess of Debtors 1 10 4 within
such audit, and to prepare the businsss
records available for inepection.

Furthermera, the Purchaser shall provide
slaff to Sellers requi for necessary

>y
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notwendigen Insoftvenzabwickiungs-
tatigkeiten die Mitarbeiter, insbesondare
der Buchhaltung, zur VerfOgung, Sie
gestallel don  Arbeilnehmern, fOr dis
Versauler e hierddr erfordedichen
Arbaitan varrunahman

Hierzu gehtiren insbesondera fir ainen
Zoifraum  von  weiteren 8 Wochan  die
DurchiGhrung  der  auflergerichllichen

Fordenungsbsilreibung BOwie dig
Zusammensteilung dar
Forderungabeitreibungsuntertagen tar

eine evil. notwendig durchzufuhrende
garichtiche Beitrelbungemalnahma, Eine
Verglfung  hiarfor  wird  durch  die
Verkdufer nicht geschuldet,

Schlussbastimmungen

Wirksamieitz- und Vollzugsbedingung

Die Wirksamkeit dieses Kaufverirages
staht unter  den nachiolgenden
aufschiebendsn Bedingungen dar
Erteilung der Zusimmung des Glaubiger-

ausschusses  zu  diesem  Kaufvsrirag
einschiialilich sainer Anlagen
("Wirksamialts bedingung™).

Die rechtiiche Upbsrtragung der unler
diesam Warrag warkaufton
Vermégensgegenstinds und Rechle sleht
kumulatly  unter  den  nachfolgenden

aufschiebandan Badingungen wie toigt:

Abschluss  sines  Mietverirages  {oder
verglelcheweisen Regeliung) 2wischan
dam derzeltigan Vermister der Im-
mobilien Am Woifsbaum 1 und Obsrer
Stietwag 1 In  Neulingen und der
Erwerberin (eder einer vish dar Erwarbarin

zu  Dbestimmenden  Person) zum
Uberiragurgstag,  (rickwikend  2um
Wirischaftiichen Ubergangastichtag)

Umszetzung des Erwerberkonzepts durch
Kondigung der Arbeitnehmer, die im
Erworbarkonzept genannt sind,

am
Slandon Meulingan;
Abschluss neuer Operating-
Leasingveririge mit die  Erwerberin

zufrisvenslelienden Verragsbedingungen
zu glsichen oder besssran Kendiionen,

iy

aj

b}

c}
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insolvency clearing activilies, in particular
accounting, until furthor notice. Purchasar
gllows lhe employses o cary out such
necessary work for the Sellers.

This includes, In particular, for a period of
futher Bweeks, the eweculion of the
out-ot-court  debt collection and the
compliation of receivables documentalion
which may be necessary for possible court
actions for recovery, A payment for this s
not owed by the Sellers,

Final terms

Conditions 1o Effectvenass and Closing
Canditions

The eflectivenass of this  Purchase
Agreement inciuding ts Annex is subjec lo
tha appreval by the creditors’ committee
{condition  precedent) ("Condition to
Effectivaness").

The transfer of tha Sold Assets hereunder
and the rights is subject to the fulfiliment of
following cumulative conditions precedent
as follows:

Sonclusion of 3 |lease agresment {or similar
agraement) botwean the curront owner of
tha properlies at Am Wolfsbaum 1 and
Oberer Swietweg 1 in Neulingen and the
Purchaser (or a parson determined by the
Purchater) with &ffect as of the Transfer
Date (and refroactive effect as of the
Effective Date).

Gompletion of the Purchasar concept by
termination of the amployees mentioned in
the Purchaser concepl at the planl in
MNeulingen;

New operaling lease agreements have boan
entered into, at terms and conditions
salisfactory lo Purchaser and at terms aqual
or better then the prcaaf( ones unless

ﬂfy,
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e sel denn der Vertrag wurde Zuvor
gekondigt;

Abschluse der Sparkaesenfmanzierung
durch dia Erwerberin;

Verifiziarung ven Kundendalen und —
Aufirigen entsprechend dem derzeiligen
Auftragsbestand von EUR 26.000.000 fur
das Geschifisjahr 2014  durch die
Erwerbarin;

Eina zufriedenstellende Obarpriffung von
Rechnungen durch die Erwerberdn, um
eine korrekie Buchfohrung mit Blick aut
Malerial- und andere Koslen varifiziaren
2u kéinnen (Balagprifung)

{gemeinsam "Veollzugsbadingungen™)

Die Erwarberin ist berechtigh, ganz oder in
Teilan auf die in B.II.1.2.6) bis BIL1.21)
niadergelegten Vollzugebedingungen
schriftiich gegentber dan Verkdufern zu
verzichlen, die Verkéufer sind barschiigt,
suf die in  BlL12.8) genanrta
Vollzugsbedingung zu verzichten, Die
Wikung eines Verzichits ist aul die
Bassitigung dar jeweiligan
Vollzugshedingung  beschrinkt  upd
beschrankt oder beeinfusst in keiner
Yvelse Anspriiche der jeweiligen Parteien
wegen Nichterfillung dissar oder jedar

anderar  Wirksamkeilsbedingung ~ im
Rahmen dieses Kaufvertrages ocer im
Rahmen anwandbaren Rachis.

Den Einlitt der Wirksamkeitsbedingung
und  samdlicher  Vollzugsbedingungan
{bzw. dem Verzicht hisrauf) werden dia
Partelen durch Unterzeichnung  sines
entsprechenden Closing Mesmorandums
besratigen.

Ausachluss
Ricktrittarachien

ven posatzlichen

Ein Riickirittaracht sleht der Erwerborin
nur zu, falls

- die Vallzugshbedingungan nicht
volleténgig bis zum 21, Oklober 2013
cingatréten oder wverzichlet worden
sind; oder

- vor dom Wirttschaitlichen Ubergangs-

d)

e)

1.4

&1,
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previcusly terminated;

Completion el financing from Sparkasse by
Purchasar;

Varification of customer data end orders in
accordance with the current order backlog
of EUR 26,000,000 for fiscal year 2014;

A satisfactory review of invoices by the
Purchaser lo verify comecl accounting for
material and other cosls (voucher gudit)

{collectively "Closing Conditlons").

Purchaser may waive in whole or in part the
Closing Conditions pursuant to Seclion
BAIL1.2.b to BNLT2S by written notice to
Sellers, and Sellers may waive the Closing
Conditions pursuant to Saction B.IIL1.2.a.
The effact of a waiver shall ba limited to
oliminating the respsctive  Closing
Conditions and shall not limit or prejudica
any claims any party may have with respact
to any ron-fulfilment of such or any other
Condition to Effecliveness under this
Purchase Agrasment ar under applicahle
Tz,

The fulfilment of the Condition 1o
Effectiverass and of all Closing Conditions
{or the ralevant waiver, respactively) will be
confirmed by the Partles by signing a
Ciosing Memorandum.

Exclusion of statutory rights
A right of withdrawal of the Purchaser may
only be exercised, if
the Closing Conditions have not bean
complelely occurred or waived until

Oclobar 31, 2013, or

- povernmental or judisial decisions have

been made or amaTzad {or serious
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sticntag behbrdiche cder gerichlliche
Entscheidungen”  getrdfien oder
angekindigt wurden {(oder gravierende
Umstande eingetreten sind), die sine
Forlsetzung das Geschafisbetriebs der
Schuldnarin  durch  dle  Erwerberin
untersagen oder dgerarl einschrankan,
dass die Forlsetzung wirtschafilich
nicht mehr vertrelbar wiira.

Dia Erwerberin kann den Rickiritt vom
Vertrag nur innerhalb ven einem Manal ab
Kenntnis dos zum Rickdritt
barachtigenden  Grundes  schrifilich
erkliren, es gel denn, as liegt ein Fall der
argiistigen Tauschung vor,

Varbehaltlich des vorbanannten
Riicktrittsrechts aind grundsatelich ale
Ariggricha der Emwarbarin

dusgeschicssen, die als Folge einen
Rickiritt, eine Anfechlung oder aus
anderen  Grlnden  eine  Beendigung,
Uriwirksamkait oder Abwicklung dleses
Kaufvertrages zur Folge haben kénnan,
es el denn, der Anspruch bemuht auf

einer  vorsétzlichan  Handiung  oder
arglistigen  TAuschung durch  dia
Werkduier,

Vorpehallich der in diesem Kaufvertrag
ausdrilckfich genannten Ansprilcha sind
grundadiiziche alls  Arspiiche  der
Erwerberin ausgeschlossen, dia als Folge
eine  Minderung. Riickzablung  oder
Reduzierung des Kaufpreises zur Folgs
haben kénnen, es sai denn, der Anspruch
beruht auf ainer vorsitzlichen Handlung
odar arglistigen Tauschung durch diz
Verk#ufer,

Die Verkaufer kénnen nur dann ihran
ﬁﬂl;ktrﬂl arkldren, wenn der Kaufpreis
tolz Falligkeit und nach Selzen einer
zwaiwdchigen schrfilichen  Frist  der
Erwernarin gaganiber nicht gezahlt wird,

Mitsllungen

S#rnlfiche Mitteilungen haben schriftlich
zu eifolgen und sind per Fax, Ein-
schreiben oder ®urler an dis unten
genafinte Adresse oder jede sonstigs
Adreste, die eine Parei den anderen
Parleien spater schrifiich milleit, zu
Ubarmitteln:

2.2
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circumsatances have occurred) before the
Effoctve Dale, which prohibit a
conlinuation of the business of tha
Debtors by the Purchaser ar limit in such
a degrea that the continuation waould no
longer be economically acceplable.

The Purchasar may reecind the contract
within one menth ef bacerming aware of the
reagon entiting to wilhdrawal in wnting,

unlesa a caga of fraudulent
misrepresentation accumad.
Motwithatanding tha aforesaid right of -

withdrawal, all claims of Purchaser ilhat
would entitle il to withdrawal, or challsnge or
ctherwise result in a termination, Invalidity
er winding-up of this Purchase Agreement
are excluded, unkess such claim is based on
an irtentional  acl  or  freudulant
misrepresentation by tha Seliara.

Except as exprassly provided for in this
Purchaze Agreemant, in principle all claims
of the Purchaser afe excluded which may
resull in a reduction, repayment or reduction
of the purchase price, unlesa the claim is
based on an inferfional act or fraudulent
misrepresentalion by the Sallars.

A right of withdrawal of Seliers may only be
exercised If lhe Purchase Prica stiil has not
baen paid when due and afler sefting an
additional grace period of two weeks In
writing to Purchaser,

Notlces

Al notices and octher communications
hereundar shall ba made in writing and shall
be delivered or sent by telafax, registered
mail or courier lo the addresses below or to
such oer addresses which may be
spocified by any parh,f tha other party in

the future In writing:
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An de Verkauler.

Mr. Mare-Sehmidi-Thiame

Soldnersirale 2

68219 Mannhaim

Fax: +489 621 8770820

An dia Erwerberin:

Cemtrex UG

Altn. Gaagar Govil

Bleibtrausiralte 24

10707 Berlin

Fax: +1 631 420 4085

Sonstiges

Dieser Kaulvarrag und seine Anhange
beinhaken die gesamten Verginbarungen
Twischen den Parteien und
vardrangenfersetzen alla mundlichen und
schriftichen Willsnserklarungen, de die
Partslen Im Zusammenheng mil den
Vertragsvarhandfungen abgageben
haben. Anderungen oder Ergénzungen
tieses Kaufvertrags (einschlieilich dieses
BII51) haben scheiffich zu erfolgen,
sofern das Cesclz keine strengere Form
vorschreibt,

Keine Partai ist barechilgl, Rechte oder

Ansprughe aus diesem Kaufvertrag ohne die
vorherge schiftiche Zustimmung der jeweils
anderan Parel abzutreten.

4.3
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Erfaliungsort ist Nsulingen.

Diescr Vartrag unterliegl dem Rechi der
Bundesrnepublix Deutschland unter
Ausschiuss des Internationalen
Privatrachia und des UN-Kaufrachis,

Dieser Verrag wurde in englischer und in

41
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I to Sellers.
1]

If to Purchaser,

[

Miscellaneous

This Purchaze Agreement and the Annexes
thareto  comprise the enlire agreesment
belween the partiss conceming the sublect
matter hereof and supersede and replace all
oral and writlen decarations of intention
made by the parliés in connaction with the
contractual  negofiations. Changes  or
amerdments to this Purchase Agreemeant
{including this Seclion B.IL4.2) must be
made in wriling unlass any stricter form is
legally required,

No party shall be onlitled to assign any
rights or claims under this Purchase
Agreemen! without the pricr written consant
of tha other party,

Flace of fulfillmant is Naulingen.

This Agraemant shall be governed by, and
be construed In accordance with, the laws
of the Fedarsl Republic of Garmany, without
ragard to principles of conflicts of laws and
without regard to the UN Convention on the
Sale of Gaods, Place of venue shall be
Mannheim, Germany.

This Purchase Agr7ment has bean

£
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deutscher Sprache erstsllt. 'm Fallz von
Zweifaln geht dia deutsche Versian ver.

Keine Partel ist berechtgl, ohne vorharige
Zusimmung der anderen Parei, das
Bestehen oder den Inhalt  dieses
Varfrages bekannt zu machen, oder
irgendeine  Information  hierzu  Dritten
zugdnglich zu machen, Dies git micht,
wenn eine Partei oder ein mit der Partei
verbundenes Unternehmen verpfiichtel ist,
Aussagen oder Bekannimachungen auf
Grundlage gesetzlicher Bsetimimungen
oder sonsliger Verordnungen (inkiusive

anwandbarer  Borsenregularian ) zu
tatipen.

Higryon unber0hr bieibt das Recht der
Partgien.  Informationan geganiber
Beratern, die unter einer Berufiichen
Verschwiegenheitspriicht slehen,
bekanntzugeban,

Dle Panoien verpflichten sich, ohne
vorherige schrifliche Zustimmung  dor
andaren Partei, keine dffentliichs Aussage
- insbesondere keine Fressemittailung -
uber diesen Vertrag zu tStigen, es sei
denn, dass dics autgrund  geselzlichar

Bestimmungen  odsr  oder sonstiger
Verordnungen eriorderfich st
{einschliellich anwendbarer
Baraenregularien).

Salvatorische Klausel

Solltsn Bestimmungen disses Vertragas
98Nz oder tellwelse unwirksam sein ader
werden, so  wid  hlerdurch  die
Rechtswirkaamieil dar fibrigen
Bestimmungen nicht barihrt, Die Padaisn
sind in dissem Fall verpflichier, an Stalle
dar  urwirksamen Bestimmung  sine
Ersalzbestimmung zu varain-baren, die
dam winschafllichen  Zweck  der
unwirksamen Bestimimung sowsit nahe
kommt, als diases rechbich zuldssig st
Gleiches  agit,  wenn  sich eine
ergénzungsbedirftige Regealungslicke
herausstell. Im Ubrigen verpflichten sich

4.6

47

4.8

42

preparad in German and English language.
In case of doubls, the German version shall
prevail,

None of the Parties shall, without the prior
written consert of the other Parties, disclose
the existence or the conemt of this
Agreemont to, or make any information
relating thereto available to, any third party.
Thiz shall nat apply 1o the extant a Farty or
an affilate of & Farly is obliged o make an
announcement  or  disclosure  under
applicable laws or reguiations (including the
fuies of the relevant stock axchanges).

Tha right of the Parties to disclose matlers
to advisers who are bound by a professional
duty of confidenfiafty chall ramain
unaffacted.

The Parties undertake that, without the prior
written consent of the other Party, naither
Panty shall maks any puslic announcement
— in parlicular ne prass relepse — regarding
thiz=  Agreement, unless raquired by
applicable [aws or regulations (including the
rules of tha relevant stock oxchanges).

Saeverability

If any provisions of this contract are wholly
ar partially invalid, then thereby tha valldity
of the remaining provisions shall not be
offected. The parties are obliged in this
Case, 1o the extent legally parmissibla, to
replace Ihe ineffactive provision with a
provision which reflects the economic
purpase af the invalid provision as far as
possible, The same applies In ease of a
g3p. In  addtion, the parties commit
themselves to mulual considaration with
regard lo the mutually sat tacks of the
transferee to fransfar or continualion of
orderdy business oparatidns and the Sellers

L
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die Parleen  zur  gegenseitigen
Ricksichtnahme im Hinblick auf  die
boidarzeitiy  gesteltan Aufgaben des
UObergeters  zur  Obarmshme  oder
Fortfihrung aines geardnatan
Gaschiftshatiehas und der Verkdufar zur
Durchfithrung  eines  ordnungsgemanen
Insoivenzverfahrans.

Mannheim, den '-"F’"} '1?

Fo T Ul

i fifl—f

1o perfarm proper insolvency proceedings.

Mannheim, this

43
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Anlage 5

Inventur- | Bewertungskriterian

Inventurkriterien

For

die im Rahmen des Kaufverirags

durchzufihrende Inventur gelten die folgendan
Inventurkritarien:

[Ablauf]
[}

Beawertungskriterian

Fir

die im Rahmen des Kauiverrags

snwvorbenen Gagenstinde gelten dis folgenden
Bewerungsmalstibe;

Gegenstdnde, dis nach dem Catum der
Inschenzantragssteliurg erworben
wurden (maligeblich ist jeweils das
Datum des Kaufeertrags), werden mit
100% das Anschaffungspreises
bewertel;

Gagenslande, die bis einschlieMich zum
Datum der [nsolvenzantragstailung der
jewelligen Gesellschaf emworten
wurden, wordan, wenn zie nachweislich
mit rechtsvarbindlichan, ungekindigten
Aultrigen hinterlegt sind, mit 100% des
Anschaffungspreises beworist:

Alle anderen bis zu digsem Zeitpunki
erwarbensn  Gegenstande  werdan
gemeinsam mit sinem Gessmibetrag
von EUR 1,00 bewertat,

Annox 5

Inventory [ Valuatlon Criteria
Inventory Criterla

For the invenlory o be exercised under the
Purchase Agreement, the following inventory
eritaria apply:

[Timing}
i

Valuation Critaria

For the assels acquired under the Purchase
Agresment, the following valuation principles
apply:

- Assels which have bean acquired after the
date of filing of insolvency proceadings
(the respeclive date of the purchase
agreement shall be decisive) shall be
valued at 100% of acquisition costs;

- Assels which have bean acquired until
and |ncluding the dale of filing o
insolvency procaedings shall ba valued at
100% of acquisition costs if backed with
legally binding orders not having been
terminated and this has been proved;

- All other assats which have been asquired

untl that date shall be valued with a iump-
sum amount of EUR 1.00.:
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The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this certificate, shall be construed as though
they were written out in full according o applicable laws or reguiations:

TEN COM - as fenants in common UMIF GIFT MINACT = ..oovveeeeverrnser s CUSIONEM. o ceeriiriasrane

TEN ENT - as tenants by the entiretias fCusl ko)

JTTEN - as joint tenants with right of under Uniform Gills to Minors
survivorship and nol as lenants T JROBRSI——————
in common (State)

Additional abbreviations may also be used though ot in the above list

Fr:r Value Received, hereby sell, assign and fransfer unlo

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

(PLEASE PRENT OR TYPE RAME ARADORES S, INCLUDING NP CONEL OF ASSUIGHEE]

Shares
of the stock represented by the within Certificate, and do hereby irrevocably constitule and appoint

Attorney
to transfer the said slock on the books of the within named Corporation with full power of substitulion in the
premises.

Dated

NOTICE: 1:¢mumem7maswﬂwgmuu5ranmmamsumm
OF THE CERTIFIZATE I EVERY PARTICULAR, WITHOUT ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMEN tonmvuwm“mmmn

Signature(s) Guaranteed

By
The Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an efigible guarantor institution
{Banks, Stockbrokers, Savings and Loan Assoclations and Credit Unions
wilh membership in an approved Signature Guarantes Medallion Program),
pursuant to SEC Rule 17Ad-15.

THE CORPORATION WILL FURNISH TOANY STOCKHOLDER, UPON REQUEST AND WITHOUT CHARGE, A FULL STATEMENT OF THE DESIGNATIONS,
RELATIVE RIGHTS, PREFERENCES AND LIMITATIONS OF THE SHARES OF EACGH CLASS AND SERIES AUTHORIZED TO BE ISSUED, 50 FAR AS THE
SAME HAVE BEEN DETERMINED, AND OF THE AUTHORITY, IF ANY, OF THE BOARD TO DIVIDE THE SHARES INTD CLASSES OR SERIES AND TO
DETERMINE AND CHANGE THE RELATIVE RIGHTS, PREFERENCES AND LIMITATIONS OF ANY CLASS OR SERIES. SUCH REQUEST MAY BE MADE
TO THE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION OR TO THE TRANSFER AGENT NAMED ON THIS CERTIFICATE.

COLUMBSS PRINTING SERVICES, LLC - www.stockinformation.com
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF SERIES A PREFERRED SHARES
OF CEMTREX, INC.

Pursuant to Section 242 of the

General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

The holders of the Series A Preferred Shares par value $0.001 (the "Series A Preferred Shares") of CEMTREX, INC. (the "Company") shall have the
following rights and preferences:

1. Designation and Amount. The number of shares constituting the series of Series A Preferred Shares shall be 1,000,000.

2. Voting.
(a) Each issued and outstanding Series A Preferred Share shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the result of: (i) the number of shares of common stock

of the Company (the "Common Shares") issued and outstanding at the time of such vote multiplied by 1.01; divided by (ii) the total number of Series A Preferred Shares issued
and outstanding at the time of such vote, at each meeting of shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters presented to the shareholders of the Company for
their action or consideration, including the election of directors. Holders of Series A Preferred Shares shall vote together with the holders of Common Shares as a single class.

(b) The Company shall not amend, alter or repeal the Series A Preferred Shares, special rights or other powers of the Series A Preferred Shares so as to affect
adversely the Series A Preferred Shares, without the written consent or affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of the then outstanding aggregate number of shares
of such adversely affected Series A Preferred Shares, given in writing or by vote at a meeting, consenting or voting (as the case may be) separately as a class.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CEMTREX, INC. has caused this Certificate of Designation of the Series A Preferred Shares to be signed and attested to by its duly
authorized officers as of the 8t day of September, 2009.

CEMTREX, INC.
By: /s/ Vandana Govil

Name: Vandana Govil
Title:  Vice President, Secretary, Director

ATTEST:

By: /s/ Aron Govil
Name:
Title: President
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CEMTREX, INC.
CORPORATE CODE OF BUSINESS ETHICS

OVERVIEW

It is essential that the highest standards of conduct be observed in all contacts made by Company employees with customers, shareholders, suppliers, governmental
officials, fellow employees and the general public. This Corporate Code of Business Ethics represents the Company’s position regarding several important areas of business
conduct. This Code establishes the standards of conduct to be followed by all employees of the Company.

GENERAL POLICY

It is the policy of the Company to comply with all applicable laws, to act fairly, impartially, and in an ethical, proper manner. The highest standards of conduct are
required of our employees and all other persons who act on our behalf, which includes contractors, consultants, etc. It is Company policy that all persons acting on its behalf
comply with the legal requirements of the various countries, economies and regional communities in which the Company does business. Employees shall conduct the
Company’s affairs in accordance with the highest moral and legal standards. The reputations of the Company and each employee of the Company for unquestioned honesty,
integrity and fair dealing are priceless assets. These are assets that must not be compromised. Therefore, the guidelines set forth in the following areas apply uniformly to all
persons representing each member of the entire Cemtrex, Inc. group of companies.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Cemtrex, Inc. is committed to promoting integrity and maintaining the highest standards of ethical conduct in all of its business activities. Our business success is
dependent on trusting relationships, built on this foundation of integrity. Our reputation is founded on the personal integrity of the company personnel and our dedication to:

Honesty in communicating within the company and with our suppliers and customers, while at the same time protecting the company’s confidential information and
trade secrets.

Error free workmanship in our products and services, leading to quality products and services to our customers.

Responsibility for our words and actions confirms our commitment to do what we say.

Limitless respect for our fellow employees, shareholders, customers and suppliers while showing willingness to solicit their opinions and value their feedback.

Earnest and fair dealings with our fellow employees, shareholders, customers and suppliers through adherence to all applicable laws, regulations and policies, and high
standards of behavior.

Yielding to the need for strong relationships with our employees and the communities affected by our businesses.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

People are the cornerstone of our business. Our continued success depends largely on our ability to attract and develop a diverse work force of qualified men and
women. Any employment or personnel practice that is unjust to any of our employees, however inadvertent, ultimately injures all of us. Integrity, fairness and respect for others
are characteristics we accept as inherent in the Cemtrex culture. We simply cannot afford to deprive ourselves of capable people for reasons based on unlawful or unjust
discrimination. Recognizing our continuing need to hire and develop qualified people, while basing our judgment on their abilities, we reaffirm our commitment to provide
meaningful employment opportunities for men and women and, to fully support all principles of equal opportunity in employment.

Equal Employment Opportunity - it is the policy of Cemtrex to ensure equal treatment for all employees and applicants, regardless of their color, religion, national
origin, age, sex, sexual orientation or mental/physical capacity and to comply voluntarily with the concept and practice of affirmative action. This policy applies to all company
activities including, but not limited to, recruiting, hiring, training, transfers, promotions and benefits.
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Non-Harassment and Sexual Harassment — it is company policy to provide a workplace free from tensions involving matters that do not relate to company’s business.
In particular, an atmosphere of tension created by ethnic, racial, sexual or religious remarks, unwelcome sexual advances, or requests for sexual favors, will not be tolerated.
Harassment of employees, applicants, customers, contractors or suppliers by other employees is a violation of company policy.

Employees who observe, learn of, or are subject to harassment, are responsible immediately to report the conduct to their supervisor, manager, human resource
representative, or Mr. Sunny Patel , as the Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Board of Directors, for prompt investigation (see Section entitled “Reporting Violations” for
contact information). Investigations will be conducted in as discrete and confidential manner as is practicable.

The company will act promptly and vigorously to take corrective action and appropriate discipline with respect to any harassment or retaliation.

Retaliation against individuals who report such violations of company policy, or against those who provide information in an investigation of such violations, is a
violation of company policy.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Each of the Company’s facilities will function as an integral part of the country, economy and regional community in which it conducts the Company’s business
operations. Employees are encouraged to participate in community activities as concerned and responsible citizens. Both the Company and its employees benefit from any
activity that improves the health, well-being, education and culture of the community. Together, they have a responsibility to support and share in the development of social and
civic activities designed to improve the quality of life in each such community.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS

Cemtrex, Inc. is firmly committed to conducting its business in compliance with all applicable environmental and workplace laws and regulations in a manner that has
the highest regard for the safety and well-being of employees and the general public. Therefore, Cemtrex expects all employees to do their utmost to abide by the letter and spirit
of these laws and regulations. The Company will comply with applicable laws and regulations. The Company’s environmental concerns include the health and aesthetic needs of
communities’ citizens. The Company will participate in the development of standards designed to conserve the quality of the environment. The exercise of personal discretion or
judgment in this area is not acceptable.

SAFETY

The protection of the health of its employees and their safety from injury are fundamental objectives of the Company. These are moral responsibilities of each
employee as well and the Company recognizes their importance to the success of the business. Therefore, the Company’s goal is to be a leader in safety and health in its
industry. The Company will also provide its customers with products that meet high standards of safety and reliability. Accordingly, employees will strive to minimize the
potential risk of injury or illness to others from goods and services furnished by the Company. A Company goal is to maintain a position of industry leadership in meeting these
standards.

In order to protect the safety and well-being of all employees, each of us must report to work free from the influence of any substance that could prevent us from
conducting work activities safely and effectively.

QUALITY

Cemtrex is committed to being a worldwide leader in quality for every product it provides in every market it serves. The Company is dedicated to continued
improvement in its overall quality performance in every facet of its operations. The Company’s goal is to conform consistently to its customers’ expectations regarding its
products and services. To maintain Cemtrex’s valuable reputation, compliance with our quality processes is essential. We damage our good name when we ship products or
deliver services that fail to live up to Cemtrex standards.




Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries
CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Employees should conduct all of the business affairs of the Company at arm’s length without consideration of personal advantage or self-interest. It is contrary to
Company policy for employees to accept or furnish gifts, favors or entertainment of a size or nature which might influence or raise doubts as to the impartiality of the recipient.
Any questionable conduct or appearance thereof must be avoided in dealing with customers, suppliers or others doing or seeking to do business with Cemtrex, Inc.

We must protect customer information that is sensitive, private or confidential just as carefully as our own. Only those who have a need to know should have access to
confidential information.

We must take special care to comply with all legal and contractual obligations in dealing with governments. National and local governments all around the world have
specific and varied procurement laws and regulations that have been established to protect the public interest. Many other laws strictly govern accounting and billing practices
applied to the fulfillment of government contractors and subcontractors. Cemtrex employees who deal with government officials and contracts are responsible for knowing and
complying with applicable laws and regulations.

COMPETITORS

Collecting information on our competitors from legitimate sources to evaluate the relative merits of their products, services and marketing methods is proper and often
necessary. However, there are limits to the ways information should be acquired. Practices such as industrial espionage and stealing are obviously wrong. But so is seeking
confidential information from a new employee who recently worked for a competitor, or misrepresenting your identity in the hopes of getting confidential information from a
competitor.

Cemtrex is firmly committed to compliance with both the letter and spirit of the antitrust laws wherever they are in force. Any form of questionable intelligence
gathering is strictly against the provisions of this Code. By strengthening the free market system, these laws have permitted Cemtrex, Inc. to grow and prosper. Accordingly, the
Company’s employees will compete vigorously with its competitors at all times.

ANTI-TRUST AND RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES

The anti-trust laws of the United States prohibit certain anti-competitive activities. These include agreements or understandings among competitors to fix or control
prices; to boycott specified suppliers or customers; to allocate territories or markets; or to limit the production or sale of products or product lines. Employees shall not engage
in such activities and shall report any instance in which such activities were proposed or discussed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Board of Directors (see
Section entitled “Reporting Violations” for contact information).

Employees shall not engage directly or indirectly in any restrictive international trade practice (i.e., a boycott of a supplier or customer). Employees shall report the
receipt of any request to engage in such activities to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Board of Directors (see Section entitled “Reporting Violations” for contact
information).

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Cemtrex believes its confidential proprietary information is an important asset in the operation of its business and prohibits the unauthorized use or disclosure of this
information. Employees shall not disclose directly or indirectly any confidential information acquired in the course of employment, nor shall employees use such information to
further any personal interest or to the Company’s disadvantage. This includes trading or providing information to others to permit them to trade in securities of the Company or
other companies while in possession of material non-public information about those securities.

Cemtrex respects the property rights of other companies to their proprietary information and requires its employees to fully comply with both the spirit and the letter of
U.S. and foreign laws and regulations protecting such rights. Cemtrex’s success is dependent upon the strict adherence by employees to this portion of the Code and all
applicable standards and procedures.
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DISCLOSURE OF COMPANY INFORMATION

Information is the lifeblood of any company. Open and effective dissemination of this information is critical to our success. However, much of the information
concerning Cemtrex’s business activities is confidential. The disclosure of this information outside the company could seriously damage the company’s interests. Safeguarding
this information is everyone’s responsibility.

To protect this information, it is company policy that:
Confidential information of the company should be disclosed within the company only on a need-to-know basis;
Confidential information of the company (paper and electronic) must be marked with additional handling instructions;

Confidential information of the company should be disclosed outside the company only when required by law or when necessary to further the company’s
business activities and in accordance with the company’s disclosure guidelines.

We also have an obligation to protect the confidential information provided to us by our customers and suppliers during the course of business. They expect this from
us just as we expect it from them.

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING

All business records, expense accounts, vouchers, invoices, bills, payroll, service records and other reports, books and records of the Company must be prepared with
care and accuracy and maintained in a verifiable manner in conformance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). All entries to Company ledger accounts must
be substantiated by documentation that accurately describes the transaction they represent.

All corporate funds and accounts must be established in accordance with applicable Standard Practices. No fund or account is to be established or maintained for a
purpose that is not fully and accurately described in the relevant books of the Company. All company books, records, accounts, funds and assets must be maintained to reflect
fairly and accurately the underlying transactions and disposition of company business in reasonable detail. No entries will be made that intentionally conceal or disguise the true
nature of any company transaction.

In this respect, the following guidelines must be followed:

No undisclosed, unrecorded, or “off-book” funds or assets should be established for any purpose.
No false or fictitious invoices should be paid or created. - No false or artificial entries should be made or misleading reports issued.
Assets and liabilities of the company shall be recognized and stated in accordance with the company’s standard practices and GAAP.

If an employee believes that the company’s books and records are not being maintained in accordance with these requirements, the employee should report the matter
directly to their supervisor, or to Mr. Sunny Patel , as Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Board of Directors (see Section entitled “Reporting Violations” for contact
information).

INSIDER TRADING

Employees shall not trade in securities while in possession of material inside information. To avoid even the appearance of insider trading, employees shall not trade in
options in the company’s stock and shall avoid speculating in Cemtrex stock. All employees shall follow the guidelines on securities trading issued by the company.

Federal law and company policy prohibits employees, directly or indirectly through their families or others, from purchasing or selling company stock while in
possession of material, non-public information concerning the company. To avoid even the appearance of improprieties, company policy also prohibits employees from trading
options on the open market in company stock under any circumstances.
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Material, non-public information is any information that could reasonably be expected to affect the value of a stock. If an employee is considering buying or selling a
stock because of inside information they may possess, they should assume that such information is material. It is also important for the employee to keep in mind that if any
trade they make becomes the subject of an investigation by the government, the trade will be viewed after-the-fact with the benefit of hindsight. Consequently, employees
should always carefully consider how their trades would look from this perspective.

If an employee’s family or friends ask for advice about buying or selling company stock, the employee should not provide it. Federal law and company policy also
prohibit the employee from “tipping” family or friends regarding material, non-public information that the employee learns about Cemtrex in the course of employment. The
same penalties apply, regardless of whether the employee derives any benefit from the trade.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Each Cemtrex employee must be careful to avoid any situation that might create a personal conflict of interest. This may involve participating in activities, including
outside employment, which conflict or appear to conflict with Cemtrex’s business. Included are financial interests in suppliers or competitors. Business decisions and actions
must be based on the best interests of Cemtrex and must not be motivated by personal considerations or relationships. Relationships with prospective or existing suppliers,
contractors, customers, competitors or regulators must not affect our independent and sound judgment.

General guidelines to help employees better understand several of the most common examples of situations that may cause a conflict of interest follow:

Outside Employment — employees of Cemtrex may not work for or receive payments from any competitor, customer, distributor or supplier of Cemtrex without approval
of local management. Any outside activity must be strictly separated from Cemtrex employment and should not harm job performance at Cemtrex.

Board Memberships — serving on the Board of Directors or a similar body for an outside company or government agency requires the advance approval of local
management. Helping the community by serving on boards of non-profit or community organizations is encouraged and does not require prior approval.

Gifts Given to Cemtrex Employees — employees of Cemtrex may not accept kickbacks, lavish gifts or gratuities. We can accept items of nominal value, such as small
promotional items bearing another company’s name. We cannot accept anything that might make it appear that our judgment for Cemtrex would be compromised.

Gifts Given by Cemtrex Employees — some business situations call for giving gifts. Gifts from Cemtrex must be legal, reasonable and approved by local management.
TRADE (EXPORT AND IMPORT)

Compliance with the U.S. Export Administration Regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Commerce should be strictly enforced. The Marketing and Contracts
group has the lead role within Cemtrex to ensure compliance with the laws and regulations pertaining to importing and exporting for all countries where Cemtrex does business.
The export regulations are very complex and employees who are unfamiliar with them should not make decisions regarding licenses, etc.

INTERNATIONAL CITIZENSHIP

Since Cemtrex, Inc. is a multinational company, employees will frequently be confronted with laws, regulations and business practices in the various countries and

economies that differ from those in places where they customarily do business. However, honesty and integrity are not subject to equivocation at any time in any culture.

Cemtrex, Inc. will be a responsible corporate citizen in every country in which it conducts its business. By maintaining high levels of personal integrity and by recognizing the
needs of the host countries in which the Company conducts its business, Cemtrex, Inc. will maintain its reputation for fairness and ethical behavior on a worldwide basis.
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REPORTING VIOLATIONS

There are no easy answers to many ethical issues we face in our daily business activities. In some circumstances, the right thing to do will be obvious, but in other more
complex situations, it may be difficult for an employee to decide what to do. When an employee is faced with a tough ethical decision or whenever they have any doubts as to
the right thing to do, they should talk to someone else such as their supervisor or another manager. The company also has a member of the Board of Directors who has been
identified as the individual to handle reports on violations of company policy. As the Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Board of Directors, Mr. Sunny Patel serves as the
individual to whom reported violations of company policy should be made, as well as any suspected misconduct by any employee or representative of the company. This may
be done anonymously in writing to: William M. Aul, Esq., ¢/o Law Offices of William M. Aul, 7676 Hazard Center Drive, Suite 500, San Diego, CA 92108.

Cemtrex, Inc. will not permit any form of retribution against any person, who, in good faith, reports known suspected violations of this Corporate Code of Business
Ethics or other company policy.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Only employees who are specifically authorized may commit the company to others. A commitment by Cemtrex includes the execution of any written agreement or
any other undertaking that obligates or binds the company in any respect, whether or not it involves the payment of money. Employees must never execute a document or
otherwise commit the company unless they have clear authority to do so. They should check with the Controller of their organization to determine what authority limits have
been delegated to them. Failure to follow this portion of the Code will subject the employee to disciplinary action.

USE OF COMPANY ASSETS

Cemtrex’s assets are to be used only for legitimate business purposes of Cemtrex, Inc. and its subsidiaries and only by authorized employees or their designees. This
includes tangible and intangible assets. Some examples of tangible assets include office equipment such as phones, copiers, computers, furniture, supplies and production
equipment.

We all have a responsibility to protect Cemtrex assets entrusted to us from loss, damage, misuse or theft. Cemtrex assets, such as funds, products or computers, may
only be used for business purposes and other purposes approved by management. Cemtrex assets may never be used for illegal purposes.

Cemtrex’s electronic mail (e-mail) system should be restricted primarily to company business. Highly confidential information should be handled appropriately. The
company reserves the right at any time to monitor and inspect, without notice, all electronic communications data and information transmitted over network and electronic files
located on personal computers owned by the company or computers on the premises used in company business.

To the extent permitted under applicable law, employees, contractors and temporary employees shall assign to the company any invention, work of authorship,
composition or other form of intellectual property created during the period of employment. Each employee shall execute a Confidentiality Agreement prior to commencing
work for Cemtrex.

PURPOSE OF THE CODE OF BUSINESS ETHICS

This Corporate Code of Business Ethics is a guide to help employees of Cemtrex live up to Cemtrex’s high ethical standards — and their own. It summarizes many of
the laws that Cemtrex and its employees are required to live by. The Code goes beyond the legal minimums, however, by describing the ethical values we all share. This Code
is neither a contract nor a comprehensive manual that covers every situation employees throughout the Company might encounter. It is a guide that highlights key issues and
identifies policies and resources to help employees reach decisions that will make Cemtrex, Inc. proud.

RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

As employees of Cemtrex, Inc. each of us has the personal responsibility to make sure that our actions abide by this Corporate Code of Business Ethics and the laws
that apply to our work. If anyone has any questions or concerns about illegal or unethical acts, check with your supervisor, or contact Mr. Sunny Patel, as Chairman of the Audit
Committee for the Board of Directors (see Section entitled “Reporting Violations” for contact information). Keep in mind that failure to abide by this Code and the law will lead
to disciplinary measures appropriate to the violation.
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ADMINISTRATION

Employees acting on behalf of the Company are responsible for adherence to this Policy. All managers are responsible for advising their employees of the principles
embodied in this Corporate Code of Business Ethics and for directing their activities consistent with these principles.

ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGERS

Cemtrex managers are expected to lead according to our standards of ethical conduct, in both words and actions. Managers are responsible for promoting open and
honest two-way communications. Managers must be positive activists and role models to show respect and consideration for each of our employees. Managers must be diligent
in looking for indications that unethical or illegal conduct has occurred.




EXHIBIT 31.1

Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries

CERTIFICATION PERSUANT TO RULE 13a/15d OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PERSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF

THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Saagar Govil, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this report on Form 10-K/A of Cemtrex, Inc., for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2015;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors
and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonable likely to adversely
affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls over financial
reporting.

Date: August 25, 2016 /s/ Saagar Govil

Saagar Govil,
Chief Executive Officer, Principle Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION PERSUANT TO RULE 13a/15d OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED PERSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF

THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Renato Dela Rama certify that:

1.

Date: Thursday, August 25, 2016 /s/ Renato Dela Rama

I have reviewed this report on Form 10-K/A of Cemtrex, Inc., for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2015;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors
and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonable likely to adversely
affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls over financial
reporting.

Renato Dela Rama
Vice President of Finance, Principal Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1
Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the annual report of Cemtrex, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Saagar Govil, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:
(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Company.

Dated: August 25, 2016 /s/ Saagar Govil

Saagar Govil,

Chairman of the Board,

Chief Executive Officer,

and Principal Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that appears
in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




EXHIBIT 32.2
Cemtrex, Inc. and Subsidiaries
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the annual report of Cemtrex, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Renato Dela Rama, Vice President of Finance of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:
(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Company.

Dated: Thursday, August 25, 2016 /s/ Renato Dela Rama

Renato Dela Rama,
Vice President of Finance
and Principal Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that appears
in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request




